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MEMORARDUM of Telephone Calls - FRANKakASH case.

: Yesterdasy afternoon Mr.YHelm of theki sag City Journal
Post, telephoned to request the connection of the airplane in the

sbove case. I advised that Mrs. Nash had gone from Hot Springs,

Arkansas to Joplin, Missourl by airplane om the day Frank Nash was taken
into custody and wes there met by HerbertOFarmer. In answer to inquirles,
Mr. Aelm was advised that Farmer had now been apprehended, charged with

obstruction of justice.

Mr. Gates telephoned to state that the Kansas City Star
was carrying a story that Fgrmer vas in Kenses City on the morning of the
messacre. I advised Mr. Gates that Farmer was not in Kansas City btut :

was the "tip-off" man.

This morning Mr) Vatkins of the AP telephoned to advise
that the Kanses City Times is rublishing a story that ¥re. Frank Nash ,
was errested in Arkansas and is being brought to Kansas City, and that the
_story came from the Department of Justice in Fashington. I advised Mr.
Tatkins that the best information we had was that Mrs. Nash went to
Kansas City voluntarily from Venona, T11linois. I advised, however, that
a worrant had been sworn out for her at Kansae City charging her wlth
obstruction of justice, but had not yet been served.

Mr fAlford of tha%Kansas City Star made the same inauiry by
telephone and was given the same information. Subsequently, I advised Mr.
Alford that information had been recelived that ¥rs. Nash arrived in Kenses
City at one o'clock, CST, and that she voluntarily proceeded to the Kansas
City office of this Bureau, where the warrant would be served on her.

Subsequently, I advised Mr. Gates that information had been
received that Mrs, Nash had been arrested upon the charge of obstructing
justice. : ‘
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Eowix BROWN
ATTORMEY AT LAW
XY AR ORI

Tro;,xans as

July 7th, 1933. ,

: HOII. Je Ed.gar Hoover,
Department of Justice,
Vashington, D.C.

Dear Friend:-

Permit me to , first, congratulate you apd your Kansas City
office for the very successful and speedy way tho Bc’ﬂlroy kidnapping
case, in Kansag City was handled. Our citizens here ar*e very much
outspoxen in thelr pralse of you and your men for this splendid plece of
WOT'ke

Second, plesse let me express my sympathy, and the
sympat:-y of all my firemdis here, who know about it, for that horrible
massicre ed “amsae City rucemtly. I was gure glad, howsver the Lr, Vitterli
and ‘repx Smith escaped. That thing is just too horrible to
write about;~-of course you kmow that I want to Join with the resé of the
fellows in expressing my sympathy to their fzmilies, I have written
%o ir. Vitierli, that 1if there i an offerinz taken up among the

mombers of tiae bireau to help the dependemts 1 want a chance to add what
1ittle I can to it alee. ‘

Your office snd your men are fuzctioning so nearly perfect
now, that we all hooe that you may be contimeed in your present position.

“ith every good wish, 1 am,

Sincerely yourg

Edwin Browm.

P.S. Plesse remember me to the boys of your force whom you know that 1
¥xnow, and those aroumnd the ""o.)artment who may remember me, &8 you
see them—if 1t 1sn't too mich trouble and you thimk of it.

ll [P/'Z'/y' ne . \::\,1.“;.- Tinpn
| UL 13 1433 P.-M.
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Dear Mr, Browis

. duy a2, 1933
_RIGIS 2R

Nr. BEdwin Brom, .
Troy, Kansas, .,

aft PO
PREEH

I want you to know how much 1 eppreclate your
letter of July 7, I an always pleased to hear froa you
and perticularly during tizes of strain and stress, such -
as the preseat. I kmow that the personnel of the Buresu

_will very much appreclate the sympathy expressed by ¥
to the fenilies of the afflicted. S e

¥ith regard to a monetary offering, I beg to state
that & number of the offices throughout the ecountry, includ-
ing the Sbat of Government, have already joined in contributing
funds to meet the imaediate nocessities of the families of those
afflicted. However, all of the Bureau's personnel, &5 well as

the writer, surely do appreciste your kind offer. . - . :

I will be glad indeed to remember you to the 3ea . -
around here who still recall you with much pleasure, . :

- !

4

Trusting to ses you soon, I am _
Sincerely yours,
Director. e
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RS M-, Robert F, Townsend,
e ?I‘ ED c/o Western Chevrolet company,
B Syracuae, lansu. . .

UL 1 41933 |

nfe tranemitted herewith the follo'ing Identification Orderl
1smed l:w the Unit.ed Statcs Bu.reau of Invest.igat.ions :

Harvey J. Bailey, wihh aliusel :
" Robert G, Brady, with aliases
- Wilber Underhill, with aliases
- Jemee Clark, sith allases - - -
;7' EQ Davie, with aliages . -~ .-
Charlc-e .lrt.hur noyd -with aliasea

S Should you be h posaession of, or o'btain nn;y womauon
bgeeining the wheresbouts of any of these individuals, kindly
n!,t ‘Bemc to the Special Agent in Charge, United Bletos -

£ 1 awtion, 905 Foderal Reserve Benk Bullding,

v

s s




&'\ . ' SALES SERVICE ° |
Western Chevrolet Gompany.

PHONE 259

SYRACUSE. KANSAS
Juy 7,1933

J. Edgar Boover,
Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir;

would like to secure circular containing dis-
eriptions of the following menj :

Underhill, Brady, Bailey, Davis and Floyd..

Should you render thias request I'd appreciate
it very much,

Thanking you for this favor, I'll remain as

G 2

Robvert F. Townsend

everj

’J-ﬂ'c/
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON . & Pl
S
Form No. 1 ,’.,_(. .
THis case omGinaTEo AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI S FiLE NO. 63—0” v n
o :'j_,'. REPORT MADK AT: DATE WHIN MADE: § mmronwmcumnr.- moln'-.uun-‘ ‘ ..'.: :.
i % . | DSTROIT, MICHICAN - |- 7/12/33 .- [ 7/5,6,7/83 - | L. D, aocn SR an‘:,”.'%“a-ﬁ_"
Vi E e A PERY : OBSTRUCTION OI' J'U'Sr,_l@p:l
m‘mf Ms SRR RS | (Enteavor t¢ Deliver reaera".r"'
i e s ,}" o --| Prisoner Frank, ﬁash) Ry ‘f"’
svnou;msén?m - ) Il‘rs. Helon.’{arly, danghter or Subjoot 5 ﬂ.o ’

and her alleged mother, Mrs., Laura MK .
are presently residing at 2547 West Gra? r
Boulevard, Detroit, Michigan. Confidén pl

informant established, Cover placed on mn~ e T
of ¥rs, Laura M., Bailey and Mrs. Helen Earlg &. ; f.-. oLt
. for poriod of t‘nirty days. -l'_-.;,»,{.-— N B
REFERENCE: _ Letter rrom chicago Bureau orrioo datod J\mo ;'-l J

e ' _27, 1933, . '

P e R o e .‘--\--:--- = q...;-*....",__-

Frees ) .
m;'um: S Reference letter reflects 1n nubatanoo ‘fhat uhuo tho e
: : Chicago Office was actively engaged in. dndeavoring to loe- |
'ato some of the Fugitives in the Frank Nash case in Chleago and vicihity dur- .
-+ 1ing-the summer of 1932, it was learned_that Harvey I Bg‘llay,{ﬁth a.ltaoo&a o
1.0y No. 1189, has a daughter by the name of Helen{Bailey who during - the
.  summer of 1932 resided at 6303 Lawton Avenue, Detroit, Ino.higan. : ~It au;ur-
ther suggested in this letter that Bailey may still be oasociating with_tho T
mu;emnants of the Keating, Holden and Nash mob and that possibly somé of %heso
men participated in the recent Kensas City massacre. There was also incloaeﬂ
rith thia lotter a sroup photograph ot Bailoy and some ot hil usooiatol. _.-;_;.;, Z

B S The Detroit City Directory for the yeara 1931 and 1938
rorleoted tho name of Helen Bailey, occupation clerk, address 8303 Lutcn

. Avenue, who is unquestionably the Helen Bailey referred to in reference -
letter, The street index However for the years 1932 and 1933 of the Dotroit *\
city Directory da1d not rerlect the name of Helou Bauey as residing thero,
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At the Grand River Post office, 4800 Fiftoenth Etreet, : .
Detroit, Agent asoertained that Walter Lang, Postal Carrier No. 845 whose .., -
route covers 6303 Lawton Street is on vacation and will not be available "

Y amet e el TR P Eakeh -

6305 Lawton Street.

for interview until July 24, on which date he will «eturn to Detroit.

Bowever, through the forwarding address register at the above post offiocé, .. .
Agent determined that on June 1, 1933, @ Mrs, Laura M. Bailey had left a. - o
forwarding eddress from 6303 Lawton Street to B547 West Crend Boulevard, - )
Detroit. No forwarding address oould ‘be found however for Helen Bailey. A

: Through B. Vogt, earrier No. 899, whoae route embraces -
2547 west Grend Boulevard, the writer ascertained that Mra. Laura M. )
Beiley and a young woman who he understood is her daughter Helen, are
presently living at this address with a family by the neme of Early. Mrs.
Laura M. Bailey, according %o Mr. Vogt, received a first olass letter from -
out of town within a few days previous to Agent's interview with himj Rowe
ever he did not take note of the postmark or notice whether same bore a - T
return address. Continuing Mr. Vogt stated that as yet he has not seen i .
either Mrs. Laura Bailey or Helen Bailey, possibly due to the short peried . .
of time they have lived at this address. He d4id state however that the

Early family had resided at the sbove address possibly over a yeaT. He
41id not know the Early family's connection nor was he able to state that

the Bailey femily ever received mail from Lansing, Kansaa. The nature of gl L

-this {nvestigation wes explained %o Mr. Vogt as also was a photograph of -+
Sub ject Bailey exhibited to him., Ee promised that if at any time he ...
should observe anyome in the pailey residence or in the vicinity whoes : - -
likeness and description compare with Subject Bailey thet he will immediately
eommunicate with this department. Mr. vogt further informed Agent that ,
there wes also a family by the name 3f Lau residing next door to the Baileys;
that this man is in the real estate business and appeared to be a moset
relisble and truetworthy persobd.. . . e R S e

’ At 6303 Lawton, Detroit, Agent made cas : "i:iaéuir'y of :
a man who occupies one of the four flats in this address for Helen Bailey, .- -
this being done on the sssumption that something of value may be obtained

concerning the Bailey family. This man volunteered to state that Helen e e

Bailey was slightly known to him due to the fact that she and her mother :.

had 1ived in one of the apartments at this address until Juns 1 last, at - - s

woich time he stated they then moved to 2370 West Grand Boul_ejard.":-'}__-.‘ T o

It 1s to be moted that this sddress 1§ aitrerent from I

the foswerding address given at tho Post Office by re. Laura M. Bailey,
end in view thereof Agent proceeded to this locetion end found same to .

pe a small apartment building.

Discreet inquiry was made there of a lady who stated
ghe was the manager, and ghe ndvised that Helen pailey end her mother,
Laure j, pajley, hed once rented one of thelr apertments in the building




1ooated at 6303 Lawton Street, Detroit, but are presently residing about

three blocks from her preaent address on west Grand Boulevard. This lady --.
went on to state that she 414 not know the sddress of Mre. Lsura M. Bailey 7 -
but would be glad to accompany Agent to the Baileys, voluntarily stating that

Helen, who is no¥ married, is liying with ber mother; that Eelen had oome .-

“to visit with her in the recent psst. JFrom the manner in which ghis woman - .
spoke of the Balleys it would appear thet she ie quite friendly with them .-~ °
apd for that reason Agent 4id not disclose his 1dentity oT further question .

her ooncerning her kgowledgo of the Balley®e = .- .o

“%he premiéoalﬁt-§547 West Grend Boulevard, ihoro'th;zi?ji»1

‘Bailey family reside, were found by Agent to be in the form of a duplex
situated to the rear of a lingeree shop and store which bordered on the -
pavement. It was found that Albert William Lau occupies the left side of
these premises, No. 2545, and that Mra. Laurs M. Bailey and John W ¢

i _§ / Sy

(Helen)} Early oocupy the ;;ght side, Ho,<8$47, P . Ly }1"-_--?;3ah.

. Mr. end Mrs, Albert Williem Lau were ‘Interviewsd by tl_xo':;‘ )

writar.' They appeared to be sincere and relisble persons. They stated -

that they &re not very well acquainted with Mrs. Lsura M. Bailey or the 1att6;'§

daughter, Mra. Helen Early, but that they have met these pecple and ocoas—
jonally chat with them. Mrs. Lau stated that during these econversations Mras.
Beiley told her very 1it4le sbout her family except to say that one of

her sons is deceased; also Mrs. Lau edvised that Mrs. Bailey ehowed her &
photograph of a man who she sald was her husband, but did not comment with

-respect to his present whereabouts. Mra. Leu was of the opinion thet these -

persons are of Sootch-Irish descents She stated tbat within the past few

weeks a well-built red-hesded man and his alleged wife came to the Bailey i<

- Homee She heard this man address Mrs. Leura M. Balley as "Mama®™ and that '
he addressed Helen Early as vgis;" that she further heard this man request
Mrs. Balley not to worry, that everything would be all right. Also, that o
she heard Mrs. Bailey inform this man that she would pray for him and that

she hoped everything would turn out all right. Mrs. lau does not know what .

ghis man's name wgs Oor where he cames from. However, upon viewing the ' .
photograph of Subject Bailey she definitely stated that this man was not

Subject; that this man is quite a great deal younger then Subject Bailey, - -
veing possibly in his late twenties) that she judged him to be sbout 5 fest
. 10 or 11 inches, tall, Taiher muscular, end to have decidedly red wafyuhair.‘s,~

. e s, N i ‘._‘4-_'_' \ . ."_:'-'..; S S

- o Mr, and Mrs. Lau also yiewsd the photograph of James SR
Clark, with allases, I. 0. 1102; Wilbur Underhill, with elleses, T.°0e 11913 " -
Robert G. Brady, with aliases, I. O« 11903 Charles Arthur Floyd, with aliases,

Y. 0. 1194; and E4 Davis, with aliases, 1. 0. 1183; but they were unable %0 -
of anyone known to them. Mrs., -

jdentify any of said photographs as veing that
Lau stated that she would disoreetly endeavor to engage Mrs. Bailey eas well

as Mrs. Helen Early in conversation from time to time as the occesion presents

iteelf, and that should she secure information waich might appear helpful
in the location of Sub ject Bailey ghe will immediately communicate with the
petroit office. She further advised that the Early family and Mrs. Bailey

[N
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. frequentlyleve visitors come to their home, ‘but that she has never mt amy . -

of thess people. &he promised to offer every assistance possible $o this

department which might contribute to the apprehension of Bailey. Nr. Lan 7 e

twie

who is inthe real estate business with offices in theGeneral Motors Building,
petroit, also promised to cooperate with this Department, but stated sinos .

A

he is not at home as much a8 his wife he would necessarily not be in as - - . o

. -

door, but would do ell he eould in that respest, . - i,

good a position as she 1is to observe the activity of the premises mext . ¢ -

e
20

' R The pature of this violation was &ully disclosed %o
Mr. and Mrs. Lau, and a complete desoription of Subject Bailey was lefs
{n their custody together with the address and phone pumber of the Detroit
Bureau Office., The writer feels that these people will ecooperate to the
mleat Oﬂento . e ’ . o : ‘--.4.. s },,-:r:f' W . '.‘.-f

-
oY

L ) . L : - [ Y L
s ' Agent msde errangementa with ®r. A. L. Litochfield,
Assistant Superintendent of the Grand River Post Office, 4800 15th Strees,
Detroit, to maintain a thirty day cover on all first class mail addressed
to Mrs. Laura M. Bailey end Mr., and Mre. John W. (Helen) Early, her .
daughter, at 2547 West Grand Boulevard. NMr. Litchfield request that. )
Agent's requeat for this cover be verified by letter, which is baing done
under even date. s ' : )

' s .- S e
e : L 1 s -

. UNDEVELOPED LEADS;  The Detroit Office at DETROIT, MICHIGAN, will om orii: .

after July f4 interview Mail Carrier Walter Lang at the

Grand River Post Office, whose route embraces 8303 Lawton Avenue, former .. -
address of the Bailey Family, to deteruine whether the Balleys ever received
mail from Lansing, Kansas, and for eny further data he may possess ¢oncern-

-

ing the Bailey Familye . . . . oo el 0 e et m e TRaeen -

e " w11l report the results of the thirty day oover ontho
" mail of Mrs. Laura M. Bailey end Mr. and Mrs. John W. (Helen) Barlye. :. . -~ .°
. . Ina reasonable :lerigth':of time will s.gain* doﬁtap; wr.

. dﬁﬂ{ri&é- i;au,‘ £54%5 West Grand Boulsvard, for any further information $hey ~: " . "
ing Subject Bailey. - . .

" " may have elicited from Mrs, Bailey and Mrs. Early 'ooneor;i

Pl LY
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¥ §. Bepartmert of Justice

Bureu of Inbestigation

905 Federel Reserve Bank Building,
Kansas City, Missouri
July 3, 1933

Director, .
United Stetes Bureau of Investigation,
vashington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Re: W&IOWN SUBJECTS
(-struction of Justice
{Endeavor to deliver Federal
prisoner Frank®Nesh}
Eanses City file 62-760

After the three copies of report of Special Agent W. F.
Trainor, deted July 3rd, in the above capticned case, were for-
warded via Alr =il today, it wes discovered that pages 35 and 36

of one copy of the report was jnedvertently retained in the Eensas -

City Office. These two pages are attached herewith, and it will
be eppreciated, if you will attach them to the proper copies,

Thark ing you, 1 am

Very truly yours,

REV* W Specisl Agent in Cherge
Enc.
andl
-7 el

:%')G' | SR PES __*._5_?1\5:_?:_{:._5_____
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H. 5. Buvean of gJuﬁcsﬁg(alﬁ/un'

Beparhnent of Justice

905 Pedsral Reserve Bank Bullding, .

Kansas City, Missouri. .}t ‘-';\ ,;j
4 - . 1' : . ‘
oL AT
Personal and Confidential. . July.10, 1933.
S I VS
JoL1200

Director,
United States Bureau of Investigation,
¥ashington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

RE: ONENOWN PERSONS
CBRSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE ’
(Endeavor to Deliver Federal Prisoner Frank Nash)
Kensas City File 82-760-

Please find original end two copies of a memorandum ren-
dered by Special Agent H. E. Anderson and B. R. Allen, reflecting in-
vestigation made et Hot Springs, Arkansas, and vicinity.

This is furnished for your complete informa-

Very truly yours,

£l

Special Agent in Charge.

il

WFT-ebc - ' _ i}
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Reference is made to the repo-rt of Special Agent W, F. Treinor,
dated Kensas City, Missouri, July 3, 1933, end to the memcrendum prepared by
Special Agent H. E. Andersom, which 18 quoted, beginning on page 13 in the
said report. '

Under inatructions fram the Kansas City Office,

- cial Agen Re
Allen and the oC & Hot Springs, Arkensas, %
b@ in locating ihe purporte o=
ocut o as geng, I prings, Arkansas. For the sake

of clarity, the inveatigaticn copducted will be recorded chronologically:

JUNE 27, 1933

- Agents contacted William Brendenburg, fomer Chief of Police at

Bot Springs, Arkansas, who now resides an the M¥alverm Road just outside the

city 1imits of Hot Springs. He stated that he had been talking QR -7
in ep endeavar to ascertain whether the latter was likely %o "shoot square”™

with the government on this casé. He said that while there was 2 possibility

of double dealing on part, be believed -would cooperate and could

render valuable assistance.

As it was late at the time of the {nterview, he pranised to get in
touch with pd arrenge for the latter to meet the agents at his home

the following daye

Incidentelly, 1t was learned that BRAD SMITH, e former Sher iff at
Hot Springs, and S&IWATT, might be able to furnish some information of velue.
Sem Watt, by the way, is co-owmnsr of the Belevedere Gembling Casino, in the .~
vieinity of Hot Springs. Agents were advised that he would not likely furnish
infometion direct, but should be contacted through Brad Smith.

Agents called to see Brad Smith, the same evening, and the latter
promised %o cooperate in every way possible, He advised that he would have
Sem Watt call et his office the following day, and if agreeable to Watt,
would arrange to have agents interview him.

h

JUE 28, 1933

Photographs of suspects in this case were exhibited to Brad’./anith,

: h ecollection of the individuals. The seme day
COPI&OWyEﬁt e had no reco »

. e o o N ‘l’
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however, in the presence of Smith, the eagents exhi bited photographs of the
susvects to Sam Fatt. He readily identified the photograph of Harry A
bGarner, slias Herbert AJ Parmer, es an individual kmown to him as *DuUmy."
He stated thet *Dunmy” is very hard of hearing. Fram him, it vas learned
that "Dumy" acted as & body guard for Franmi Nesh apnd was invariably seen
yherever the latter could be found. He atated that when he reed in the news-
papers of the xilling st Kansas City, he informed former Sheriff Smith thet
there was no question in bis mind but that *Dummy™ was one of the killers,

or, et any rate, {n on the killing.

¢ 2 L
Watt viewed photographs of Alvin is, Barvey Beiley, Bernard Phil-
1ips and Charles H. wpretty Boy™ Floyd, apd identified them as persms nown
to him, as frequanters of the Belaredere Club.

Watt said that he would cooperate with the govermment in every way
possible, if his {nformation were treated confidentielly, but emphatically
~ stated that were he eapproached openly, he would deny having made any state-
ment, or ever having mot agents. It is beli eved that if he is interviewed

{n the future, he should be contacted through Brad Smith.

Later in the day a conference was had 'lith- at the home
of William BrandenWiTrge. He agreed to go to Fureke Springs, Arkensas and
attanpt to locate the hideout of the Dici(elatas gang. He gaid, however,
that it would pot be advisable for him to meke the trip in eny way but in
his personal autcmobile, & 1928 Pontiac sedan, @ faded maroon color with a
tan cloth top. Arrangements were made with him whereby he would contact

the agents in Fayetteville, Arkenses the rollowing day.

JUKE 29, 1933

Agents arrived at Fayetteville, Arkansas about noon of June 29th.
They made their headquarters at the City Park Tourist Camp, @ place some=
what isolated from the city of Fayetteville propér. By previous arrange-
ment, ans met outside the poat Office at Fayetteville 1n the
early atternoon of the same day. He Wwes i{nstrusted to confer with the

agents at the City Park Pourist Cemp, which he 41d..

L7



[ U

3

A plan was formulated 'hereby- was to proceed to Eureka Springs
the following mxxning and make inquiries for the purpose of locating the
alleged hideout. He was then to return to Payetteville, in & roundabout
manner, and fumish the agents with any {nformation he might secure. 1t
was agreed tmt he should inform persous with whom he contacted, that he .
wes oo the way to visit relatives {n Missouri, It should be noted, as L;_[b
mentioned in the memorndum of Agent Anderson, that G -2 boen
invited to visit members of the Galatas gang in their hideout.

JONE 30, 1933

SR 1 o:: r=sotteville ot about 6 4. X

puring the absence of- the egents conferred with Poat Office
Inspector F. M. McConnell at Fayetteville, who had been recamernded as a
trustworthy source of {nformation. When questioned as to pogsible hideouts
in the vicinity of Fureke Springs, he advised that one W. W.?;I
2, Eureke, Springs, conducted a £11ling station and store at 4the White River
Bridge on Highway No. 62, spproximetely 14 miles from Fureka Springs. He
g{nformed that Hemlin seemed to do very 1ittle business, dut generally had
a car or two of expemsive make parked in the vicinity of his place of
bus iness, He said that he had received jpformation from time to time to
the effect tmt Hamlin ran his business a8 & cloek, being, in reality &
contact man for racketeers. He said that he had had a cover placed on
the mail of Hemlin and advised fram his recards that the latter received
meil from Mrs. W. He Sperry, 2212 Fast Sixth Street, Tulse , Oklahoma, end
also from McKeys Auto Repair Shop et HArvey, T1linois., The Post office
Inspector said that in his opinion gamlin's place was one of the infarmation

exchemge pointa for men in the racket.

Lbd

As a matter of record, 1t may be noted that Hamlints place is
located 2 miles south of a retreat owned by Doctor Charles R. Scoville,
an evangelist, whose place is known a8 wInspiration Point.,” ¥ram In=
spiration Point, according 40 information obtained from the Post 0ffice
Inspector, & good viev 18 had of all the purround ing countryside.

' JULY 1, 1933

1D ceturned to the City Park Tourist Camp at Fayetteville
at dinner time. He related that he had asoerjtained that the hideout of
the Gelatas geng was at the £il1ling station and sort of tourist camp con-
ducted by one Walter W. Bamlin, at the White River Bridge near nTnspiration
Point.* He turned over YO agents a personal card of W. W, Hemlin, Eureka
Springs, Arkensas, which indjcated the latter was connected witp the Ymifo
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River Csmp. A pencil notation on the card gave the telephone number as
807-?-2.

related that he had visited with Hemlin the day he left Fayette-
ville, and that after consuming considereble 1iquor, Hamlin informed him
that Harvey "Eddie” Bsiley, Alvin Karpis, and one{Charlie The Wop, passed
by the White River Camp in & cad{llac Coach, stock color, & Reo Sedean,
S and a Chevrolet Sedan. They merely stopped for a moment, but said they
oo K were golng to Oklahama to make scme eesy money. According to Hemlin, 70
o they eppeared short of money. During the oonversation, according to-
he learned that the Gelatas orowd has & hangout between Port Smith, Arik-
ansas and Salisew, Oklahama. He also learned that Hamlin has two telephones
which pass through the Eureka Springs exchange. He said that Hamlin has &
Cadille¢ Seden, apparently & 1932 model, with a treiler attachment in the
reer. While he was gt the camp, he noticed a 1931 Chevrolet Coach, bearing
a Kansa7 license, end alec a 1833 Chevrolet sedan, l1icense not poted. He
met one¥Sheldon from St. Louis, Missouri, who had the Chevrolet Sedan, and
who was accompanied by Paul/qﬁrink:man of Seligman, Missouri. )

During- stay at the camp, about 1 P. M., July First, the malil
wiD carrier arrived end delivered severel letters., Hamlin perused one of the
jetters and then excused himself, saying he had to go to town on business.

When he returned, he inforxed Hamlin that "the boys" were going to moet o
in Tulsa, Oklahoma to plan sonething big. arrived at the conclusbn

that they intended to stick up the main office of the Chicago Exposition

at Chicago. He was given to undsrstand that Bailey, Pbillips, snd the

other gummen would perticipate in the holdup and that pomeof them would

meet at Tulsa,.

when quest soned fJpdvised tint ne imew Falter Bamlin as an oid
wcon” man end had frequentl tali:ed to him in Hot Springs, Arkansas in the
garage that Gelatas ren. claimed thet he told Hamlin that he was on
the way to Missouri to visit hie relatives, but would return to Arkensas
within a few days. He let them believe that he was in need of money end ' (
azployment, end releted thet Hemlin intimated that he might teke him to s
Tulsa “to perticipate in the job they hed planned, The night that Hamlin
arrived at the Wnite River Camp, he was told that he wes going to be taken
nfor a ride."” When he got in an sutomobile at the camp, he was accompanied
by Walter Hamlin, Paul Brinkman, Sheldon, and en individual named.@eno.l
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’ -learned that the proposed auto trip was not to kill him, but to pay a

visit to e cock farm, where they all locked at tighting cocks which were to
o used in & cock fight the mext day. This experience apparently unnerved
because he dwelt upon 1t to some extent, when talking to agents,

The day after-arrivod at the camp, Sheldon left in his Chevrclet
sedan, accompanied by Paul Brinkman. They intimeted that they were going %o
St, Louis, Missouri. The same day, Reno, who seid hs was fram Kansas Clty,
jeft in a Chevrolet car bearing a Eansas license, '
| 7D

According to {nformation, Herbert Farmer, known to- as
Durmy, was still in Kensas Gity, Missourli when he was at the White River Camp.

With reference to Hatlin's proposed trip to Tulsa, Oklahcma,-ad-'
viged that the former told him that he wes going to leave in his Cadillsc¢ se-
dan, license not noted, with his fe, and that he would go via Siloam Springs,
Arkansas, thence to Highway No. 11y which he would follow into Tulsa., Fram

q1LpiIb information, it appears that the Galatas gang recently purchased a
. ’ ‘

angout either in or in the vicinity of Tulsa, Oklehoma, Incidentally, it

may be mentioned that (Ml claims he received information fram Hamlin to the
offect that Pretty Boy Floyd is well known in Rogers, Arkansas, where he spent
two or three days within the week previous, leaving for Tulsa, Oklshoma where
he, likewise, is reported to own property. Floyd is reported to have a friemd
who is a doctor, at Rogers, Arkensas, %ho often treats him for venereal troutle.
According to Hill, local people at Rogers would protect Floyd fram arrest.

Descriptions of persons mentioned heretofore, as fumishad.by-

Name  =——w—ee- Reno | LD
Age About 45 , '
Build Shart; thin

Hair Dark

Complexion Tan, blotched skin
Alleged residence - Kansas City, Missouri

Name WALTER W. HAMLIN v

Age 50

Height 5 feet 11 inoches

Build Medium

Hair Brown

Complexion Light, although tanned
_Glasses Tortoise shell rims _

Residence White River Camp, 14 miles from Fureka springs, Ark.,

at White River Bridge



same distance,

Faﬁtteville because of its proximity to Eureke Springs.

. [ & ; N O
( ) |
¢
Rame Mrs, Walter Hamlin
Age 30 - 35
Build Beavy
Balr Dark; bobbed
Complexion Fair ./
Peculiarities Homley; country looking.
Name ————— SHELTON
Age 45
Height 5 feet 9 inches .
Build Med {um
Hair Brown
Complexion Fair
Well dressed
Name PAUL BRINKNMAN
Age 25 - 26
Height 5 feet 93 inches
Build Meodium
Hair Light
Complexion Fair
Fair dresser
\;]D advised that he had learned that the local authorities at
Alma, Arkansas were holding & car which had been used in the holdup and
¥1l1ing of the town marshal of that town. Hiz informetion was that the
orime had been comnitted by two notorious outlaws of Texas, known es the
vyBarrow or'barron brothers, This infomation is deemed valueble, inasmuch
as it geve’agents an opportunity of checking the car and a pretext for
telephoning the Kansas City Office fram that point, with reference to the
informret ion secured, It was not deaned advieable to telephome from
In eddition,
L70 appeared quite unnerved for fear that he might have been fol-

lowed, end requested agents to see that he wes removed to a point at
With the foregoing in mind,
where he was met by agents,

proceeded to Alma,
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The car used in the holdup at Alma was located and the writer made known
his iderntity to the garage man, advising him that he was checking on the
automobile in question, After going through the routine of msking a check of
the car, permission was secured fram the gerage man to use his telephane, a
pey station telephone. Agents did not go to Fort Smith for the purpose of
telephoning, because of the apparent tip-off at thet point at the time Frank
Kash was held at that point while enroute to Kansas City. The writer put in
a call for Special Agent in Charge Gus Jones, at the Kansas City Office, but
was advised by Specizl Agemt Flood et Kansas City that Mr, Jones was not
available, but that he had been instructed to secure all information the
agemts might have obtained, Agent Flood advised that in the event the in-
formation furnished was deemed of importence, Speciel Agent in Charge Jones
would contact the egents in Alma, An outline of the information furnished
above was given to Special Agent Flood, '

Later in the evening, Special Agent in Charge Jcmes tel ephored the
writer at Alma and requested him to make arrencements whereb he might meet lo—“)
Ernie Eill the following day. Mr. Jones was informed tha 4id not de-
“sire to return to Feyetteville, but would remein in Alma for the night, where
he might be contacted. Under instructions from Mr, Jones, the agents returned
to Fayetteville, where they steyed at the City Park Tourist Cemp. It had
previously bdeen arranged that they were to be met there by Mr, Jones from
Kensas City.

JULY 2nd, 1933

Special Agent in Charge J‘oaéa and Special Agent Brentley contacted .
the agents at the City Perk Touiit cﬁii Fayetteville, end made arrangements

wiereby agents were to contact et Alma and have him drive out the
Fort Smith Road, for a conference With Mr, Jones and Agent Brantley.

Upon erriving at Alma, egents were informed at the towrist camp
where@Jllp etopped, that shortly after they leff the night before, the Sheriff
from Ven Buren, Arkansas called at the camp and questioned {fjj ebout his '
activities. It was learned that{Jj hed been released, but was at the Sheriff's
office in Van Buren that day.

; it the Sheriff's office ia Van Buren, agents contacted (R who said
that he hed not been compelled to call at the Sheriff's office, but merely re-
quested to do so, He stated that in view of the rough treatment he had re-
ceived at the hands of the Sheriff's force the night before, he deemed it _ad-
visable to comply with the request, :



.

He advised that shortly after he had put up for the night, membera of the
Sheriffts force came to him and eccused him of being a member of & holdup or
outlaw gang. When he refused io talk, they twisted his arm, and otherwise
mistreated him, until he told them that he was working on a case with govern-
ment agents, He requested them to telephone to the Post orfice Inspector

at Fajetteville, Arkansas, whom he had met, for verification of his story.
This was done, end he was relemsed,

Shertly thereafter, on the highway between Vean Buren and Alma,
Arkensas, Hill was pleced in contact with Special Agent in Charge Jomes and
Agent Brantley, the other agents not being present.

Under instructiom from MMr. JOnes, the agents proceeded to the
City Park Tourist Cemp at Fayetteville, Arkansas, where & conference was hed

1ater in the day betwsen Special ent in Cherge Jones, Special Agats Brant-
ley, Allen, Anderson, dhd

T la—,b agreed to return to the camp conducted by Hamlin and said that
he would g0 Tulsa, Oklahama if necessary. He departed the same dey for

the Hamlin canp, meking a circuitous route, in order that he might epproach
from the Missouri side, He was {nstructed to report to Agents Allen and
Anderson at Payetteville after he had completed his contect at the camp.

He was reguested to secure ljcense numbers, makes of ears, the itinerary of
Hanlin, and any other information which might be of value to the investigation.

Special Agent in charge Jones and Special Agent Brantley departed,
their whareabouts being unknown to the writer.

JULY 3, 1933

In the early afternoon,— returned to the tourist camp, L70
advising thet he had been to Hamlin's place and had secured some valuabdle in-
formatfon, Shortly after his arrival, end before the egents had time to
question him at any length, Special Agent in Charge Jones and Special Agent
Brantley arrived. They talked with-and mede notes of all the information
he fumished, In view of this, his information 48 not being repeated in this

merorandun,




It may be noted, however, that- had a card bearing the name of a
gerage at Harvey, Illinois, which he claimsd had been given to him by Hamlin,
Thie garage, it appears, is a cantact point for the gengsters when in the
viecinity of Chicago. On the card, and in Hamlin's handwriting appeared an

l;]b address in Tulea, Oklehcma, the neme of & hotel, and a telephone number.

edvised that he was requested by Hemlin %o return to Hot Springs, Arkan-

aes, pick up his young deughter, and drive with her to Tulsa for e confer-
ence with Haniin and his cronies., He was als0 instructed to remove the
boards fram under the back seat to provide more storage room thereunder.
He said that upon leaving Hot Springs, and while emracute, Hamlin instructed
him to wire at the eddress at Tulsa, which appeared on the card, advising
that he was oo the way. ‘ '

At Tulsa, He was instructed to contact Hamlin at a place mentioned
on the card.

The foregoing information, of coursse, will be reported by Speociel
Agent in Charge Jones in more detail,

. Mr. Jones 1natrmted-to return to Hot Springs for his child, o
then proceed to Tulsa, Oklehana for a contact with Hemlin. Special Agent im L /D
Charge Jomes rumished-with a telephone pumber emd was instructed
to call when he reached Tulaa, ip order that he might get in touch with Mr.

Jones end Special Agent Brantley.

Agents Allen and Anderson werse ipstructed to return to Hot Springs,

Arkensas, interview Williem Bre ndenburg for such information as he might 1375
aid

have obteined since previously interviewed, and then see that
in fact leave for Tulsa, Oklahama, @ sod Agents Allen end Anderson retwrn=

ed to Hot Springs the same day.

JULY 4, 1933

Williem Brendenburg was agein contacted, and advised that he had
telked to the maneger of the leurice path House, where the confidence men -
- take their baths. The mAIRZST, ymown as "Red," told Brandenburg that he had
ERIA a very goqd 1dea of who was responsible for the massacre at Eansas City,
L but said that he would not give that information out, Brandenburg mentioned
rewerds to him, and personal benefits, but "Red" declined to make any state-
ments. Brandenburg intends to keep up his contact with "Red™ in hope of

secur ing inforration of value.
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JULY 5, 1933

In keeping with previous armne;anents,_ met the agents at
Little Rock, Arkemsas at 7:30 4. M. He was accompanied by his daughter and
was driving his car. After a conference of & few minutes, he departed, say-
ing that he was on his way to Pulsa to carry out the instructions of Special
Agent in Charge Jones. .

It may be well to note that_ appears to have considerable
knowledge regarding the activities of confidence menmd Jarvey Bailey and
nis co-workera. ([ Jeeppeers to be inclined to exaggerate, however, end it

"4 not believed that 2all the information he has furnished is strictly the

truth. He does seem to want to work with the government, and it was found
that materiel parts of his stary, when checked up, were found to be plausible,

and in some instances, true.

When further investigation is made at Hot Springs, Arkansas, William
Brandeaturg should be contacted, as he can furnish the pnanes of persons who
can be trusted. He eppears to take quite an interest in the case, and advised
that he was willing to help in every way possible. )

bL7h
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Special Agent in Ch.érgo e
United Stntes Bureau of Investipgution °
p24 Federal Building , : :

Oklahowa City, Oklahoma _
pear Bir: RE: UNYNCWN

.

" Prisoner Frank Nash)
K.C.File 82-760

_ ’ OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE.™ "=
v ' . {Enfsuvoxr to Deliver Federal -

Pertaining to recent %le phonic oomnléntibna and - - g

gorreaponience, including the roport of Special agont W. ) I
grajnor, d:ted st Eanems City, Missouri, July 3, 1933, §%

48 yequasted that you advige what progreas hae been made . . - . ‘

towurd the locetion of Max Levitt, with allaees, who 48

known to be a close friend and associute of Vermn Ce lﬂllo'::.“ L

It is believed thet he may be in contact with Miller and 1f

located waluable information might be pecured ltl}:our}:'aurreljlianéﬁ' '

h Very vruly Youﬂ. :
LSE st i0 7 Re B VETTERLI, O SR R AL
D Spocial Agent in Chargee .+ .. ...
wprsp L AT T 2
. L. : : “i A
a0 - Burest " - S 4




1900 Bankers Building, -

) Chicag, Illinois.

Special Agent in Charge, _

United States Buresu of Investigation,
203 Fost Office Building, - .. - -

5t. Prul, Minnesota. S P P
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L

Dear Birs - Re: Unknows Subjects - Obstruction . i
' of Justice; Endeavor to Deliver . .-
Yederal Prisoner Frank Kash.

Kindly furnish this office with one dozen
originsl photographs of Vernon C. Viller, South Dekota Peni-
tentiary Number 4240, fmmediately. .. AT Lo

Sl . Very truly yours,... “o.foogiigd Ly
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gpoo ial Agent in Charge,

United States Bureaid of
. poA Pederal Building, -
- oklahama G1tY, Oklahaml -

pear Birt Ro: WNKNOWN SUBJECTS . = ...
L ) (obestruction of Justice}

L e e

. . pertaining to your
- poturned herewith, bullet

‘Birdwell, for mr ?!:tnﬂr Of}omrlﬂl M. S £

i

T yor your infa&natié. io"idopu_ﬁ tion
veen made of interest in this casss :

mugugnum. - . R
A T T
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Endeavor to deliver Yo

soner, Yrank Kash)
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L e 905 Federnl Resorwe Bu.nk mn.dlns
ST : Eansas City, luuourl. it

. fE . T A 'r','
R R
P T 4
warden Fred 0. Zorbat _
United States Penitentiary
. Leuvenworth, EKansas ;

Dear Bir: - RERERES

. T understand pr. rrank or J'. 8. Vamn was reeonuy D
released fram Leuvenworth and w.s issued, on June 15, 1933, & e
Goverment trunsportation, §J465-284, from leavenworth, xanaan,
e to New York Ciiye

P NS .

o T : will you plenso advise this uffice eouploto hi story ot i
- . %his individual es reflected in your files,

descriptiom, - . xS .
' 47 individuals with whom he oon-espondad and any othar perunent CEN
. ;," mfomation. L ’ % ; g ‘:.,
R e o e Eod
Your immediate roply wul be appreoi.a toa.
RN s R 15c-“
; § : SRR ol
) REV:B T

LT T gg e Buremn =TT DL

RE:

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS R \1-
OBRCTRUCTION OF \TUGTICE ’ geﬂ"n i
(Endesvor to Deliver Federal Frisoner Frank Nas’H’FE‘U nE Wi If

¥.C.File 62760 - : JUL 34 _433 A,
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Untt o States Buresu of nrut““m
905 Yederal Reserve Bank '14&.

Kansas City, Mo,

Dear 8ip; A !E: toknown Subjects, - / g
o T T Qbstrustion of Justice (lndum to
A T _ o o, @eliver Felderal Prisaner mm)

Referemos 1s hed $0 your lotter of July 8, 1935, eccczpanied
by @ manorsndum peferring $o0 Charles 4. Walker, a prospective informmmt,
and suggesting that he be interviewsd by this office at Tulsa, nkln.

Fran s review of the memoranium nhnhtod. ! s=n of the oplnlm
that Walker is merely @ moucher lockiag for some easy mcney, end tat -
{t would act be worth while $0 interview him further then kas alrealy .-
" been dons, Agent Suith tslla me be is tot-ny uuquhtd ulth nlkor '
and has never Meard 01' hime I N
mtma is further had to youd lothr of Mly a. 1935. to
which was attached a letter written $0 the Xensas City offioce by Mrs.
Alfoe Long, Paragould, Arkensss, sister of Frank Nagh, conoerning his -
personal property. I don's Shink your suggestion to intervies Mrs. Long
is worth while mnd I don't feel like interviewing her. With regaxd t0
Kash's personal property and surrendering it to his sister, I suggest
that 1% might %o well o bear in mind thet Nash has a wife, whom he mer- .
. ried at Hos Bprings, Ark,, om May 23, 1933, unler nune of George W, . . .
i Miller, It might be that she would have a bcttor rlgh‘l to the doooaud'l
-~ property than does the mm. B R

NS -

T
‘ | R. H. Colvin, fssm s
c-Bureau, 8pecial Agent in Charge. .
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- 3E8peotil Agent 18 Charge . °°

</pited States Bureau of Invutlpttonf ;_;’9%‘\

B0 Pbes Office Building
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905 Federel Reserve Bank Building ~
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st Minnesota ' : S g e .

IN RE: UNKNOWK SUBJECTS:/< 2" |:
¢ . OBSTRUCTIOR OF JUSTICE

Dear 8ir: . i
b * B LV

P oA . (Eadeavor to Déliver Federakti . R

‘.’ =#7 - Prieoner Frenk Rash) | T :5?"
. i ) . - - b . : - o 7
Pleass refor to a letter<froge  — 7

this office dated June 24, 192%, written pursuant to a tele-~ qr__.
phone ¢ell from the St. Paul Office on June 22rd. | _

o .. Also kindly refer to the report .: . .-
of Speoiel Agent W. ¥, Traipor dated July 3, 1933, page B6 . . .
thereof. . . = JRE T P T i

et

: CeR
O T R s TR T

- ) ‘ ‘;{ ' ‘ ":'I-t is ﬁﬁu;lfod' that the Kénébu ] :
City Office Do imrediately adviaed as to all partioulars of:

. the appearance at St. Peul, Mipnesota, of the Essex cer bearing .

~ there may have beenm, - .- .-

Missourl 1935 license tags 167-309., Please state, as sccuretely * -° '
as possible, from information secured, when the cer in question R
was seen et St, Paul apd when the last date of its appoarance .- ..

Tl

e T . In this T
advised that it was ascertained today thet the Essex Terraplane, ;.

193% model, motor pumbsr 25371, was ‘purshased on April 15, 1983, -
‘from the Hudson~-Brace Motor Company, Kansas City, ¥issouri, by - i .

Yermon C. ¥iller, who was at that timeo acoompanied by apother. iii-i: T
pan whose identity has Dot as yet besn éstablished, 4 witness o’ :
recently interviewed stated that at the time the mmssacre 100K .
place at the Union Station on Jupe 17th he saw a maroon colored .. -

B 1" : RN At '_ s a{ ol -
oconnection you may be .

. Chevrolet car bearing at least one man who beld @& machine gun. | . |

It has beon developed that the Essex Terraplane in question is of ',
burgundy or dark maroon color, and 1t 1s poseible that same is the
oar which was seen in connection with this case at Kensas City on
June 17th, '

Yery truly yours,

2]

WFT:o08 - ¥, C. SFEAR :
¢¢ = Bureau — ACTING SPECIAL AGENT IN CHirge
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8-ecinl Agent in Charge, .- .. .U .7
U.S, Bureau of Investicatiomy, - [ . "~: .0~
224 Federel Bullding, o T
Okleahoma City, Oklahoma,
" H ; ¥izD wxpmmou was sentenced from Muskogsse, Oklehoma -
.. about eight years sgo to Leavenwortih Peniteatisry for bandiing = .-’}
 $100,00 oounterfeit bills, He was subsequently released and paroled = - \"
on e suspended sentence to A.H. Rebentish of the Dallas Distriet DIy
office of the Seoret Servioce, His period of probdation is just about

expired,

_ L6 says thet he does not know #ilbur Underhill, but &oes . - -
know two cousins of Nilbur namsd Keith and Hawk Underhill, the former. k:& R
being mow & fugitive from justice, the latter having served time in . B
the penitentiary, He says he has entres %o these two Underhills end - 4
from them oan ascertain the location of Wilbur and his lllocilh{l.. o

I was not much tampressed with Pinkerton, but Rebentish tells ! B
me that he (Pinkerton) has consistently furnished him reliadle infor- " .
mation and Rebentish (who was present during ey entire conversation - /
with Pinkerton) believes that he can ami will deliver in this oane,

Rebentish says that Pinxerton still has oconnsctions with Oklehoms
srininals and s in a position to get information, = i . - i

Lo e
SEN 8 NETIS PR

Pinkerton has offered to g0 to Oklahoma for that purpose, proe . R

.+ yided expense money fe furnished and if sucoeseful and eny rewsrds are - g
to be paid, he be coneidersd fn that connoction, -5 L ou oy R . 07

E Yo X . n\. " . . s ".::"._‘ T -_" __j-'. --?1:’. R "-"._-. .
Pinkerton clalzs to bo well acquainted wish Special Agen$ -
L RSy BRAth. o UTeene s i e niaE e L T e /

L e S P
SRR

LA : . P

T | e Bl ietton ‘says that Keith and Eawk Underhill have headquerbers. . r
| on the 010 orseahon Raneh sese Bt QRATRMAALS! PRSI -
ﬁmrfnwaﬁdoﬁ of tho Emiloanuﬂgtsc ive Agency, 822 Allen _!‘-'1_12'_1%@-_______,__

Dﬂllaﬂ. Texu. ) -' f,.g g?!"{: -

This inforzetion is furnished for whatever | C%E,);;,. o WATEDy: oy TIOR

without any recgrriendetion that his propozition de gocep od., , on E
QUL 13 1955
rmi Vory $ruly YOUTEs ocoaptment OF JUSTIC

™ .J. Blakﬁ .1, . r A i
oc Buretu K.Ce 4 I Erpar ey 4&)?' e

rPex~deY AoBN




905 rodoral Rosorvt Bank Building.

' o '\‘:1',. TR e e e e
é LT Kanaas City, K!nsouri. S
&, R Comesg TR Y
‘- i V_ '-,i,- “ b .
vr. !. V. COnnell, RN W hE mo"“ PERSONS "':'7';*—'
Post Office Inspnctcr} ﬁ;“‘_.;1 .+ OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE = %
l‘uyettovi lle, Arkanua.“' IRREE gf m?f:g% DELIVER rED!mL ansonm
. | | K.C.File f62-760- B T
t Tt :
DO_-QI' 511'3 ; ) \ " ""' __.: . :I‘" ‘-.; - ‘,~_3; . ) _-- :".-, :‘:?,

In reply to your letter of July 9, 193‘3% \Ehere are
rewith Jdentification Ordera issved by the United States.
Jureau of investigation for Harvey Esiley, I0 No. 1189; Robart’ Bmﬁyxp ,
10 No. 11903 %ilbur Underhill, 10 No. 1191; James Clark, I0 ‘1192"“ un ""' '
Ed Davis, 10 No. 1193 ar- 10 Nc. 1194 of Charln Art‘tur nord.

tx:ansmitted he

. " There ‘are also encloaod photographs or Vernon c., o

y Miller, South Dakote 3ta'e Penitentiary, i4240; Fred B rker, Kansas .

- Gt=te Penitenuary £9836; Alvin karpis, Oklatoma State ?enitentiarv"' ST T
. §80L8; Bernard Philnpl. U ‘8. Penltentiary. Loavonuorth ’ﬁl"lﬂl,l r_: - -;.:-'»,_-.f.__"_-

’26600. N “ ) . ) ‘ i ; . - ’ . F V. Y. _J | . ‘_( - 4 '-'_‘4
B B 'rhanking'you for ym.r Xind lntore-t 1o this &Il o

matter, end assuring you of Y approciation for any rurthar usiltanco, L
which you mey be able to rander. I am :

-

LR Vers trul! !our-. AL

i ff".'-f. o ‘_"_.,,, : L ' >_ R. K. VoTT: 311 ,,.«
s pecigl Arent ln Charsb. g
L
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i ... 1900 Bankers muuu.
B - Chicago, nunou. o

. 8”0151 Asmt ’.n Ohll'g.. e .-‘: "_ . i
*. United St.tes Bureau of lnve.us,““.
% 905 yedercl Reserve Bank Building, R

-,, .- Xansus Gity. Missouri. ’ _

Dw' Birz- . . Rey UNKNO'N, SURTECTE L Sl ey
.-‘ e T T ORSTICTION OF JUSTIOR. 7 ™ §o B
T '_-g’ U (FDEAVOR TO DELIVER rmmm. Pa;sona iAo e

: TN FRAnK Hﬂ).‘,_; P R T
< : R R T PR

Inveatigntion et c*megt:. lll.uou. hal di-clnnd that oul L
pr. Frank Werrem, or Dr. J. ©. Warrem, checked {nto the Cracetom . “7 <. *
Hotel st 42490 Drexel Boulevard, Chicego, Illinois, on June 28, 1933,
being accampenied by ore Charles %hite, a recent inmate of Leevenworth
_Penitentiary, who, it is bulieved, wes convicted at Chieugo, 1llinois, - . -
on a chege of violation of the White Elave Traffic Act. Thie Charles - -
. ¥hite had his leg in & oast, having been wounded at the time he vas '

T apprehended necrly two years agoe - This Dr, lerren was supposed t0

‘ have attended White while he was in Lesvenworth penftentiary, end it
poenis that this Dr. Lerren was formerly an igmate at the penitentiarr.
The manapger of this hotel holds the unused portion of Dr. Warren's '
railroad ticket, which ticket wes { ssued on June 15, 1923, at Leayen- t
worth, Kensas, by the Chiosgo, Turlington & Cuiney, Railrosd from S P
Leavernworth to New York City, and thia ticket shovs & notation ugn VO
1t was issued for Goverament request for transportation Wo. J’-Mb-g@!\ﬁ .
White left this hotel on July lst &nd has not returned, but Dr.” u-hng“
s atill living there, Dr, Warren hes sontected ope Bloom at she s;.,';'
g4, Clair Hotel in Chicago and hu also ondeavoroﬂ to eontao) oos :

‘4,

: &
NG 'Pri z, pre um'b rr sz 1 < XS R LT o = ey
‘z, pres 1.1 itz pul OFe. iy v ._;7 B D RS :;. o ‘-é(‘;m.:;/:‘

.’--. B

-

“eioo . Dre Hnrron'a notionq are nov being placod “un? or lurtelnuu Rt oes
) end it 1a requested that your office asoertsin the t{dentity of this

- - men, 1f possible, u view or the tioket inuod to hin on & tre porta- .'5"':" ‘
- tion raqueat. .

. -

" Very truly yours,

auFTeu ,»,3
“I Ho ‘m“d. . .
Special Agent in Chlt‘a'. 13 :333

* l.l‘.‘ o
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Special Agent 1in Charge, - - eI Sl T
United Etates Bureau of Investigation, . - = | - LE e T
6>5 Lafeyette Buflding, = . . - 0 i aipeentoolE
Detroit, Michigam. I ;
ot
Dear Sir: In re;: UNKNOWN FUBJECTS . ,
, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE (Eadeavor .
~ R to Deliver Federal Prisonsr Frank Nseb) .
' CHICAGO FILE KO, 62-1649 i :

14

Referring to my letter of June 27, 1938, I~
veg to advise that the cover pleced on mail of rela- - :
tives of Harvey J. Bailey at Wilmot, Wisccnsin, passing .. . .
through the Fichmond, Iliinois, Post Offics, has
devaloped that a letter has bwen received from Krs.

L. Balley, 2547 West Crend Boulevard, Detroit, Kichlgan. . .

Flease Q-cortdih the identity of the said Mrs,

Bailey end arrange to have a cover placed on ho:fnail.-::fgh;f

P -

A / Vory truly yours, » i T T

» wl,

M. B, PURVIS, -~ S, . ¢
Special Agent in Charge.” : . S
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20S Post ornca Building, ,.-‘ &
8t .Paul.llinnoao te.

Poutnnater. Y Al
Brainerd, Iinnﬂno‘tn.' e E : S

L% 57 UNKNOWN SUBJECTS .

Desr S8irs =7 . 0 ‘i Qbstruction of Justice (Endeavor to

ST deldver Federsl Prisoner FR&NK msm

Lo e k' 8t.Paul Tils NO.GM%

E .-‘ 3
. : “a -

Gonﬁrning amngomnts ude tith pu by Special -

Agent E.X.Thomas of this office, yegarding a confidential of= °

ficial investigation, 1t is desired that for a period of 50 days
all first cless mail from points outside of Brainerd, Minneso‘a,

ediressed to JOHN GIBSON, VIVIAN MATMLS, or other persona residing

at the home of JOHN C1B50N, be eovered. It is Gepired that tissue
peper trecings be made of the eddress, postmnrk, end any other
writing, or printing, appearing upon the envelope, forvarding such
trecings hmediately as made to this office, It is of the utmoat
fmportance to the United States Buresu of Investigation to learn

" with whom the oocupants of the above addreas are oorreupondi.ng. PRI

.;‘.-‘

OGH:TC < TN Bpaclal Agent in Charge. AR

Thanking you for your cooperauon in thia. end’ other ,f o

L @ ‘KR'ER mm. Aj:";;" ' 5'.'5,."l:5;;77f..f._5’ t C
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Birmingdham, Alsbama

July 11, 193S.

» 3 j.. LT i:= . R

ﬁspocial Agont ln Charp, S
United States Bureau of Inveatigation. _
- 935 Felderal Reserve Bank Bundlns. P e
o -_Knnsaa cuy, Hisamri. SR ,_,- SEORR A
" Bey OBSTRWTION OF TUsTIcE éﬂz%f%?s%%—

- {kndeavor to dolh‘or rodernl Pr io
277 Fraok Nesh) - RN JUU j3 1.333 a.b‘.f

Il

,‘ Bimi_e)mm Filo 68-32-6 M IH.-ML‘“ l}? J‘““‘E Y

.

s Sre T e A
_ AL With t\:rther rofaremo to tbo e ceptioned oaso, s
” please bo sdvised thet Earden Aderhold of the Atlante Penitentiary -
_tranamitted a mecorandum to Speciel Agent Fletcher under date of Iuno
‘ ‘g1, 1933, concerning information furnished by prisoner #357208, who 1- K
posaeasod with possible information soncerning the whereabouts of -
°. .. pretty Boy Floyd. Upon receipt of this momorandum Agent Fletcher m ;

»: fmzediately instructed to confer with karden Aderbold in order that -
 prisoner §37298 micht be properly montu:lod and all prtmnt lnrom-—
.tiom aeoumd trom hime : .. . .__.A - % :

:_....,'7. ..":_ Cee -

; A Y fuis office 1- now’ 1n reoelpt of ‘s namrandun ihiah_
) being quotod herewith for your information and for such agtion u
©-.you way deem appropriate. Copies of this letter are also being - ;
forwarded to the Oklahoma City Office in the event you desire thnt

‘office to meXxe & aiacroet masugation 1n tho vic l.n!.ty of sd!.m :
Ouahm. . f 7 j.."_,“'-._ ; . j'_ --\. st AT e .‘ '.- ; 'h“i. > ', * k

\"y‘- »

L ,..u (\.

l.

: T ; I han int.errie'od xrneat ﬂet ;n&aono;
_Atlnnta ‘penitentiary, who ie serving im that ufsututfo’n X
- --18 months for violation of the National Prohibitiqa
. time prior to Septembaer, 1932, escapsd from Bonor j’arir.
- county, Goorgla, and lnbaoquent to his oscape. \p;oc




Oklahoums, where the Russell Brother Circus wes in winter quarters,

o - “qmis 6ircus being owned and menaged Yy Co Wi Wby i
whom ¥hetsel clains to be his Uncle, ¥hetpel assmod the nme of -
1 Je Ceo Wadbb, which he says happens $0.be the neme of another Uncle, who Lovell
" ‘4 u hat salesaen working out of 6t, Louls, Mo, Whlle at Oksmulgm, iy R
. "t¥netsel met Juige Schons who e a Cotinty Judge end Jives at Okeulgle = §?§‘
. ‘ghetsel freguently got into conversation with Juige Scbone after the i4e N
Judge learpsd that Whetsel oane from Falls Branch, Tennessce, &8 the ° TR
Judge bed forrerly practioced lav at Bristol, Tenn,, and was in partner= - . .
suip with @ lir, Campbcll, wio is at present the County Judge at Bristole. -

ey
. Ee T me,
et e I LA A

Yhetsel seys that the latter part of Septenber, 19352, -
the show was piaying at Saliecaw, Oklahoza, and the mother and sister of
s rotty boy” Floyd attenied the afternocon performance, io says he was
. {ntroduced to she mother snd aloter by some uDKnown poriom, and he " T
i especially wantud to weet them out of curionity, as he had heard so much e
aba.t Floyd sinte his arrival in Oklahoma. Fo says $hat bo asked the - . -
pother and sister to return to the night performance sl provided them -’
with passes, and eleo offered to oome to their home for them that -~ .. .
evening to bring them to ‘the show.. The mother's home is about 1} o e
miles liorsheast of salisawe o says ho did pot @ to the hoow that
pickt but net the mother and sicter a atort distance fronm ths hone - - -
welking toiard valisaw, iowever, he says, that durinc tte woek the
eircus was in town, he made several visits to the hame of Floydts 7 T
_ mother and there met Floyd's wife and Yloyd's kxid, which ho thinks . -
... 1is 4 or B years of agds He says that he is of the opinion that the ...
" mwife only occasjonally visits the mother's hame and Shinzs the wife VL
_has a recideuce alone in or near Salisawe A LS g\ ;;
. . . N - . . .’4. .. - ‘

Thetsel says that Juipe Schons took him one night -
on s drinkins perty, ani at this time introduced kim to Jean Donica,
who lives on North Alabsma Street, Okarulga, Oklahoma, The address, . . -
ho tuinke, is either B2, 0 or 129 and can's be positive to those - - T
mumbers. Eowever, he describes the house as being oo the Zast side of .
North Ala. Street opposite a laundry, next to which is a drink amd - U
candy store on the corners Tue house 1s white, freme, one and & stories.

i R N Cbes TR

L _:_.‘._f" - .ot B R LA _:_:_.,>_¥:f__n i et T A EREFSN Y TR
LI Bo desoribes Jean Donica as age 25, blond, hoavy’ . i

" i build, weight 140 so 130 pounds, heignt 5 £, 6 inshes, light ecmplexion, '
blue eyes and quite & talker when under the influsnce of Mquors T

S . T A P S S G

e ' He says that Jean while drinking, or really drunk, - *C 7.
told bim thut she had separated from her husbend on sccount of Floyd - -
aftor her hueband had csught her with Floyd at Claimmore, Oklahona, :
He says that Jesn is well known to the taxi drivors at Okemulgs,

espocially to those &t & cab stand in a hotel on lain street,

Jean also told him that when the officers were hot
_Floyd's trail that Floyd woent to the home of Judge uchony and would
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run his oar into. the garage under the Julge's residence. Whetsel suys that L
the Judge keepe his car in & garage ip the rear and to the right of his T
residence and reserves the one under the residence for Floyd. Whetsel i .- wc
. describes the residence of Judge Schone as being & brick house, lgors -~
» - . stories, velued at approximataly $18,000, being situated about 100 yards *
#3 . from the Strest on which it is located, Wuotsel says that the garsge under
.. ybe residense is entersd froz & yoad leading off of the road going baok $0
~ ", the garage in the rear, and that she fork of the road leading to the ‘earage
::“"unier the residence would mot be visitle unless a person was looking for
. " Ee says thet the door entering into this garage is mals of prick and 7V
‘- gperstes om rollers 1ike a barn door, and when elosed 1% 1s pot sany %0 -
-, observs that any entrance is at that places o P

L
PP, -

TR L

ST e B L Tean slso told Whetsel that Floyd would sonstines go $0
.."." the homs of Sheriff Bohumaie at Durant, Oklahcma, who would hide him :
;- from the officers.. .- ..u N PR ST AR TR SR TR

BT R Do e

~

SO EER : T b :‘-‘"j.':‘ B L I X
: ' Whetsel says that @& month later, he was &t Durent, :: "
., Oklahoma, and had & date with Billy Schumaker, the dauchter of the Sheriff
_+ and after Billy got pretty drunk, he started talking to her abdout Floyd °.
" and4 Billy told him that Floyd would coms to her Father's bouse when the i
- officers got bot after him, and would stay upstairs in the house for & week'
7\ st & §ime and ¥het eLe ‘would carry his meals upstairs to him.’” camlp e

R " Hnetsel says that Judge Sehone introdused him to Floyd
.- when the show was playing at Heunriette, Oklahoma, and that he, Whetsel, -
" was “ducking” the officers and he thought that if 1% became neceasary %07 it
" -ghoot it out with tue officers, when they atteumpted %o apprehend him, tha¥ =

- - be would make a connestion with Floyd. Jloyd, at the time he met him, ¥
.. tried to get him %o take same gounterfeit monoy and pass i% out {n the i
~~ eirous, but he told Floyd that he was not then 4nterested and Floyd' told .
" him that if he ever wanted to get in touch with him to do so $hrough Juldge
%.x. Baebond, Whetsel says that Jean Donica was prssent at the time ana when
7" Floya left, Feen went with BARme | i R Ty

. el T T e T U e N LR LT .
WOTTED gm0 Wnetsel says that Judge Sohone has never mentioned -
" Fioyd %o him, except on the occaslon of this introluction and on oms ot

" ooces ion, by implication, when the Judge remarked %0 eome men causing 8 .
 dieturbance at the circus, that he had © wen he could oall on that would
wipe out the whole bunch in @ fow minutes. .. Coma i eeEy

: T T LRI < :-_,"-Z.':'E_';'_:'",' ’\J'--'; }ff =, P e
TNt """ Whetsel edviees mo that his sole objecs in furnishing
this {nformgtion, 1s that he {s interested in reosiving the rewerd for ...
“Floyd's capture, and adviged that he will cooperate in 8uy way poesible,”:
writing such letters and te) egramg as itay be desired and signing hie name.
Zareto as J, C. Webb, under which name he is kmown to all of the persons

¢ mentioned, He offers %o aasist in the location of Floyd in the oV
-7 {8 not epprekbended before he is released, from the penitentiary, -,

LTy

o,




B The abowe interview »es condusted in the prounco of
captaln c. M. Head, Atlanta Peniteutiary, and Captain Head enmd thu Acont_
wore tnvoro‘bu lmpruud with the story givm by mtul. ’

' ' " Captain Haad had ld\rind ne that Ba.rold l‘ontllu ll nol
urung a £ year sentenos in the Atlanta Ponitentiary impo=ed upon hin tor
his part in the Leaveuworth Prison break case in whiokh Frank Nesh was aleo .
’ reportod to have bdeen involved. Captaln Heald advises me that if the Bureau .
.80 desires, he will arrange immedistely to have Yontaine transferred to the :
oell block with Whetsel in order that whotlel w nour. trun ronulno any -

ploano be advised \hat tho writer 'on oven date telephonicslly ecommunicated
““with Mr. Harold Mthan, ‘Assistant Dirsetor, ognosrning the offer of Captun 5
‘Head and who stated that 1t would be entirely agreeable %0 bave Poderal -
prisoner Earold Fontaine transferred to the osll block with Wheteel. - Agen¥ ™ 3
Fletcher has basn lnatruoted -] kup in touuh with Cnptnln Boad in order $o.




905 Federnl Reserve Bank Bullding
Eansus City, Misnsourti

July 1g, 1933 5
Specinl) sgent in Chsree . __‘
United ttnt2s Burosu of laveatigation
370 Lexington ivenuas, Room 1403 JUL TS R
New York City, New York :
Denr 5ir: RE: UNISICEN SUBTICTS

O .THUCTION OF JusTICE

(Endeavor to lelliver Fedaral Priescner
Fronk Nush) \ .

K.C.Flll 62‘?&

A oopy of a letter, uddreseed to the burosu, is being trunamitied tc your
office today, beuring e COpY of & photogruph of Vernon C. killer, South Dnkota
Stute Penitentinry §4:40, and also a copy cf @ photogruph of Richard Tallma
Gclstes, Columbus, Obio, Foliea Lepnrtment #8091,

The:e is encl.sed, herewi th, for your informution also 8 COPY of listter,
~ cated July 7, 1933, to the Kuneus City office from the pulles, Texcs, office of
tl.1e Burauus You will mote in the letter from the Dulla® office mentia of a
rendezvous maintcined by Killer st Montreal, Capadse The Pallee office hns been
ad¢vised, tele.raphically, that the data,contuined in the letter monti.ned, seems
autnentic end has b~ren re jucsted to perfom constant surveillance of ¥rs. Geurge
R. Felly at Fort Wortk, TeXzs, through s8ll posaible neanse

It appenrs thut Vernon C. Miller xay be locuted ip Montreal und 1t is .
re uented, therefore, th:t your office perfarm immediato {mvestigation at that
pluce in an endenYoTr to locate hime It i¥ beljoved probable that Oulatas might
be with Kiiler cné that sone of the otlcr killers, who purticipated in the
offense at Kuns:e City, Missouri, on June 17, 1953, may also be fcund im
proximisy to Lillere ' '

A warrant was isoued at Kans.s City, Missouri, on July 8, 1933, ehurging
¥iller with having couspired with Berbert a. Farmer ené others to violate Title
18, Section 753 of the United States Code, mur.ely, to caute the escape of
Federul prisoner Frunk Nashe & similer wurrent wss issusd for the arrcst of
Gal:tas at Kunsus Ci%y ob July 10, 1933, There earrsots are being kept ebsolutely
confidensial at the present time in order thut Dewspaper Mm - ded,

o b:’l.,_,._.;...-_s. [')%
Your atention is ealled to the rcport by Special Agent We Fo TOHIDOr)
of thim office, dsted July 3, 1933, pase 13, wherein & mesorandum b’yJSp_g_qiial -

Agent He L. sndersen 1s ,uoted, h.ving reTersnce %0 ce;nﬁns. Lo- -
‘ .

It 1s beliew & dosirsble to advise you of the following (o pecnnl dsts Wt
refcrence to Miller: % ,}? » (_ﬁ\/ X
I USSR A d
1 R f}“ \
é’



—~ - CE A g, - T T - .. .-
P . . PR SEL
. - L b -
. Y o1
z I
R . K ° ot
i e e . L R
. AIRTAE NS D
. >y I8 . i L N . a4l d A
* Lt J .. TR LTS it PR O o
' 1, R -3 iy I Wi
.

Lot T et B IR oty .- . ...' R S e R RS
Miller was reared at Hurom, South Dakota, deing Sthe son of Joha or George
Miller, who rosides at Kimbell, South Dakotae During his esrly life he followed
the carnivals ms e paruchute Jmper, wrestler snd bomr, Ke served fn the United - .~
Stotes Army, having gone to the border during the MeXicen trouble before the -
World Wur, end also served in the World Wer, although his armyrecords are mot
yot avaiiable, . Miller wus & policenan at Huron, Bouth Takota, after the World Yar
end wuo luter elected Shariff. He was convisted of erbezzlament while in the -
 office of Sheriff snd sentanced to scrve two to ten yerrs in the South Dakota ;
Stote Peniientizry for thnt offense wherc he redutveé® Reglster /4240« He was . .. .-
relessod ubout nine yerrs ugo fram that sentence and for pometlne-was-a-bootlagger -
at Furon, Bouth Lukota, later having moved to Et. Peul, Kinpesota, and thea to -
Chim co, I1linois, hiving aseocinted in these cities intim.tely with underworld -

gngs. Ee hus been an intimite friend of Proak Mash, essap-d Federal prisonsry, . -

. '&;,:u, ‘-."', -

end slso with the following individuals st st. Panl, Mimnosoths . .
’ P P P T el . Sl
! R T ST L
Jack Pheiffer, proprietor ot-tho_ji_o)‘ly__hoqkn Ann, o roathouse . -l .
and ganbling den, telupbom_ m"’.@@fl, o e

T

_ : RN s RN
s ‘Bnrry (Dutoh) Sewyer, residing at 1878 Jefferson Avemme, &% ;
R Puul, Selephone Ercrson 2002, and Cedar 9942 ' =7 - -
H _.'_. ' o . ._-‘:' . ) -; . ‘\4.‘-‘.}- - ; . ."- "‘-._; : ) ) --' E .
N Tom Filbin, proprietor of Patrick lov\:lty Cotapany, 518 Bte Peter = -

Strect, Et. Paul, telepbons Cedar 4489, and Enerson 6788e L. T
Bernnie Hurris, manager of the Boulevards of Puris, night club’
and gar>ling den at St. Paul; teleyhons xll;lxu;-st 3776, ;

H 2

" . . . . . . - - ‘-.*‘.?‘_5"._ PR LT _" P VT w2 e __

: Miller has a sister nsmed Ethel M. Miller, who maintains e residence af .
5724 Broedway, Apartment 707, Kamsas City, Nissowi, but who 18 at this time S
ebsent on a visit to hor sister, Mrs. R. 0. Young, who resides at 1857 Portland ':,;.f‘f"-_" B

Avepue, E%. Paul, Minnasota, Tbe mther of Vemon C. MNiller, Mre. Yoong and -

Fthel Miller mukes her homs ordinirily with Rthel Miller and 1s with ber a% the S
present times ' T T T TNL L e DL )

- a7

whis 1ottoF 1s farnished as ¢ basis for inquiry to ‘be mnde et Montresl,
Cannda, und 1t 18 requested that telaphne and telegraph be utilized in eowmnicating
{nformation to. this office pertaining to the investigation in question, IR
’ 1 - - - T . .

Yery truly yours,

R. Y. VFITURLI,
Bpocial Agent in Churge.

RFTINE



© . 8pepial Agent 1n Charge, 7° VTl
o g States Bureau of Ianlttp_tion'.
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AN |

A aty Building, T T
YA , Nissouri. T AT
. + Re:  UNKNOWN BUBIETS. Obstruotion -

b VT of Justice (Endeavor tg Deliver . R
. TGERSY LR _ Federsl Prisoner FRAXK H) oo T
mnsidNONE ot Bk ol File No. 62-888 - ilif -\

- VJUUS I3M gy an reference %o your letter dated July 10, 1938, e
© 4n the above entitled case vociting an effort ‘to locats ‘Joha 2,
Bovard in St. Louis, pleanse be edvised tbat the story of WP
Hewzan, the sitorney contacted by the fpdividual using ‘e s
S liap Smith, 8 that his steographer Tes pot present when, "7
the letters were written; that the jetters Were written 2} 24
e Newnan himself; and that on the third visit of Saith, Sxzith -
e %  obtained the only coples Hewnan had of ths letters.. As .-,
LT “eonsequence,. aocording % FNemsn's story, he has mo office = . _
yocords at the present time regarding hie effort w0 eollead i ..o
the note. 1% sppears, therefors, that this angle %o fdentify )
the individual grd th will have to be ebandoned bY the 8t. o
Louis office. T I TR TI s Sy s

RS _:.

A copy of this letter is going %o the Esneas Ci%y "7; .7
office with the request that seid office endeavor %0 jocate .
the Joha Bovard residing at Fansas city who 10 mentioned 4B .

" paragreph 3 of your letter of July 10, 1933, for the purposs . e
of determining sho J. Stenley Smith, the 'tndi.ﬂdml;-ho_

e occupied 204 Vernom Avemus, 1o T vl A O v

L. T e
. X . e - PR B BR

G et ool Lt ery ey qours, .

G L el D 4.

. WEGIER BAK.1, Lt : s

OGH :BV3 _ , Specisl Leent‘ in Char‘mL 14 v35 .

i Bur“u[/ - DEP!‘.:\'IT.';'EM ufF joonE
Chicego '

> \ FILE

Fensas City ' w
- A ICIE
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sptd-'lal Agwa$ in cham. S
‘United States Bureau ot Invuttgatim.
/Ofricoi numm. LR S

Texege o ‘7;: : . T
@ 0 T ERs Unknown Bubjects,
. Obatrustion of Justice
Toe Lo deltver rodenl Pri-
) S - ﬂnuh). 2

JUL|5‘933. neoolpt is uclmou’ldsod o!' your llﬂo or 71
1933, reletive $o the possible use of cne
an untfercover infornant in this matter. I
alvantageous $0 try this informant out but I an peraunnny :mablo
to finance his operatioms, as I am alreedy paying out »y own
" ‘persoasl money for the maintenance of ¥wo undercover mem, I ‘lm SRR
put cut §150.00 in the past nok, no - rmnaun; mbh h s

make th.o nooouu-r udvmou. e

e ‘-‘- . 3 { ‘ :
4 " A oopy of $his lotter h bolng fomnaod to the mrootm-,
' ‘iho night poutbly inﬂruot m s to hu oaplqmt. erfot ot -
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epese . Jul.y 13. 1933.

b2 A-M/ J-L? BLov

HLCOKDE. Mrs Clinton Tenkered, <. = °

‘ 701 ¥Welnut Btreet, Boom 201, .
0l¢ City Hall, R
Coffeyville, Kanpes, = . ~ -

3ui 141983

Dear irs

In compliance with your reqnc.-.t of July 7, 1933, P
there 15 encloged herevith en Identification Ordoer lesued :
by the United States Burezu of Investipgetion entitled
CHLELES ARTHIR FLO¥D. If you have exy inforastiem = . - .. ... o.F
. concerning the whereaboute or activitier of thie - '
individual, kindly tranrait ssme to the Speclal Agent In e
Charge, United States Buresu of Investigation, 905 !‘ederal e
. Heperve Bank Buildinz, Keneas City, Miceouri.® . ... ., 7. s

. Lo R, I
& e “ . <0 ‘ - ‘_ . : o 4 _._;,‘_.‘- f

- Very truly yours, -

Nl

FIIAN

Eocl, 42100 - 0 oo

. S - wat’
0 Va, i i ¢ - +
R N v X
] va .
Y B o e - s T T s s - i .
v . . o P L . . . LRI S .
L . . T L DY gt A - S
. - B oL . -
4 g
. 4] -
1 .
e
R .
. N



l‘ . ' .
Ll

COFFEYVILLE. KANSAS,

| o G 9

, July 7,1933,
Dear 8ir; . e .
' ; Would like to have a Ploture of Charles Arthur Floyd.
Description.Pingerprint Classifloation.

ﬁj‘
." ":l' - r

: Yours Truly.
| Clintomn Tankered,
oo 701 walnut,Roem 201,
% 0ld City Hall,
§ Coffeyville,
S Kanaas
i
i
2
47,14"éi,
Lo ¥
Lﬂf’; ‘r/.'; 5
. RECORDED Z Q ol F_‘(ZL!_::__‘:Z_':‘._
A : . _.-' Cie e e - - =
L4193 0 wuLae
: - : ! 1 .







. -lr.\_mn of uye; nsas City Journal-Post | ;
> telephoned requesting to be advised 1f there was. .-
' anything new in the 0'Connell kidnaping case, snd
" was edvigsed that we could report mo further '

develo;ments. - o

oo ' . :

. - Be further inquired how ¥rs. Nash was ap-

¥+ prehended, and was edvised thet she volunterily
s 4 wvent to the Kansas City offioce.
& o Very truly yours, - a
.\ ’ - .
: DPirector,

»

C ot

»
-5

.
LA

'z
L)
.'-

Uil mad, sa B IN




Mr. e hinm
Mr. T v,

JIF, DG L

by Citg i, .

]

1. 8. Burean of Inbestigation
Beparbment of Yustice
905 Federal Reserve éank Building,
Kanses City, Missouri.

July 12, 1933.

Director,
United States Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

UNKNOWN PIRSONS
CBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -
ATTEPT TO DFLIVER FEDERAL
PRISONER FRANVONASH
K.C.File #62-760-

RE:

There is at this time transmitted to each of
the field offices of the Eureau, with coples of this letter,
one copy each of the photograph of VERNON ¢ 0 MILIER, Soyth Da-
xato State Penitentiary, No. 4240, and RICHARD TALLVANYGALATAS,
Columbus, Ohio, Police Department No. 9081, bearing physical

descriptions.
with the instant matter and process for their arrest is outstand

ing. However, it is not desired that Galatas be immediately app

hended
perative, since the Kansas City office desires to te notified in

advance for the purpose of arranging proper surveillance in an
endeavor to ascertein cther facts, which are at this time bveing
sought,

Very truly yours,

R E12%;

R. E. VETTERLI
Special Agent in Charge.

L

REV-abe

Eoth of these individualse are wanted in connection

re-

when located, unless the circumstances make such action im-

¢c-2 EACH PUREAU OFFICE{ENCLS)

-~ .

Tt - -
divi Bl

SUL 22 1935
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. July 13, 3933

Mr. 7. F. Cullem, . .
Sellington Hotel, c -
Albany, Mes York.

Dear 8ir:

Agent in Chargs Fuy at New York, there transaitted here-
with Ideatificstion Urders om Harry,&1tuer and Verne“Miller,

time ag0e

There is nothing in the files of the Burecu at this
tiee to ldentify the Welssman mentioned by the Lansas Ciyg
‘Police a& conneccted with the Kansss shooting. <There are four

absence of duta coanecting one of these with the Kanpes City
suttor 1t is lmpossible to determine whether we popsess the
proper record. : - o '

VYery truly yours,

Pirector. 7

gnclosure 214045,
CC « New Iori,

|
&

3

vioclk 13 lbbﬂ

P
S Lo et ing

and photograph, fingerprints and criminsl record of BIl1A oo
The Sitaer Identification Urder, of course, was cuncelled \aome

INDEXED RITZI Y BT RUERC

In accordunce with the roq'uut; of nsiluﬁt Bpecial . .

or

five Wolssaans in the Ideatification Division files, but in the

s
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‘ m*sm crr .

DIREC"DB

| msamc'mn D.c. o },\

' SIGTED °.A.L.‘ .....IT QGUR";JI NASH WG‘...LH Y‘-" T"MY RJ‘I""]!!G DEKQ-\LLTAS C

" Hor SERINGS nmmhmx; ;mm APPRC "tr:‘smv msa ADVLIZ‘G mc?ssm THEY mocm'

o mm.rm nm msa \'Oz..nﬁ TODAY _ﬁo_o‘fr:-nm bﬁmgﬁ-mzﬁ'

UFITED STATES BURZAD OF n:vm*rig;;ﬂm L

w*’ f«*
OHTACTED EER

Iy i‘ » \\ v b '_” e

e g FROY -‘:.

!il

JDRLIN DY PLAVE STOP 00! m"zn b;méx;m y.;sc;nas rn'“ mmrucmvaor smmas ' :'_'.'

£D STAYED FARGER ‘IOUS... J'OH.III THAT I\TIGF.'I‘ 13-5 1‘.AS'H STA""ZS FLE'E "'IFE PLACED

‘“-cu-u. 01 JCOPLIN 'IO LANGAS CITY n;n w. ""D mH orm wmm '~"IDP : sa wcun u,so
jm.mn xrm V..R"E HO ADVISED FER :'o'r woamr s:{x ":om.n poss:mx .sz H"R m}omm
' 'wx smp ICR’T m‘m SIXTE".EII‘IH m mn vmm: AT ’IDN s'"mon m*sp.s cm m

'FARI RS "*'f!’“‘ JDPLE‘ FOR HBTHE! PLR’IIG L&RS APPA‘ET ‘ILY EZRBFRT F.-.?'IB AND VI.?E L.TD

PICK G;I.n'I.A..J ARRAIN GED !'.A'I‘TJ?S Tﬂ..EPHOIIIGAILY FHGL J'OPLII. WI’IH F.ANSAS CIT{ I.-‘RS

'ResH DRTIED 30N \Ib I.III.LIIl UHDVR CC"{REC'I' Hm OR AJIAS IJ(DRE T-‘UT AD“ITS l-'OO'R.E

- VISI’"HJ HACHES PLAYZD GALY STOP ..J-LA'MS IN TEL‘EPHONE ClLL ‘FITH KHISAS GITY I-\QUIRED

AP?AR.J'II.Y 0? hIl.L_.TR IF ANY.'T‘HN" "'3 CCI]I.D m 'IHBI S""&TED HE WaS I.'EAVING HEXT ‘

. 1'0‘?1\*13‘6 FCOR HOT SPRI]’GS AI"I'."BSHODTI’_'IG “.ASH WO‘ZAN LEFT B! HJS FOR WEKO‘ZA. ILLINOIS

FAR‘.ER BTZDIA'M..Y L’..’:"T J' OI’LIH S’I‘OP !IASH WCL.;-H INSISTS !BS. F .RLER PLuGED AI"D R.‘ECEI‘.’II
,&L‘L TLPIIOIE CAI..LS IIRS. FARLCE INSIS"‘S L’BS ‘IASH PLAGED G}J..LS liRS "IASH I“ COUI"‘Y
J'nll ‘EI.D BY S:’ZRIFF FOR US HARSSH.L S-!E OFFIRII\G I*O UBJ'ETIOI‘ BH.IEVE ADV'I";&E

.;IIL.‘;Y ?’V‘_..AI. AP‘RZST AI'D ARRuIGI" .EN‘I‘ UNTIL LA'I:R IN m COI'TIICUING QUESTIOI'IN“
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Los Angelss, Oalifornia

July u. 1933 po T o T ':";:-v.;-v-_‘.-r '- TR

PR
v -

“ i.\:,:r H ~
~ry . N . . “. |
Mre 0. X, 011‘,0" ’ o N q\...‘ }‘\.}"’ © o ;
Doputy Us S. Marshaly <570 o v e
Dear Sirs i .

" gn scoordance vith the request of nlted A

States Marshal G, A, Mauk at Phoenix, Arisona, there is
enclosed herewith s set of Jdentification Orders, numbers
1189 to 1194 inclusive, that nave been issucd as & result of
the killing of peace officers at Eansas City, Missourli, oo .
June 17, 1933, . _

g } 5 !
\". '.K:' B Fad .

. . .
e ok L B

N L Yery truly yours,
- 7.8, P. DS, <

»

TED: T 1o spectal Agent in Charges L

tnes . R
oo G, "o-lauk. Phocnix ST e ) .

L
¥

I

LN e

ng you for your cooperation, T & » * .
- . B L TR

[P T

£1-2 %$915-

BUREAIN NF EUranyf it

74
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8pecial Ageat 1a Ohasige,!!

United States Bureau of Inves .
1216 Smith-Young Tower Bldg., T :

San Antonio, Texas,

Dear Bir: -

o8 dngeles, Oalifornia .
U uly 18, 1838 S

- ‘-‘i . : "= ‘-,7-
T X Fme
e T
) - :
DS '2 }
N - - . N
o i 4
x K
N
g ’”‘\‘
P s I )
SCLER ' "
: . - ’ '.-’ o : - .
B - S

t1gation, EY

rcsoms svmresrs
AP OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
. {Endeavor %o Deliver

Pederal Prisoner rranquuh!

Biolosed herewith is one copy of a letter received

" today by this office from the Kansas City Bur
ocntains & lesd et £l Paso, Tezas, . -

"ﬁ- %lz'atu wae

in earrying out leads {n tbe Los Angeles distriote = -

“ iy :nn:n . o “.,;."'- . Lt e

ins
‘.J ' : }
00 Burean ‘
00 Xansas City

P:Fso Thare
Galatas whioch has.
Police Dept.,

in 1923 (desoription on reverse)e

' Only one ©oOpY of the
received, and sane is being retained here to _ugut et E

: = (2 !
3 . . - -, . o
5 v ’

eau office, which - . =

- R

photograph of Rioherd Tallmam = - °

.

. Yery truly yours, - .. L
o P Do, T
39.01&1 ‘xen! -;n -chc‘.‘ BT I

S v
. <we ”

1s enolosed herewith one copy of a photograph of

just been obtajned from the los Angeles

being their mmber £1434 and which was taken

é..%si z_‘i_lL !
UREAY [F IKYESTIGATION

JUL 17 i833 4.4
i

DEFanitical i svcribhy l
4 i

| e

JEPD




L . oosroaardneaemmkmuam. L
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e

spaoial Azant in chn'ge, L

United States Bureau of Invest!gntim:.
370 Lexington Avenus, Room 1403, e, RIAMEE T e
Revw 40& City, . 19 ’0 Pt e T . i :". .- \/&( Fu ‘ - v

»
i, - T .
I T tre R -
N e s e
-'loi,' it y "":‘:;"»’.' ..
AR 2

.- e Obstruoti.on of Justice . - T i T e
S 0  (Endeavar to dellver J'ederd. B e
A . 7. “priscner ¥rank Kash) DR S
A . - .. Ksnsas civ 1‘110 68-?60 ,j.*:;',.'l‘.‘}-

.:'
f‘"'.n

Refarring to your letter. of mly 0, 1033, ‘hmin you nention B
Williem Welesnan, described in a eirsular enclosed with your letter, - -
plesse be advised shat very 11ttle information 1s Xmown at this office |
econoernins the part allegedly played by Weisaman {n the instent matter.

. Jiowever, the Kansas City, Missouri Polioe Dapnrtnent hn derelo;pd a
: certain emneouon whish 1. hela confidntm. ,’--__.,‘;-:--_..; S e PERI

The eircular was leplayed to Chief of Detestives faomeis T -‘--,
2 megins. et the Kansas City Police Department, and he stated that 4% T E
is & liteness of the udi'ri&ual whom, m uoh u oonnooti.on 'lith thu Ao

T e

metters . . , - , RS ,.._,__ i
..-_ - ta . R L e 1A x -" o ‘. - L

- . e -

. thero i uho eneloaad. [} oopy of | monxﬂm by Bpodnl FR
Agent W, P, Trainor of this office, {nd {eating tbat Weisman probabiy R
resided .t ths )bw-th Amus Bote).. ﬂev Iorkiclty nﬂnl years q;o. _' BRI

PR m 1nromtton Ih!.oh m t,n .mrod uiiiﬁi to tho 1o¢nt£on

of Weissmen will be appreciated, and §% 1s the intentioii of this orﬁu i~

to secure mcre socurate detells, roga.rding hil ooxmectinn in tnis mate
LA ~,:;__ R Y

{ ° ter, within a shori tims, :
; S : '.- . '1"';‘4' .‘,f- A \

s P M
H T
i
e e i e a8

ke A ST “k
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" 4n this matter, fnterviewed by m Agen’ of

Special A.pnt
United Etaten

905 Foderal Reserve Bank Bldge., . -
City, Mos ™~ 7

Dear 8iF1 T

= e ¥4 U L e AR e i Pl e ST S

soaqt

fn Oharge, =~

v T

Bureeau of Investigstion,

V.
¥ o3

. - B . :
al o N
: t

»

A . .
Saaanes - s,

1 enslose herewith an ebstras
gecret Service Opsrative working out of
relative to the wheresbouts of »pretty
sransmitted for She cormpletion of your

metion that 1

~...

am arranging %o have Joe

F

o
e

O otian of Justice  (Ende:
deliver Fodoral Prisaer Fren

o eomy =t

. Jow

% from report made by the

the Cklahoma City offioe e

Floyd. The same 18-
£ilos apd with the infor= . . "
Gilbreth, the infomant i

1s offioes ~ 1S
- o e LT e

. ._'q,}- 41-'.







—-& %00 r.a-uz Resorve. . Bank aumu '
lansal city, Hinonrl : 5
103538 .

. Sp-cial Agent u: {:hnrp
United Statos Bursod of

ai:{ S “m
3 OBSYRUCTIGN OF JUST

The mu. m‘r GB” Of 701! B. 1933. has .p~
that the Identificatfion ordera issued in the above. saptioned matter 4
_ be ciroularizod among the better apertuant houses in the midwent, puruwlarly
: at Kapous City, Bt. Louis, Chicago and Littles Rogke IR view of the fnc‘i Ahat * g
. tbs inaividuale iavolved are known $0 de fregueaters of 8t. Paul,”
" telleved thut the Bureau's sugssstion should also be earried into of
" Bte Pauly It is al ‘Agents vortlu on this" uncusntm that
4% would also be sdvimble to o | _ .pamnt honnn _I Y
"lﬁnmaponl. Mm. Bl Paao ani ul TR FERS R

L It lc rnputfnm r.quutad that ,bul' orrloo eause the Better =~ -

_ aparhaat bouses im Chicago %0 e oirculorized with the partinont Idonuﬂa-tlca

- Grdarse .Copy of Shis letter {s boing fumiabed the gt, Peul, 5%. Louis, 8aB::.".

Antonie, Los Angeles end Oklahoma City offices {n order thut ‘She detter apu'i-. :
the above muonod ol.tlo in their rupeoth dutrlotl VA

Et. louls
Oklahous City
Bt Paul

Los angeles




905 Federsl Reserve Bank mnms
Knsas City, Mis souri -

"Aspacial Aso t in charp :
. Qnited Gtates Burecsu of Imaugatlon
1?.16 snith-!'ouns !ovar muamg

: (Bndeavor to
Frank Haeh) :
x _C.!'il. 68-760 ; -

rle‘aao reter to tho npnrt or apocial Ascnt l. Y. 'rrainor. ‘
and speciﬁeauy to the memoranfun poted therein boslnnxna on
) ‘'wherein wention 18 made of one Ricbard ' $allvan Jalatas. whose'"
'1ocntion is now being scught in this mtter. You will note that Galatas 1
“gald to omm property in El Peso, Texade LA photosraph of .Ahis {pdividual 18
hggp.!.ith tranmxttea tor your uee, sma benrins a ;'myaical descriptm : %
mrrnnt tan lmed 8% Kannan c1ty. quour.l m.y 1.0. 19‘53.
charslns Gnlatae with conspiracy %o violate Title 18, . Sut.ion 88 of the U
‘Code in that be conepired %o cause the escape ©Of fodorel prlooacr rrank
J’op].in, Hisoouri. ‘and on June 16, 1935. perromlns 1u overt aet. pnrsmnt ‘40
“donspiracy, as follows, aoalsting Mre. rrnnon 1uce Nash in’ transporting
from ‘e airport to the home of Herbert A.. fFarver at :oplln. Missouris A RO
m ‘wap pade on 9w ‘warrant by the United gtates ihrshal and unl.atal'
to be termad a fugitives Infomum rolatl.u to the lman
g held conﬂdentu]. at tbe pnunt ‘and u 3o, ‘avent.
; {red that the Eansas .City otﬂec be adv!ud in erder
appro 131:0 oimncn xay be ‘meintained for such period as (] deemed
able ai.nce u u benevod that tnctn ﬂll dareloy which arq nof ‘boi




DOMESTIC
I AL BTy
Bev uTTER L

ot mizsam )

WK

D
Patrovs should rhark chag of strvice duired, sthars
“ﬂhm--umm

R. E. Vetterli ~

United States Buresu of Invcatxgatlon
- 905 Federal Reserve Bank

kansas City, Mo.

u.lr%

00J MISSOURI THIRT!' THREK LICZNSR ﬂO HAUGHT EIGH!‘ DASH '!'HREE Elm

“,(r

NAUGHT ON BRO®N CHE‘VBOLET SEDAN 'IHIRTY WREE IODKL lunx W'HRY STOP Al'

BUREAU UF IWFSTW‘ﬂUﬂ
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e Wartans
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Tuis CABE omatm\-rm ar EANSAS 'CITY. Il]:S-‘BOURIor E l

FIPORT MADE AT oy

---‘- "

cmcmﬁo xu.moxs

OBSTHUCTIOB or JUSTIGE
(Endeavor to Delivor !'ederd.
rriaomr !'rank%h! g &

T

Frameu Luee, on 1ntorvio- at 'Nenona, Illlnoil
admitted meeting one Georsge ¥, Miller at O. Ps
Inn near Melrose Park;. that she later marr:led .
Miller in Hot Springs, Arkansas, during Mayy -

i -1933,* However, she alleges she has rorgottend__
\LU/Q, the nam of the magistrate or the witnesses -
A?OF \\) - who were present; that she resided with lnller

niviSIGr ONE  at a tourist camp in Hot Springs for a few aeys

' after which he deserted her;

JUL”“’BSM " pot with her in Hot Springs recently;
hes never been in Joplin, yigsouri, por has she’
ever ridden in an airplane. Frances denies that
photograph of Frapk Nash is the same a8 that of i
George W. Miller whom she married. Chrkaon T
prown, East Fenona, I1linois, q\dvis ;T
person “who Jr osemblod Nash appau‘
nems Frank errison end driving
that Frank Harrison visited the B
Orsen while in Wenonaj thet Hnrrison -aa §
spender, hed & prominent nose eand.Wore 8. "Oharllb
Chaplin”™ mustache. Frances Iuce acm;mnylnt
Agents to Springfield,’ Jllinoise, PN
masourl. ror rurther lntervloi."

. a0 %_‘ - 3'1 s T
, Lotter rrom Chica'go to Kansas City Bureau offic
L datod J’uno 29, 1933. e il bl Lo

F,
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GRTT - WAgend John E, Brennsn end this Agent called at t
-’ residence of Jacob Orsen at Wenone , Illinois, where ve wore
{nformed by Jacob Orsen, his wife, and mother that there was '3
no one residing at thelr home by the name of Frances Harrisons
Jacob Orsen later advised Agent that his cousin, _!:rancés,

s
at his home, whereupon Agents interviewed here g

-~ v,

i [ e - oot ..J"':":"*'\_-'L N ’ L L 2 -_“"-'."{:‘,.." AT Daie,
s - i"/ grances Luce, who stated that she hed never used tbe
pame Harrison, said thet her majgen pame was ¥rences Mikulich, =
and she was born et Aurora, Minneso taj that she married Weyns:
Luce at Stevens Polat, Wisconsin, and has 8 dt_augnter_ai_.;_ yoars
_of age; that sie obtained & divorce on May 14, 1930, from Luce
at Chicago, Illinois; that Luce end sbe llved at Nelrose Park,’

J1linois prior tothe divorce. She has beenworking et various °

places since her divorce, one of the places being the 0, P, Ion
where she was employed as & cook; that she met one George Wi T
Miller, who was supposed to be a selesman; that she sav Rim
- .at_intervals; that she was suffering from rheumatism ‘and decided
*"4{n way, 1933, to go to Eot Springs, Arkenses, 40 take the bathas.
% that she was surprised to meet the ‘satd Miller at Hot Springsi - :
© . .that she and some other persons, whose names she-oannol recall, .
beceme intoxicated; that someone in the party remarked that fa e
. everyone pmaent had a men but her and suggestod that sho marry
Miller end thet she and Killer were perried on el ther May 24 v
or 26, 1933, at Hot Springsj that she could not‘rocal_l'{uhef_th'ex"f
" the esremony was performed by & Mini ster or Ju_stieo'or' the Peace,
 or the names of the pitnesses} that after the marriage e lived
- for two days with Miller 8t a tourist cemp on the outskirte of °
. Hot Springs; thet Miller then deserted her end she has no% seen
* or heard of him since; that eho had $50.00 end*used “sams t5; come’,
%o Wemona, Illinois, where sho Las been ever eime excopt for
;" short trips to peoria, Bloomington and Streator, Illinois; where
" she went {n search of workj that in May, 1933, she went © Aurors
- Minnesota, where her six year 0l4 daughter was 1iving with her:
o . perents snd took the child with her to Wenona, Tllinoia, where
) T " " «ghe left her at the home of ber cousin, Jacob Orsen; that the
b oo then went to Hot springe, irkansas, 88 above set forth; that : -
b : ner ch)X wam not with ber at fot Springs, Arkensas; that she
i _ hee never been in Joplin, ¥issourl; thet she has never ridden
' § in an airplane in her life; that she never knew any man by the
nams of Frank Eerrison end that she did not know that George We

‘ uiller was dead. -
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) Throughout the above interview Mrs. wI..m:_o’Fra1:43:!1’.»«131337,

contradicted hersell and 1t was_9vident Agents that sbe "
would not furnish any {nformation regarding Freank Nesh ‘or any ‘of
" " tne parties under {pvestigation. x

Nash eppearing on I. 0. 1166, she declared that seme was Bot &

1ikeness of the George ¥. Yiller she had married at
Arkangass Ehe received the {nformstion that Frank
George W. Miller pad been killed without the sli_.ghtest
of emotione - . - ERECEEY e T SRR

;- She stated that she intended to femain for the pre
T ‘at the bome of ner cousin, Jabob Orsen, at Wenonsa, I1linois,
tbat if she left that place {nformation &s %o ber pew eddross
could be obtained from Jacob Orsens. ETEL SN

e dedewest o qpe followiBE description of Frences Juoce was obia
from observation: . Con :_'.-'_'~-‘-::'i.r: )
SR Height -~ .
RS Weight ~ D
T L oopaild o AT Modium
L mtr oy o] B
- s o B
o © Complexion T -~ Medium R
B .. comdition of teeth’ Good
‘ ‘ Scars ... .

SR

el “Jaritel Status i Widow -
] '.f PR ‘ B ;= . Racs \t-"‘_-‘ 'hi”"
BRSO R o agcret S Amerisen

e "" © 7. Agents 1nteryioied"'lacoﬁ opsen, Wenona, II 8, Who
7307 T stated that ris cousin, Frances, abd her six ‘y_'o_é.'_r";'old"'ﬂaughg_e'
D ~0u | ceme to Wepond& about six weeks 8g0 and have resided ‘eontimous
S at his home eince that time; thet he never met any man by the’
s pame of Frank Harrisonj ‘that he purchased the 88100
' "' operating witb money he hed seved, =" S AR
to his having displayed a five hundred -
sons at Wenpona very recently, he ad-
b11l in his possession and that same

——

' When questioned es
dollar bill to verious per
mitted that he had such &

represented part of his savings with which he had purchesed the
: sl oon. : o S R AR
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Lt 'l was ‘very tleer ‘to' Agents that BO {nfoym
7 could be obtained from hime - Hie saloon is loca f A5e
.. .County, Illinois, just over the line ‘from Merdall Countye. .
U _: . -,‘, . . A TR I ."--;:7 S wiy 4"_‘\‘ h "_:i-._i."« _’, ._'..‘i: —‘...: - .

Ll tleikeon JTe Brown, \'e'nonﬁ:' T11inois, & watchmaker, 3
‘st times tends the bar ‘at either of the two saloons tn Baat
Wenopa, Illinols, saw Frank Harrieon 8t the ,pla'co..oparatod"b'y .
patiste Salvettl in Bast Wenonsa, ‘where Jacob Orsen Wwas employed '
as @ bartenier; that the lest time ho saw Frank Harrison wes
;in the eerly part of June, 1933, when Harrison and Jacob Orsen'
* eousin, Frances, camé irto the saloon, and Harrison m_troducﬁd'_
. thewman to him as his wife, Mrs, Harrisoni that et thet time :
" Rarrison was driving 8 ‘Plymouth coupe; that on each of his "=
visite during the pest year he ataygd_presmably at Jacod Orse!
house for e day or two; that he was @ very 1iberal spenderi T
that it wes HarT e when coming into :
lay & one pundred doller b1l on the counter and annoince 4that ~
pot one could pey for & drink until this money was used up in
this way; that he appeared nervous and while in the saloon ¥+
would walk up and down the’ length of the room continuously}:
that he was frienily but not {nelined to telk; thet he never
v saw Harrison when the latter was not wearing 8 hat, and ‘eppary
i ently the latter had a full head of bair; that Harr son WOTS;
i e "Charlie Chaplin® -mustache and had a rather prominent nose

"~ Brown was shown apicture of Nashhndaftcr studying
seme said that the features were very similar to those of
Herrisoms .o L F T ot

Ze-7.500 prown advieed that he was certain that F
.. bhed given Jacob Orsen the money with whichthe latter
-, chased the saloon that he was now 'ppragj.ng :
ST e 77 on July 10, 1933, Special,Agenta'I..'cé»Tq : i
prennen reported to the Chicmgo Bureeu office,’ at which’time Agent Turrow
Adisplqyod‘ a statement made by Mré. Jake Farmer, which ipdicated clearly
' ' g relatsd the true facts regarding her relations
onan Jenking and Turrou de-
4 Frances

and essociations with Frazk Nashe Agents Brefn
parted Yrmediately for Wenone, 111inois, where they {nterviewe
4] Springﬁold, Illinois, -nn@., .

| N g . 1uce and she yolunteered to acconpany them t

Lo St. Louis, pissouri, for further interview. Agents Brepnen and Turrou
Pk ' were joined by Speciel Agent Ge g, Norris or Ste Louis and these three
i Agents, with Frances Luce, departed from ‘Jenona enroute to Sp:fi_ngﬁolgl
i . . . ‘. i

e ou and JohE

B Dk

and Ste. Louise

S el
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" > Inasmch as rrancu Luco hin refuaod'

1nromation regarding her activitios at Hot Spring,s, Arkanaaa, ‘& lead
- 1s set out for the Oklahoma city mreau office to wvorify her presence
. at Hot Springe on Or pefore June 16, 1933, in the event other 1nstrue
tiona are not roceived rrom tha Ka.naaa Ci.ty Bureau oﬁ.‘ieo. ¢

UNDEV‘:I..OPHJLEAD:--_._;[ : . :

: m OKLAHOL.A crrz BUREAD orrxcx. "at Hot Springs, Arkansss,
1111 diaplay photographs of Frances Luce alias Frences Harrison %0 -
7'the proper persons at Hot Springs, -11;1; a viet 4o definitely ascer-::
taining if she wes there with Frank Nash on June 16%th and prior thu'eto.
and that efter the epprohension of Frank Nash she ehartered ‘a’ plane f£rom
Bot Springs, departing immediately for Joplin, Missouri, snd such othu'
Tects to corroborate the presence of this ‘woman in Hot s;r inss. S
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Joea S on quly b, 1935 the writer contasted a confidentisl” inforpant, Whogs
name ls withheld from tho report and 'is being furnished the Direstor’ uinider aepegate

- in tHat section;
rron Lansing’ Penitentiary ana purohasod spma 45 autamtic oartridgea and was driv

~& Chevrolet Coupe bearing 0010rado liconso, that lhe remained onl: a8 ahort ti.ln
1 and disappeared. Bo further advised that one Bod Iilllama' ;_notoriqua omhm

z,

~associated with Philpott in pumerous. bank robberies. :

Norman, Okla, juat subaoquent to escape of Bredy and m
. - driving Chevrolet cer cérrying Colorado 1licenss,  Red :
Williams, notorious character, ronmrly Hoblo, Okh. .ﬂc
~ ity, now located on rench sixty miles from Broadus. lbntana,

. b‘rother of Verns')

' Prlsonor nk sh)

Bobonrady lmown to havo boon in vieinity of Hoblo, Dkla.

,shortly after escape from Lansing Penttentiary.’ Loyt
'son-in-law of Walter l‘hilpott notoriona bank ;robbexr,:
who resides at Noblo, .and thought +o have been - eloooly'

Brady has protection of numerous persons im that vieinity,
Brady*s wife known to heve purchased’ automatie shells ag"

probable hideout for criminals.” Gus Miller, elose friend
of Brady's, and notorious crhunaI, now operafﬁc—ﬁo"_r
Carlos, Cheyenns, m;_ng, and otns large’ ranc‘ﬁ"
probable hangout sus‘lnuar $holig
-2

Okhhama. d was adviged by him that. Bob Brédy Iq nn
hat hig rﬁ'o appeared’ ‘4t Normen' Just subssquent’ to Brady'a oscape

f..a-‘/rg_n!*‘-_"‘

e (m@.ﬁ
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» eharacter and a clos sriend of Bob Brady's and all other er
" present time on a ranch which ho owns sixty miles fram Broaedus, Hontana; $had—"
" one is willer, s closs frimd oF redy's and-a bad crimtual, ‘1b &t Sigpapd Ay,
+ Wyoming and operates the Hotsl Carlos i ‘ghpyennp and hhg‘,'?ﬁnﬁrsc;;ﬂ?;ﬁ& o
.’ " Cheyenne; that in his opinion-Red ¥1111iamé’and Gus Miller operete ‘these’ place
_ . 4in the interest of protecting eriminals and that 1% is highl'y';probé_blgl,'tﬁét?'};
:". Brady end otber subjects involved in the gaaqgoroj.at'_ Xansas City will be found’
" 'wgooling off™. at oither of these places: On acoount ‘9_1'_'c_oni'mo:itia]_._f_';ni_‘émqﬁt'
% gdvising the writer, upon boing interviewed, that.-he would prefer to discuss:
details of this matter at & more opportuns time, ‘an engagement was made for the
followi ng day. - o PR PR R i
ST on July 6, 1933 confidential informan as agaip contacted £t HOrman 7.
. and he gave the following informations "That Halter Philpots, & notorious bank:, -
%, ‘robber, and known to the Oklehoma City offioce, -bas been robbing banks eontinucusly.
“ since his release from Leavenworth Penitentiary eeveral years ago end Bob Brady @
" is thought %o have been closely associated with him in his operations; that Bob
Brady's wife, Philpoti's daughter, works with the gnng;,_;hg;_‘qho,‘ua_yn;ly, drives
a "spot" car or wgwitoh® cer in which the gang reaches cover afier & job; that - .
Philpottts mother resides at -Noble, Oklahoma in & house aituated hﬁgrf:?he'?,nﬁih'fv T
. highway; that Philpott bes two brothers at Noblej that both he end Bredy have en .
associates and relatives In 46 viginity of N -

. Ppfhthes

b8, 7,

. unlimited number of friends, _ ) ¢ )
__ who will give ‘them cover And protection; that there ia & twelve mile __a'quarefséetiion“-
* of ‘qountry near Noble where subjects ecould remain :rlt;de_r_i_.pitdly;;ipd'e; protection;i ..
that ‘thélocal elemsiits 1n that section ere intensply efraid of Trady and his geng .-
3401 wnder no’strounstences fumish {itommiieds. . /. A
previously roforred 10

et {nformant further stated that Gus HMiller, : : hI
 4p, hes t¥o brothers, ons pamsd pob ¥iller, who is ‘thought to be 8 genipuletor for
" the gang, securing {nformation &8s $6 locations of banks to be rob Bob .-
. ‘apd Gus Miller have & brother named Ernest ¥iller, who §s in some TmEIner OONISTLe
- ‘with or essoclated with the Oklahoms Pankers Associstion and xyo)q';deﬁs‘.in_rokl_a'htuﬁ'lj~"
” City; that it is thought that Bob mn,e;-;fthrmgh'srnapt-muer.' obtains firsts i :
.hend infomation as to locations of panks that ere robbed. " . Informnt also adviged
"ihet one Earl Killlan, 8 ‘otorfous -4cps handler and whiskey peddler,"opetates &
‘hotel at Amarillo, TeXas gmown &p the Billle ‘Joe Hotelj thay K LRETUN T elose :
eriend of Philpott and Bob prady and would give fhem protec'ti_.oh‘.’-t,hqt__'“}ﬁe,.hbtql
‘operated by Killian and his wife 4 !a woooling off. place for oriminals
tated thgt he 18 “gotting idformtion from perscns who ¥mow
oTMiller, It is the opinion of informmt thet Gus -
however, he has not yet been ‘able to determine

ble to secure informetion in the ‘near futures

A

N o RS mnt a
povurady, ~Red Williems and Gus

Miller is & brother to Verne Miller,

this fact but feels ¢hat be will be &8

Oklahome, where he contacted
o stated that he had ‘been-
dy end Waller. Philpott;

‘This source of in--

snformant to Noble,
4 to be reliable end wh
to the location of Bob Bra
s mother's home at Noble.

The writer accorpanied
a source of information which seeme
unable to determine informetion &8
that Philpott is kmown to fregquent bi

N
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_'"\formation prominod ini'ommit in‘ the writer'a presen
and adviu of . ‘the results in the vory near ruwro. )3

i

1'\,

PR

Ho stated that he ia of the opinion that

b- - .

. e Ini'ormnt rurthor adv_iaed tl!e writer&hat
‘Whose pame will not be mentioned herein and who lives at Roff, Oklahoma, viaim
" 4nformant's hom and adviaod him that two

e :‘p—-

ca to mkn diacreot inquiry

:‘o:iJ"uJ.fd.* 1935:: u

days provious

s

1y ahe had __aoen Underhill'

ir Brady and his aaaociatea are not at .

pmaent in hiding at the ransh of Red I’illiams or undor eonr under the :rotection

" the setup of killer and Red william is P

tection to €308 organiz.ation.

rimri].y i'or tho pu:pqao _p'f_‘l.oii_‘d_i:‘:g pro-

COnfidential informnt promiaod to obtain the Poat Ofriee addreu and

box number of Red Williams and & sample O

"‘Oklahome City office in the very near future, together with such other material in-

formation as he might be able to obtain.

thia time for further contaot Iith the inrornnnt at Hornmi, Oklnhom("f

’i"‘ ' —.‘gi' {

ita in:ormation only &t this timo, loads

* copies of ‘this Tebort ere being. furnished ‘the a1t i.ai:o Giky ortise for:

£ his handwriting end furnish same to the . P

Therefors, no leads will be set cut e at"‘---

-""-' e ,.-

to be set out being left to the discrotion

; ? o i 'I'ho inrormant rofemd £o herein appoara to be substantial and unquestion-
ably haa unlimited knowledge of the people in the vicinity of Noble and. persanally - .

_ " xnows Bob Brady and Falter Philpott. He expressed the opinion tbat he will bs able L
40 obtain definite information:in the near tuture of inteérest to 1oeating Bob. Brady.

“of Gus Miller, that they will be in the course of time. He beliaves “strongly that
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mopslsgmrs:@ ) reabouts of Ben Turley unknown Tulsa,
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| peTATLS: TR i
e Chief of Detectives, R. D, Moran, Tulse,
viewed for the purpese of securing information relative to Ben

cured information from Cady Thompson, Manager of the Orpheun Bar, that

instructed Detective Tke Fisher to condu "t'.tu:thei.“,lhvo;!“ﬁﬂ_ﬁ_l‘!‘_;é? to
Turley ead report only to Gulef Norem, <%0 A L gff e de ool

7 clyde Richard, V15 W, 4th Street
‘Oklehoma, former ‘guards at the

' Ivgnuo. ‘Tulsa,

- - .

truction of ‘Jus

£ Miles,
+"4/0k1a., but has not been seen thers for sametime and is
: oY S

CE: Letter from Kansas City Office, dated 6-
R R e T R

,and George Martin, 19 M
U.' S, Marshal’s office, Tulss, .

R “e
v Y Do NOT WRITE IN THERK BPALES

28-33,"

e R .

ahoma vas intex- .
ley and "Red" Evans.
1 | Chief Moran stated that be had previously had an inquiry concerning these two men - -
.|| trom the Folice Depertment at Leavenworth, Kansas end exhibdited to Agent a letter. .
q dated June 9, 1933 addresssd to the Tulsa, Oklahoma Polics Department by R,-E, Gsllis
vai, Captain of Police, Lesvenworth, Kansas. Ia this lettel Captein Gallivan reques-
ted. that he de Turnished with any informatiocd regarding Turley and Evans which ‘the '
Tulea FPolice could secure. Chief Morsn also stated that after receiving this letter.
Officers under his direction made inguiry at the Orpheum Bar, Tulsa, Oklahoma and se-

"Red” Evans .

{s well known to him and that Kvans, when in Tulsa, 'hangs around the Orpheun Bar all .
ime. Thompson also informed the officers that Evans is a tenk bullder dy trade

" land ts now believed to be in Ponca City, Oklahoma, Brvens,sd fer as is known, hag no’

previous criminal record end is considered an "old Irish drunkerd",” No information

eould be secured relative $0 ‘Bea Turley., Chief Moran, ‘in,;;t_l_tq’prgaonig@}}i'_f:__th;_i_gg_en;;j

‘Evans ‘and *
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'ero 1nterrieud tor 1nfomation regarding Ben Turloy, inameh ‘as raports at
Police Department, Tulea, reflected they had provioualy furnished information
regerding Ruby Taggert, with shom Ben Turley is well acquainted. Richard and -
‘Martin sdvised thet they are not personally acquainted with Ben Turley but that
they had been infommed by Frank Cole, an informant for the Frohibition Bureau
that Turley and Ruby Taggert were in the vicinity of Cleveland, Oklahoma. ' Ruby =-
Teggert is wanted in Upton County Texas for murder end Cole infomod Richard and
.Martin that he was indirectly related to Ruby Taggert ‘end that 1t was “bis, desiro
%0 determine whother there was a reward for the arrest of Bnby 'I'aggert;' Riehard
. stated that he accompanied Jack Bonham, .an imreatlgator tor tho eounty attorney
‘Tulsa, Oklahma. to Cleveland, Oklahoma sbout March 1953 nnd ‘a8 “the’ rosult o:l.‘ ¥
"Snvestigation there, learned that Buby. Tasgert ‘and Ben 'rurloy had bean 10 clcn-
_-land Oklahclna Jbut had left thuro. proauxubly to:r Dhicago,

- #—:g ri,

8 natter was diamsaedald'th 8pec1a1 lgent__ n
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~ON. 'f on sundey, July o%h, Jos Neel, Cbief of e
ned - 'sAvise thel Bredy spd[Davis Bad been 18 the -muuy
4.0n thé dey previous, shich was Seturdsy, July 7i2, fwo new mtmbuu
for cesh spd that the party who pought then expectsd -

1 ped besp_pought in Ade ,
g L thy tother one Nopday moraing end that these eers were undoubtedly bousn

tbhrough Bruce Bredy, botber of subjeet’ Bob Credy. ‘A}thoush $he. unvu-uun :
L% wes. ‘gethired Whe t the ¢oh/ oy

- " over the phone wss. Very ceutious,’
: nuul of the rugittvn vere u sbn vuntv y

u; lndo tuh th. Ponu mpartun

four mschine ‘guss and other BqV
matter, 1t wes deened botier 1

of ncortuuun; i detalle. i
T ¥

—v-u—' «-ﬁrry, -...s: zq&"lu'}d'—-‘

X mmnta
orﬂee for four men with
Ada but after discussing the

T nary lurny for tho purpon
n o P. n. on tho ﬁth. uut ' Deaderick fo’nﬂ.‘th

Adt, Oklohm. arriving there at 7330, ‘.o _|

J’oo Kesl snd o related as follosa; That not ‘predy .ocomn T
", - xoped convigh from $he Okishome Penitent ary Saned Bubert: Kooney; lsu Ok].ahour,
;"city riles £8-108, £6-8340, £0-3488, M). ‘nsd spent the ught o3 ada 4 L
; .11 night with’ nie. mother 8t BeT home at .

sbout two woeks 6go, Brady staying v
818 Fest 10th Etreet, waile Noonsy stayed with Luther ‘Prines, xuothor ax-con .

P viet, who u BO¥ mln; s ‘bur jons L] _.Op_o‘ng

u g )
4 right next door 0 tho prinoe chomlot oospn: snd that R
‘brother of subjeat Bob w:, is nyloyd by t.oourl; ﬁut u
] ;- @ long distencs, eall oeme for. Bruce Bredy. nd [ 1) he-hes 207
i+ phone 18 his mother's house, be 15 1n the Nebit of. phop ing' grom. ﬁo tuidanc
- of ® lr. Kevcoud jJust scross. tho l\rut tnd -3;000 aun’bar 1611094\!; gh

. GhoTAly aftér he had céam.mtnor‘.phono el f‘, o
annerod -nd mfornd tho porty otlunc mt' ¥

i SR 0n Baturday .nornoon. tho etn. _
wert into the Prince, Chevralet Compeny and eeked them if they ! hed &
Tudor and upon belng informed thet they d1a, ordered that it de hauled out,
filled with ges and oil and delivered %o Mm 1wdictoly; thnt ho ha6 tho unh

to pay for it apid wanted 1t "rlght tuy'. T
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e e R ARSI SO Ly
eiay, &% Whioh Leonsrd boosme impetient sad
resdy.. . He $018 the Cherrales people the !
hod and thet they would hever have fo sertie
s 1t would aever b9 beek in sds,: Whek:the |
' y-LTOR

Serial B CAOS-£9863. It 1s Black, & ‘$90-4007 Conch with £1ve ... -
" yhes buying this esr be told the Chevrolet people_that 14 vas for .
wned Meurice Fitsgersld in Cklshoms City.  BHe {meliately deperted with
.. this osr, seying that Be kel ®© deliver 1% Just south of Atwood, Oklahoms, waieh
. s adout 16 miles porthesst of Ma, T T R e R e S
R ak e ,J-‘:"‘?" SR A FA RN - P, el T Ty, i

Aot 54T the same afterncol Leons?d eppesred at the Oredy Ford Agenoy ead .
“Agrirahased V-8 Standerd Yord Coupe, Motor Mo, 40-307408, stating that he sas duy- .

. .4ng tais esr for J. B. geott of Moore, Oklshems. He 3es also in & burry for tuis .
- ear spd enly wanted §is filled with ges snd oil and wouid sot even let them put -
. @ spere %ire on the oxtrs wheel. He procesded {ssedietely to sulphur, Oklshoza,

" ghere 1% wes ascertsined thrt Be hed obteined Oklshoms tags §371-875 from Tog . -
. Agent Je C. Eepp snd hed the ger Tegistered ia the peme of 7. F. Goott, Noore,
: . Qklshoms, | Informetion obteined by Policeman Pete §004 of Ada was %o the effect

": thet he Bad heerd thet Leonard had dslivered this oo cb the Righway jJust morth.

" of peuls Velley. It is the theory of the aatomobile péople and the polieo &% . -
Ads that the reeson he would heve BO WOrK 4one on the Ford apd would mot have-8

.gpare $iTe put on {6 thet 1% wes }lt_qdod to imedietely aquip the @ar vith o
- -yery heavy mtm‘o‘-proét-.uru." " ghere sppears 0 be Pds 11stle doubd st ik
“ qhose Gors weré purchesed at the instigetion of pruce Eredy for b Eredy spd ™" -

K, T T T T PRp Al ¥, L S R &)

_ocme of the other subjests, AiT

77: Laonerd wea$ back ‘30 ‘tbe yord Agenoy sud ssnte
seying he ®ould_teke 1% an Mobisy mornisg sud would
e demanded @ cae hundred doller diagount ss his comaission tut owing %0
¥r, Gredy's being evay, ®his eould ‘not be geresd upon end be went to the Oredy .-
. gompeny sgain on Sundey evening Tt they refused % desl with him on his Serms
/T 4n the Ebeence of.Mr. Grady, ho Bad not ye$ ‘yeturned,? Agenta vaited “o¥ Ads

27 mtal 1l Ads the gorning of $he 10%h, hoping tha$ Gredy would returp and 3
" .{sonard would conteot hiz and meks /! Mo other purchese,” Y$ wes intended 4.7
© ‘shedow him with the car end see where he dellvered sems, : Oving to, the {pdefi.
. piteness of the ,rcturn,otlf;__,,g:{w."mru‘ 414 ot wait longer: but srrenged i -
with Chief of Police Meal, who 18 in oonstant touch with the Yord people,” to*

4w - proeure g1l the detells 1f end whéo Leonerd purchesss the th g oary :;’

P
LAY

b

T L Dl Sy

R 1y e balleved that Bredy ant his pals “are the ones who robded - -
the benk st Clinton on ¥ondey, July 8, ss Bruoce Sredy on Wednesday sfter the
the State Renk in Stonesall and s1chenged £50.00 -

5 robdery on Mondey eppeared at

| {p silver querters for currency spd this money W5 {n wreppers such es used in
’ e bank, Also on Seturdey sfter the robbery he sttezpted to chenge 210430
P in silver st & Drug Store in Ade for currency, snd there seems little doudt

Nt .
L e A PR e i e ‘-_,--_;‘"'..‘-‘“: S __‘“: .I(‘;

LI



- - It -111 bo nom that Ihon nonrﬂ purchnod ﬁo chemlu bo stated & -
7_,that tt wais for Maurice Fitsgersld of Uklshoma City but when registeriag 38 het. 3 ;
geve her sddress as Ade, Okleho-s, shere she is unkoown, thers being ao rmr‘--- tig

-of -ueh jnmn st the Post ormo moT u she knoln to the plleo Aot

l; -
T

g . el ISRV ‘f"s‘ o, : 3
fy—->p‘ 7.4% Woors, Cplshoze fncuiry % ihe Post :
poxnt by tlu m or J.;s. seott. tor thon tho roﬂ-coupo was

“v

_.,1 ﬂuoomind tbot.tho-tol'o;hon L. M Prad
ous fram Oklshome City but betng & peid oeil 14 soul
i 014y 8

i‘l'u mohod urormﬂon

ia ut tho rench of Moman Pruits, _
ﬂlil_moh is _uid %o de throo lll.c 'cut_

Y :
: 2 nrudy's -othor. 'lho lives .t 018 lnt IOth at.. e
nho 'u m tl: injured in ean sutomodbile "acgldent epd’ nurrnr-d 'y bronn lu'
Jpob Bradyts wife recently spant & veek with Mrs, Brody but ber pr
thouu sre wnknoown, She was said $0 have been ariviag e large
e lest sl dxuypurod
1 r

“Pod nrudy ‘ud aredy {s° roport-a %o have’ vuiua ‘ay’ the luun-
71, Bone 18 or .ll.'n miles out of Ads, _taurh Roffs
: 'hthor ‘Prince ¢o mtinuo to
'; “enn be planted 40 Prinee’ ﬂno. no nn ob
the whe bonu' of tho uupu,
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'905 Morn].
. Kansas Cisy, .
L uy 13, 2938, .

S Bpoohl Agont in chrg kS * 5,

s United States Bureau of Invutlgnt!oa -
o £03 Post Office Builaing ...

5%, Paul, Xinnesota T -

umom sumnc'rs T
J'US'!IOB (m.avor
rank

STl e e 4o deliver Federal Prisoner 14
LR hlh) I. co ,11. 62-750 £ Pl

Enclosed £1nd eupy “of lottor tm l‘.r. A. P.
Rarcotic Agent, addresssd to bie Superior, ¥ll 8, Wood, Dl.ltriot
~ Karcotic supervisor, Kansas City, Missourd, referring %0 008
Gus Nichols, sn ipmate in tbe Minnesota Gtate Peni tentiary,vho
.~ may de in position %0 furnish valuadle. lnromtion tending %0
.. locate Vernon C. Miller, South nakota Bhto Poni
"_f who is belna oonsht 1n thto c.u. ¥

ouary innltlptlol.

- -Ph;u eoduet thn uo

i
i

JUL 15 10-3.5 A!-l
Tl e RuCE
2

FILE -
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TREASURY DEPA
BUREAD OF NA
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Dietrict Supervisor, RE: CONPIDENTIAL INFORMATION
" pistrict Number 1ll. ' .
Kansas City, Kissouri.

Dear 8irs-

1 heve to report to you that on this day I have received {nfoymation -
from a very Teliable source econcerning one Vern C. Miller, known a8 & killer -
and suspected in the wholesale killing of four Officers and one bandit on '
June 17, 1933 at Union Station in Kanpsas City, Missourl, and who said Miller

is sought {n pation-wide search by every law enforcement agency in the ponntry. .

whe information relates and refers %o one Gus Kichols who §s mow confined
4n the Xinnesota State prison sentenced some three years ago from 10 to 40 years
and further checks back one time where said Gus Kichols engaged in & shooting -
scrape here in Eansas City with the Police Officers and $wo officers were -
wounded at that time namely the present Chief of Detectives Thos. Higgips .- »
end Bert Haycock. . . ' Lo

. Yorn C. ¥iller was then together with Gus Nichols, snd later in another -
shooting in S8aint Psul Gus Nichols was shot and later was secretly taken by
Vern C. Miller to the hospital at Rochester, Minn. whicb later Miller 414 ‘
double crossed Gus Nichols and caused bis arrest as he coms out from the .. -
Hospital and later was convicted and sentenced by tbe State of Minnesota t0 ’
from 10 to 40 ysars in the State prison there where he 1s now confined. Lo
: ohe information further relates that since Gus Nichols was convicted ~
that Gus Nichols have been dbitterly against Yern C. Miller, and that mow R
wants to got his revenge and be would talk to some reliable officer and tell
him the wheresbouts end all tbe bangouts of Vers C. Miller which no doudt

said Gus Nichols is in position to know from his previous dealings with -
Yern C. Miller. : ' ‘ o

The above information has been wrbaiy dispensed to ui-lgent of | .
the Bureau of Investigation, and I am eubmi tting this information to you Co
in form of report for any value that you might deex 1t advisable. ' - L

Respeotfully submitted:

" (Sgd.) A. P Sanddrecn

Y P.‘Bandorndn:'
Harcotio Agent:
APS/. ' Distriot Ko. ll.
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H. 8. Burean of ghtﬁesﬁgaﬁnn |

Director,

United States Eureau
%asaington, D.C.

Pear Sir:

accorpanied officers to
I1linois, left Jefferson City
for his heasdquarters, St. Louis.

¥enona,

o+ T ar
IA‘

REVebs”
Cec-gt.Lotls ;.
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Brepartment of Pustice

005 Federal Reserve Fank Building,

‘Kensas City, Missouri. E

July 12, 1933,

of Investigation,

Special igent John Brennan, who
Jefferson City- with Mrs. Nash from .
the morring of July'llth

VYery truly ypure,

RIZGHUED

JUL 181933

M

“o CQ ‘ .
Acting Special Agent in Charge.
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- Brepariment of Pustice

““'¢ " gal Liberty Ket'l Life Building,

Ty Birmingham, Alabama
me July 15, 1933
RPN
Director, i
United States Bureesu Qr,InvestigatioQR“

washington, D.C. JUL 181933 CgRDEn

Re: UNKNOWN SUBTmOTSI5Lizry
Obstruction of Justice,
(spdeavor to deliver Fedéraﬂ

Prisoner Frank Nash)
Birminsham File: 62-826

> e _;“.‘.g C_i " o .. ()c
AR : X Burea of Juestigation

Mr. ;.d!vl TR

¥r. Eathan. v

§ 2 Teiven.

My, Ciega. . 0.

e m=—— .-

e At r—— =

LiPEall OF
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La-u¢ Gl

ey _,’ITH\N

7 1633 A-¥
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-, PJ
Dgar Sir: . & &
Nashville, Tennessee, Banner dated July 13, 1933,
Tennessee, Leaf-Chronicle of July 12, 1933, which

geen at New Providence, Tennesset.

i
bi
point to anyone who had started this story.

that he was enroute to the state of Georgia.

-

infornation had been received from rumors and that he co

R,

Attached hereto are newspaper clip:ings T
and the{Clarksville,.m" ;

items . -

indicating that Pretty BoycFloyd was reported to have recently been .

are new

Inquiry was made at Clarksville, Tennesses, on July -

14, 1933, by Special Agent J. L. licCaffrey and Special

To¥ler where it was learned that the article had been written by _
Esowar of the Clarksville Leaf Chronicle who informed Special Agents

ul

, The Agents, however, located one W. H. Greqn who o
advised that he had heard that a travelling man named Fr :
living at Anderson, South Cerolina, and who at one time had‘worked - -
in Oklahoma, hed informed one M. H, Watt that Floyd and several
companions in three big cars, believed to be Cadillecs, R
at the Austin Filling Station near New Providence, Tennessee, on July - .
6, 1933, and that this travelling man hed talked with Floyd who stated .

Mr. M. H. Watt when interviewed by the Agents said
that one Frank Reed, representing the Kerr Glass Mamfacturing Company

of liemphis, Tennessee, had ptayed in his home about a week ago but that
Reed haed not mentioned that he had seen Floyd, although he did say ., '

the

V4
K Aue

Agent Je Mo

4 not

eed,

had been seen’

il By +. 0
T e

L |0 % tpet Reed hes worked in the state of Oklehama. Vatt further stated

| co&h% DESTROYED

s y,u that be bad heard that Reed had spread such a story eround
. k’ Tennessee, saying, however, he did not know the names of the pg;'tie_a' B

Clarksville,




‘who had received £ irst-hend information from Reed.. According to Mr, e
Watt, Reed 1is travelling for the above mentioned company and can be ‘
located throuch one Je. W. Slaughter, District lianager, of that company -’
at lemphis, Tennessee. Lfforts are being made at the present time at . -
Yemphis, Tennesses, to gecure the present eddress of br. Reed 1n'orderl
that he nay be interviewed in connect ion with this rumor. . ‘ o

yr. O. C. Dernell of the Austin Filling Station, New
Provideacse, Tennessee,. informed tke Agents that he was on duty on the
nicht of July 6, 1933, as well as during the entire day but that he had -
pot sold any gasoline to drivers of three large automobiles. -He further N
stated that he knevw nothing about the presence of Floyd in lew Providence’
other than wnat he had read in the newspaper. o S R

P

The Agents also checked all of the £1{11ing stations in -
tte vicinity of liew Providence, Tennessee, displaying photograph of o
Floyd but were unable to ascertain that any of these stations had L
serviced tiree larce cars on the night of July 6, 1833, or that enything "
was known about Floyd's presence other than what had been seen in the ‘
newspapers. . : o

Further inguiry is being made to run down this storj
and, as has bez2n mentioned above, the present whereabouts of Frank Reed
48 being determined when he will be interviewed in connection with this
Tumor . ' ' S S

Yery truly yours,

' . : B. BANSON, Acting el
JHH:H dpecial Agent in Charge. . B

L

cC: Kansas City o e IR



CLARXSVILL: LEAF-CHROLICLE
CLARSVILLE, TikN
7=-12-33 "~

““PRETTY BOY” Ffﬁérg
REPORTED TO HAVE’
. BEEN VISITOR HERE

A ‘beiated story, gathered from
odds and ends, this morning reveal-
ed the fact that, mecording to fairly
rellable proof, Charles (Preity Boy)
Floyd, nolorious Oklahoma outlaw
passed through Clarksville Thure
day night.’ . T s
[ Floyd, who, it was sald, was pos=
; Itively identifled by a  traveling
. . isalesman from North Carolina who
. j ¥as a playmate of his when they
.. were both kids, was with a pany
- of nine men in three kigh powered
‘gutomobiles pnd the party stopped
. New Providence at & filling sta-

'tion to refusl /> - - L. T
{” ‘he salesman, whose name could
.pmot be learned, was sald to have
_meccosted Floyd, celling him by the

.name, Charles. They ex

s greetings and each asked, sccord-
i ing 1o the rumors, about the other's
Igamity,. -~ - - .
- *Floyd told the salesman he wWas en
route ' to Qeorgla, but the party
e T drove off towards Kentucky after
' n few minutes’ delay. The man be-
Ilieved to have been Floyd was de-

other occupanis of. the three cars.

After the group had driven away,
the salesman gasually informed by-
‘standers that the person whom he

d with was “Pretty Boy"}

nverse
Fﬁo{d He said he was not courting
death, when asked why he did not

igcribed as heavily armed ag-were|

slrge_ the ‘nowﬂ% bandit,

"""" -— PRSI
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UNITED STAT:S HUR™AU OF mvmrm'rzon o , R
619 FEDCRAL HOILDIND . : R SR
s Amms CALIFORRIA E S T T ;:

RETE BAIL!I 00J LICENSE 'I"HO NAUGHT EIGHT DASI TH’REE EI(!ﬂ' mucm IBSU'BD 0 d HCNTRIEB

HZVADA MISSCURT CERVROLET COACE MOTOR unmmn EI(BT m RA‘UC‘H‘!‘ Nm STOP noumm

REPORTED PAPEH HANGER AGE FIFTY TRAVELING GALII'ORNIA IITH HOIARD mnmm IE??

HJTATICHS GO0D ‘SHRRIFF KNOWS HO CQINECTION BAIL!!
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'Spocial -Agent 4:!-;churgo, ;
United States bureau of Invostigntlon,
224 Tedoral Puilding, - oL
Oklahom cuy. Oklahom. RN

. mwon pmscns v '8n

. OBSTRUCTION CF ms'nﬁ - vt
O ATTEMPT Y0 DELLV:R r..D..luL
RSN rR FRANECHASH

: .,.x.c.rua ;o*-veo- o

e In rol.ly to your lbtter of the 13th inntan
dvisod that ¥ax Levitt should be located,. 1r pouib
“¥érnon C

has eonlicerable {afornntion renrdmg ®
IOcated et an’ early’ dato .ud

pleaae bo ,a
Pe, no doubt,
end 1 telleve it laporative that ha bo

c:n-sruny quoationod.
_ n L Boforrlng- to tho
a report should nach your oﬂ'ieo the rlrlt part
= forth additional info fon. .&wmr. ‘at th pﬂnent t
. are outptanding against¥iiller, alatas, Mrs,”Raeh, Her'
'Eather amor. 'rhou are tho only Iarranto outatandins
cnoa' Su\ueota panu'moa i, 7<%

cent Idantirioauon Orden, no roder.l procoss as, ounta aing; {n each -
of thesze {nstences, the Subjects. .rentioned theroiu ‘are nlroady -antoé ' o
" by Stute ¢ officials for serious offenses, and this should serve’ u tln

" dbasis for effecting thelr apprehension. Then they are appre

" 4hay will be closely questloned and 1r thoy ceD be cotmoctod. ‘Aha
‘ ‘ryq_gml procou i n be 1uuod. : J: :
AN R , IR Yery truly yours, ‘

R. E. VE‘I‘TFRLI‘

PR

iy T?i}*";‘”’ :‘llth rogaii S0

‘ , REV-ebe
: ce-Furcau —
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special agent in Charge. C

Unltad 5tates Bureau of Iuvoatlsnt

-f - Oklabom city, onahom.‘
, A 3 :

- -t ta k3 N '-
- T - . P . -
. - B i s Siaw

1om,

pesr st
: Attached hereto is e oopy of
duted July 11, 1933, ¢ transmitting a bill from
- funeral Hore, Kc Alester, Oklahoma, eovering
penun of,(;hior or Polleo ou.o Rooa.
C T T In vie' ot your previoua
- ?eea fa:nuy. of Mc Alester, it is believed adﬂuble for your

office to bhandle this matter, and explain t.he samd %o the
au's letter. The Bill tn

Reed family, sursuant to the Bur?
question, !._n du;ucate. is teiug attaehod honto.

-4- —pte i ey

Puresu httor
the Chsney's .-
th_O..f_ux_loqu

e B A -n-,.v.,- s

cdn aota ﬂtb tho .

5

oc -Eureau ../‘

"4'--.-3‘.". . T
. . ~

) | JUL 17 033A M.
| gy
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'905' rodorn Re
4 ~-Eansas Bith u'”
1982

- Special Aaent ln cnrp o
United States Bureau of Im ttsﬂin
1900 Bankers' Building
cueaso. Iuinoil

e IR H!: mm SUBJECTS i wilh

o "Z-"" OBSTHJGTIOﬂ OF JUSTICE (Endsavor , -
%0 ‘deliver Federel Priscner Frenk'] lli) i
- Eanses City ruo Gt Al

Mntlﬂn.

o nororring to wur lottor ot Jnly 11; 1933.
_Leavenworth Frison shows that thoy han ao uoora of Dr
Iarron or Dr. Je s. _Iarron. L

l'unaportation roquut 3-465284 ‘was 1ssued by the Warden <
e Y Iu.no 15, 1933, for &’ ticket from Loannvorth. Xansas, to New —.it
. -~ York City for econvict Laster Draper, #38664, Dreper, aliss Fobert
. gmith, was received &t Leavenworth April 16. e, tm the Dhtrlet
.= of Bew Mexico, for three yeers = - violation R E.YoeToAs * ‘He 'Bas @& -
.f previous ‘record as Rodert Smith,- 456631, Euntsville State Prison,
.. Punteville, Texas, and was convioted froa San Antonio, Texae, &
'- sentenced $o four years for. dburglary ipril 2, 1927, apd is aB
Ksoape from Hiuntsville. Thers was & Detainer against bim at =
Leavenworth, However, a8 thol‘l'on_t suthorities 414 pot call tor m

ho -u auohamd. -

o clm-ln lhuo. nnt:omd u your lotter. 19 Leavenworth
- nunber 41018, received March iz, 1922, from Chicago| charge = mu 3"
~ 8lavery, and you should have & oonphu file on un. Ele rooo;g
: .hou tho roumu r?enhz : A {3

ntty Gemboney. .?
: uu Buyor. lutmpelo l}ptol.

..»-A' L
;,'i,,- s

ot
o
2

-y

Arrangounu havo boen nqao r&;- this office to [ rur-nhh.l
totay with photogrephs of Lester Draper and Charles Ihjto. ‘and they i

will be forwarded to your °fﬂ°° W“‘"“' '_'j»" REES _-__3 9 ‘3’

It appears that the zan using tha name of nr. !arnn ny :
‘be the conviot Lester Dmpor. ' . . Um *;’ h

e e e

‘ \ , - .- Yery tmly yours, j —— S SNLE

3 L T ' . ' J(“'n»“.’v'"- U e

] l - . . _. T ﬂ. c' SPm i _"'__.__-.U‘L'.__._...._:__-‘...A R
e " LCTIE} SPECIAL AG!'.NT IN m '
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Spoeial Agent in Chargo. :

tnited States Bureau of Inveaugatton.
1900 Eankers' Bunding, . ‘

Chicago, Ininoil.; '

el . tmmom SUBJZCTS -
mre e - OBSTRUCTION OF :u:mcx -l
o . ESDLAYOR TO DELIVER rrom pnrom:a
FRANY

~- -- e hnul CI.ty nlo §62~760-

co Reforring to ny lott.ar dated ;\117 13, 1933. 1n the - .

sbove entitled case, I =m enclosing harewith- photograph of- s

CHAKIES VHITE, Leavenworth No. 41018 ond; ph_.qpograph ‘of - E it

u.'sm DRAPZB. unu Bobert sm tb, uawntorth xo_,{ 38664 :
Lt a ' y' i
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" 085 lafayette Building,
"7 Detroit, NiohigrRy [ . i ;
_July 18, 398307y Ll iR ' T r,*

. 905 Pedsrsl Reserve Bank paildiag,
Kansas civy, n“m. are . -— -::_-
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o Special Agesnt We Xo ‘Peters of who $s etationmed .

et Akyon, Ohio, has Just advised me that & wowan who dasires %0 b9
regarded for the present a3 A con fidential informant furnished him
with same genersl information Pegarding epretty Boy(Floyd, subject ' -
of Identification Order Noe. 1104, Unie {nformant, who in years past -
has been very definitely {dentified in the vieinity of Akron with -

vice and erime of most every pature, stated that zach Miller, who 18
#301 Ranch® in Oklahome, wan 1B kTR,

and while 3iller wes wnder the influence of R

14{quor ske hoard bim make the statoment that he wee awore of the fmes .

~ ghat Floyd was & fugitive and that he, Miller, recerded ¥loyd as ons
_of the finest boys in these purts gm}_ that he ml lad to _dv'!‘ '

[V
girans T Sy e
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.
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xnnn_u city,
15

, ‘.,.'Bpaclal mnt in Ohu
"' Cni ted EBtetes Bureau
1900 Bankers puilding -

Chicago, Illinols

‘ 'Doar 811‘..

'(t‘.ndoavor to Da

T rmnknuh)n
. . E.C.rile ea—ve.o_

: ‘fho*a ia trunsr.itted harsnith.two copies orre
special !.gent -] l". 'trninor. { nted J’uly 15, 1933.

R (R R roquestad that photostetio eoples be * 4o by your office’ apd. il
fcs nat shown in the -

tSranszitied therofrom, t¥o copies each, $o0 eudn.field off
so furnish the Eansab city orﬂco uith‘

report as having race!ved sans, ~FPlease al

tvo Thotostatig, copies. . I3 {s requested thns this de done m.odlntely llno&
pmcticany every office has been. furnished aireotly uith undeulopod ).oad T
throue,h Jcttort mannt a( tmr. the mme city orﬂqg 34 i -A'

.‘.

Ve;-y ti-uly youro.

'n.:r. VETTTRLY,
Spod el. unnt u Charseo




pmnnd ain mem o Al e s

62-28915-285 - .

RFCCRDRM
a2 JUL 26 1933

+*°  Special Agent

£ £24 Yoderal Butlding, .-
T Oklahoma City, Oklahomas

. - R

© . Dearstrs .,

i . et s -

e T " With reference to your letter of July

oo T you are edvised that 50 additional ecopies each,
tification Orders Nos. 1189 to 1196, inclusive,
forwarded $0 your office unier separate cover,:

"U et g, . T .
W matizn S B

L

[ JuL.24 JABAS ‘ e
. S ' . | |
3 B . | E . N )
- - :\ . | - . "




s, R S S S PR SUACIC FOUNIG IS PRU TR M

° e

s e | O C
4 \ H. S. Burean of Iufestigation -

Pepartment of PJustice

224 Poderal Building,

Gclehoma City, Okla., L R
RHC :GME July 14, 1933, ' - S e
62-456, o “rvven

Director,- . - . .
United States Bureau of Investigatiom,

RE: Unknown Subjects .~ JULI7i:zapp 7
- obstruction of Justics (Endeaver to . =

Dear Sirs
o : deliver Federal Prisoner hmk.aﬂﬂsh) -

Reference is hed to letter written by the Kensas City
office July 13, 1933, to the Chicago office, suggesting that - Co
Identification Orders in this case be distributed to the better :
epartment houses in ssveral cities, including Little Reck, Arke - o
As cur supply of Identificetion Orders concerning these Subjects - -
has been used up on our mailing list, if the Bureau desires to.
procesd along the lines nment ioned. it will be necessary to for- - -
ward us about fifty sdditional of each Order, -

Yery truly yours, - . | o

'R. H. Colvin,

cc-Kansas City.

'—&i.l._/ﬂﬁ"' t

JUL 261933

Special Agent in Chéi'so. ¥ .

f2-28518-283

R B‘ LIRS A 1A U
1

REMNORLE - g .
UL 1 1833 ALK
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R SR S

U. S. Dapartﬂent 0
Chier in Charge,: ‘
#ashington, De C.

Dear Sir':

- I would like*t“e tirverpri'ts and pictures
. of tbe pretty Toy Floyds' gang. Thdt s“ot'orricers
“and otrers recestly at the depo s
renard quotation. 3,

—-.-.-...-a_-.--.-_.--, - _,__‘ e aen

aﬂd.
ue*eral ﬁelivery
Texase, 4
w?

P.S. | o - . . . :" '-.'. .,-_' D . \ .'

7 & on t“e borﬁer of . exico and verioa places.
.qpuld 1ike pictures end ringerprints of other mucb
rqante@_eripinals. Cther Bangera desire to view then.




(@

e e et et mn e e Lemme e e e

R eo-pli.unco with yonf request of July :i,'. 1933 '+
there are trenszitted herewith the following Identificstion
Orders issued Wy the United States Bureau of Iuvest.".gnttc_n:_

#1189 entitled BARVEL J. BATLEY, with slisses
%" BoBERT G. BRADE, % .. %.:

FRREE PV

S -

. Bhould you bave or obtain eny information conocerning
_eny of the above nased individuals, hy
R to the Bpeciel Aget in Charge of the
.- " United States Bureau of Investigatioa,

el Building, Ban A_Intoni.o, Toxas. " .

L W Ly

AL FILES wig
1L B

JUL T4 483y

P
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LASS OF BERVICE DESIRE

DOMESTIC cCABLE

TELEGRAM | 30K FULL RATE

DAY LETTER DEFERRED

RIGHT MIGHT

MESSAGE LETTER

MIGHT I wWEEK END
LETTER LETTER

Patrons shoald check clans of sorvies
massage will be

: otherwise
tnn-nltud s a foll-rate
sommutication. MEWCOMD CARLTON, FResiany

Send the following message, subject to the ferma on back heseaf, M...mq;:p

UNITED STATES BUREAU OF IIWES'I'IOATIOI
905 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK Bm :
-KANSAS CITY MISSOURI

OBSTRUCTION JUSTICE EANSASCITY STOP RICHARD rom.am mm
HOVEMEER RICRTER EIOHTEEN KINETY moom mnm mam.mm m'moni ‘

17 Tt

y -

JUL 1 8 1933
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n ,s-@qm‘nf Fustice :
Buresu of Infestigation

905 Fedoral Reserve Bank Building )

Eansag City, ¥issouri

1‘“(

July 15, 1933,

Director,

Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C. -

Dear Sir:

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE (Endeavor U
to deliver Federanl Prisone_r “Frenk Nash)

- Kansas CIty file 62-760

il
¥

Kindly furnish the known criminal record of‘ the folldwing;

City, Police

Arrest, or Other

Name (inc. aliases) Rumber. .

Approx imate Date °

Fingerprints ,for- Fingerprint
warded Bureau of Classifica- -

Investigation. _tion. W

Ers., Frances Nash,
alias Lrs. Frances
gkiller, alies Krs.
LFrences Harrison,
alias Lrs., Ged., W,
& ¥ller

—

krs. Esther !‘armer
‘( (krs. Herbert A.
Faruer)

uLfaz 1933
haa 7’ 14\

Submitted to Ue . -

8. Bureeu of In~ = " :
vestigation by )

U. 8, Karshal, .

Xansas City, ¥o. . -~ - . . .
about 7-12p33. - - o

- Submitted to Bureau

by U, S. karshal,.
Eansas City, Mo, ' -
about 7-9-83. . .- . .

ACTING SFECIAL L.:E!"T IN CHARGE

Special Agent i[n Charge.

' RECORDED BL'EEA[: OF IHEESTIGATIUH

-~ JUL 17 1933 4.1
| EPRTNEKT o KT B




RIS Lot Y A..iv [ansis sk Mot

tnited snm Puresu of Investigatiam,
900 Federal Rese m Mutu. r
Ksnsas Cit%y, Inuon!l. i T

R W sm. T
OBSTRUCTION OF mcl
(Xndeavor to deliwr

"~ Federal g_r_hcnu Frenk md:,)'

'Duralﬂ

In reply %o your htur of Juy lb. :ms. muutug ﬂn
eriminsl records of Mrs, Frances Hagh, with aliases, ad ire. -
Esther Farner (Mrse. ner'oart &, Yorwer), the following are m
erimim) recoxds of {piividuels of 1080 DADSS, “who paul.u:
are identical with the parsons eoncerming whon you faquire,
u roﬂ.ootd by tho Bmm'. fingerprint files: ... .




[T

-~ =g ) - N - ‘Q'CJ

TLVED [

3 8. Bepartment of Justice B
PUTTIN T c e ARYEG T
?meau -of glnﬁeﬁhgaimn : i .fz““'S\'(),,»-:_-‘ :
o 147:"_:‘-," :'\m‘m,/! 91.':?
o BT TR . ’f":_: é
905 Federal Reserve Bank Building 29 b 32
Kansas City, Missouri T 8‘4, N &l
July 15. 1933 R -. Z -f!m:m \':/Q,
] ST /‘ (1~ ’\\

“,. r‘r\nc.‘!nrg OI"‘"’ :
L JuLisEIIE

Director
United Stotes Bureau of Inveatigation

Washington, De Ce - o
Dear Sir: : ' UNKNO!‘I SUBTECTS | C i
OBSTRUCTIQ OF msrxcn ' =
(Endeavor to Doliver redaral Priaoner

Frank Nash)
K.C.File ©62-760

Pursuant to telephonic communication with Assistant Director He llathan, .
this date, had with Special Agent in Cherge R. E. Vetterli, there is trans- - '
mitted, for the purpose of issuance of an 1denti&éca+ ion order, the. ollowing -. .~
available data th reference to Richard Ta latas,}alias Dick¥ielatas, e
alias Pritchard-Sheridan, allas Didséheridan. elies Dick¥iladinms. . Caty

Age = 42 years (11-1-32) : R R
Height « 5 feet 9 1/8 inchLes o , S
Weight = 155 pounds

" Build = slender ' | L e e
Hair ~ dark chestnut, mixed gray (in 1926)
Eyes = blue S

complexion - medium
Merks and scars ~ ODS upper rear gold tooth (m 1926)
obl., cice 8¢Cs rt. jaw
Marital status - married ' N
Decupation = prOfasaioml gambler and racketoer ; : f;."
Residence = Hot Springs, Arkansas oo e k
Netiomslity = (not yet definitely ascertainad, presumably
American) :
Fingerprints - sulmit ted to the United Btates Bureau ot L
Investigation, Washington, D. Cop BY e -
‘ Columbus, Ohio, Police Department, about 5-1-30, ,
- as Pritchard sheridan, §9091. S
photograph « attached hereto {made at Col

i N Depurtment, Sele26) . . laﬁ,-;,?,y?/q

- :
r ' . - (,-”O Handwriting specimen = not ,available at pre B“" o ..:QT.,-qu
o Ao | | = “’—""“Dw dULS 15 1933 A

} .EsTBOYED JUL 1 71953 LND o j- E 'i'_ ,u WCE
- cOPIEY B vl E:"EP AR _




Galatas has the following criminal record: IR S S

As Richard Balatas, #7973, arrested Toledo, Ghio, Police Dopartmerit, .
7-3-18; charge suspicion = con man; releaseds . A S

ot

A8 Richard F. Galatas, §21434, arrested Los Angeles, Californias, __—
3-14+23; charge fugitive « bunoo from Chicego; &l sposition not givens™ BEE

48 Pritchurd Sheridan, §9091, arrested Columbus, Ohio, Police Department,

4~29~26; suspicious person; forfeited $50.,00 bond, S~1-206s A

~ As Dick Sheridan, #5283, arrested Flint, I!ichigun,-&-ll-z?;-iﬁép;éion -0
~ ¢con meD; 0o dispositione ‘ T

Galatas is said to be a member of B. Ps 0. Eo lodge §34, Detroit," ﬁichiﬁafg .

With reference to data mentioned in the report of Special Agent W, ¥. Trainor,
dated at this office July 3, 1933, as outlined in the memorandum of Special Agent

" HBe B. Andersen, beginning on pege thirteen, telephonie contact today with the New

. Orleans office developed that to date no information could be secured at Tulsne -
University with reoference tc a son of Galatas having attenfed theree The New Orleans
office will eant imue the investigation as to that angle and will communicate Witk '

* the Birmingham office relative to the possible attendance at the Alabama State -
University of the son whose name is not nmowne - The Detroit off ice has slso been .
requested to make an investigation at the Detroit, Michigan, ‘Lodge §#34 of the .
Be Pe O. Eo to secure all possidble personal data relative to Galatase The Detroit
and New Orleans office will forward direct %o ‘the Buresu any personal historys .
names of relatives, etc., that can be ascertained as to Galatas through the -
investigation being made at those points since they have been advised that an .
ydentification order is to be issued, o Co e e T T T

In this case a warrant was issued at Kanses City, Missouri, against Galatas

on July 10, 1933, by the United States Commisaioner, ‘charging Galatas with e
conspiracy to violate Title 18, Section 88, and Title 18, Section 753, of the
U. S. Code, in that he conspired to cause the escape of fedoral prisonsr Frank Nash
and at JopIin, Missouri, on June 16, 1933, performed overt act as follows; ‘apsisted
Mrs. Frances Luce Nash in transporting herself from the airport to the residence of
Herbert A, Farmery Joplin, Missouris A non est return .wgs made by the Ugitet} States
Marshal at Kansus City, Missouri, on this warrant on July 10, 1933 . ’

“o N
L]
v

WFT:B ~ -~ Re E. VETTERLI, 759
cc - Detroit " gpecial Agent in Chargee

New Orleans e i e @
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Sy THIS CASE omsmu-ﬁ AT el
_ an-ou'l'nml:m ( :
Oklahana cny. ‘osras’| 9

Obstruction of b ust
%0 Doliver‘!edaral Priaoner-':_ e

“Rowume ot fnfomtion eolloétod by memo en

SYNOPSISOr FACTS:

n e the paat week 1ncorporatoﬁ eroin

} . "I, o _-
5 - '-"'. '

[y 7oy Oxlehons City, 7-12-33

.
- "“""""v“*-v‘.‘-.-q.-q.,,

DETAILST - T Pt -
e '.'.,.,,_ - ‘I’hero u mcorporeted herein under [ rs;m!ﬁh
urins the pnﬁ" ¥

[PRNELSIN, O H EREY
- sty o e

:, b

1oeted in thi- mattor from various sourcos 6 P
- P ‘o July Otk Agont was n;fomea by Jod Heal oy -
Lda;\oklahom; Y ).ong d\stancp tolephone that tWwO new sutomodl} ‘ aspd
3| therethe day prouqus for caal, ei.rcumataneop 4ndicating. th ﬁnﬁ ‘

ons of the mpecta in this cane, ‘and. that m;themore Brady
" The sam® arter-

3
vought for Bo Bob“Brady,
40 have beel jn Ada & fow days preﬂously. )
3 conferred th Ghiet of

and Davis had been known

| nooB, Doaderick proceeded £0 o Ada an

] Police Koal, who ad :
before and ‘ , the
ed conviet from MoAlester Penitentiary $RE -t rl
£6-£340, pe~3488, and 28-4038; Brady had spent the
4 10th. Btreot, Ada, lhno Mooney .pen % the algh
s, who ‘s now runping 8. beer joint at. 906 H.,Broa -
runntns ‘e umed

pvict, .
Stated that one Rovert 1) ‘L.eonard..
' s Prince chovrolse Oan nnd. tht

omployod by Leonard.
arﬂ zushed into the,
Chevrolet Coach on the

luted that o1

P " : Compeany end inquired 4f they had ‘a 1933
‘ o he untod s Dow car {rmediately end had the cash ;o pay for 1te |
! [ g-Buresn COPITS OF THIS wwm' v |

£-Kensas City

2-Chiceg0
! - ¢.Fashington Field

L= QRIANPE SRErROYED © Y1347 }“}’7,;’ &P@P P\ B R
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_ " 3hat thoy had one in atoek, Loona.rd ordoroa it rolloi. ‘but end 's'oﬁiéod vfihgu
- .,.and oil, Hs informed the Princo Chavrolet pooplo that tlay tould pever, bo hothorod
with servicing the car ‘again B¢ it would pot e baek at Ade. fhere waa ‘s ‘sl1gh% S5t

- deluy 1n the transaction, yhergupon ‘Lemard urged them to“)mrry up, .stating that ﬁj
§700 44 wirrency for the nutonobnp ond immadis-

., Was _slready an ‘bour,’late. ~ Ho patd

~ tely y drove it over to the teg agent's. office whets he. ngistored the seme “{n_the %

" peme of Maurice Fitzgerald, address Ada, Oklehoma, obtaining m.homn liccnu"' LY
‘SBerial & uoe-zesea. 'nu- ‘was & black

. §385-857 for Chevrolat Coach, Motor §3506224,
- :'gpach with five wire wheels. - When purchasing the ear, “Leonard hed told the Prinoce - .
Chevrolet people that it wag for Maurice Fitagerald of Oklashoma City. . ‘Loonarﬂ uno-

_ djately delivered this car to a point said to bo m nilu from At
L 'hieh 1a 16 muea northont of A.da. B3t e e

rnins trom that trip Loonnrd nmodiately yroeo
end purchased a new Ford V-8 Btaq!ard Coupe, ¥ ¢ '
ing cash for it also, - He would pot wait for the -car s bo nlhod or “
spare tire put oo the ‘extra wheel. . Hs paid spot oash’ 1n curr-
eney for this car and stated thet it was for J. Be Boott ‘of Moore, Oklahomn. HeEE

1ing the Grady Yord people that -he would be baek -

{mmediately drove 1t out, after tel ‘
on Monday morning to purchase & Ford Y-8 Sedan for cash also, providing ‘they would ~;

- give him §100 comissions It has since been ‘ascortained that Bruce Brady end Bob :
‘Ross, brother and half-brother, respectively of suspect Bod Brady,-drove ‘the Ford -
V8 Standerd Coupe to Sulphur, Oklahome, whers they procured. Oklshoma tags 971-8'15
- for this car in the neme of J. Be Beots, whose eddress they gsve as Moore, Poatotoe
“county, Oklahoma. (I will de noted that Moore 1871%. clevolanl Oqunty,’ Okla.h J .t
. * ‘qey ‘wers then said to heve delivered the cer $0 .cnoo ” i ’l .
: just north ot ?auls Vanoy, Oklahoma.. /-- *:

&
s

Y }" ‘Upon retu
. Grady l‘ord Lgency at Ada

. Ilaurice l’itzserald 1: n:nknorn at u-, Oklahom ‘ -

. diroctoriea at Oklshoma City.  Jo B, Bcotd {8 unknowm at Moors, ‘Oklahoma. .

. maneuverings of these two gars it is evident that Bruce Brady purchased sene throug

l.oo:mrd for hls brother Bo‘u Brady_ r sane of ‘the ,_mpoqta_ ,.l_nh:,thip gg:_ng& -
G ) i o _,",_,-.—:. s .-n,-.-_-;‘ o i-_ =7 4--&_. %

i'-' & Inquiry ot t'he Chief “of Police st Ads, Oklahana on
d that Loonerd had made no further aogotiationn for. the t
" Chief Neal says he bas loarno& thet Maurice. Titzgerald widits M

“he bopes to secure & picture ol ber and furthef informatipd as
. {dentitya . Chief Nea) states that if we cén pient an informant, pr en'®
' eonvict, at the beer Joint of Luther Prines in Ada that direct 1nr9mat1on ‘esn be
Mt Spteined as to the wherssbouts of Bob Braly apd perhaps some
* Agent hss 1n mind using the informant recently sent from this
cxty orﬁeo ror thnt pnrpouo as aoon aa ho u
ove tranaaetion 1t 1s interestins %o noto
4 818 Bast 10th Street, Ada, wioTe they

b heve no phone; at B or 9 O'clock et night e long distence
P : call from Oklehoms City wes received at the residence of Mr. Newcomb. 821 East 101
v Street, which is opposite the predy houss, Phone 1094W, Bruce Bredy was called ¢
- _the phone end beld a very brief conversation, enswering "Yes” -and *No".and "All
~ioht®. He irmediately left this houso und borrowod a chmolet G&po, I_fhlch ho

o In eonneoﬂen ﬂth the ab
" thet Bruce Bredy lives with his mother &
that on Friday, July 7th




. f ﬂllod np vith gas “an
i ... 10330 PeM. enother ca
- ~ca110r. "Bruco ha; alroady st.rtod. :

_ the Hot Springs Nati
L ‘degired to furnish o
jgant Le Mo

Continuing

to Hot Springs,
Streets all winter,
livered to his home in Se
that his name was N, LaVoy but roquest

This man returned ‘to Hot Springs 1as
licenso and went by the neme of Reed
> I lchaughlin at the Wede Climie. ' ‘He told
large oums or ﬂrrancya 4 -

. .xjal neme was, .
“¥. Sedan Wi

. under Dr. O.
‘so.ngster and rl‘oqnontly o::!hi'bitodi

nry rriendly wi
“' " 4n Minnesota.

“his LaSalle Sedan in a vacant
known as *Frenchie® and he and
. vrother of = New York gangst
; *.roferu to By Bs, 0! Oonner or
m ‘known as Brock. who drov
ad a Chevrolet Sedan wi
n believes that
. frequently held confere
i slot machine racket with Galatas.:

on Park Avenue, where LeVoy resided,
*  attended“these conferences.,

Hot Springs and Nash
deac;ibed as .

.G B oo amita L 0
- e = e vrmre e b T e e ] b o e e

d departoﬂ tor an unknom dntipation.
11 came Yor him Ibieh his uother ans-orod and.stated’ to the _,'

e e i TR b e

( ., - »
S
P e T L
"

'_msr;a-ftdr; ;bunﬁ S '

_ Since the abo'vo o}:isodo u:' artonaion haa Yook ylaeod on tﬁsw yhom

& fand \he Howcoubs have promissd to listen
“may receive over this phones.

of this telephone call.
Brady raceived this can, the

A latter was rocoived from n\omu J’ .
onal Park, Hot Springs, Arkansas, in which he stated that he
soms information on’ this case. Ee was called ]

Chipman and the latter wes informed that

aformation’

th a Caltl. rornfl.a

| About !obruary, 1933 l‘ran
th LaVoy, who told

timo :1ived on _
1ot next ‘to the Nichols’ Aparmontu.- ‘LaVoy" ul alao ;

Nash trnternimd with one 0! Conner, who was. o
‘who was. killed in New York.' (The. latter. prebubly &
connor). They aloo associated at thia time with &

“a Ted Chrysler Coups. ‘with ‘an’0hic, 11é6nan. ;i O'CO‘nn ,;_,
ow York or New J ersoy ‘1icense, . _Brock ﬂ.mpod and -

LaVoy at this

Rame?}

Aget
Heights
Woight:

Build:

ng informa
stated that two years ago a msn,who was ¥xnown as Clark, ecems
eransas and stayed at the Lene Apar '
bought some ‘goods fro
e, *ashington and at that %

pces with Dick Gala!ao and Iamea chrk who_was in t.ho
‘.I'.'heao eonferences’ nro held 1n/;r1'ute hm,

N, LaVoy aliaa l‘ronehie aliaa Roed

in on any further calls that Bruce Budy

‘It has so far not been possidble to check the origin
will be notod that on the folloung ﬁay attor Bruoo i
,two mfamobnea aborvo nenti.onod ure purchau 4;

-,-k« iy

men. Jr., Buportntonaont of

ial

stated that ke bas
and that he hat" come
tion to Specisl Agent. Anderson prwiousl.y.

tments, at Orange axd Qnapaw '

and hed them dee

ime this porson told

not to toll anyons 'hat h

exber in a Ls Salle il

-and -took treaﬁunta" -
t_hptrhe_ wsal

;'Naah'.pp.area U Hot Biitags and was -7
that he and Kash had beon togethor
ark Avenue ‘in Hot Spnny and parkod

. LaVoy, Nash,’ Brock and O'Oomur

. Richard Ryan, a lawyer of Bot Springa. alid

days before Nash wes arrested LaVoy and he left
camo back alone. LaVoy has not been seon sinee."l.a?oy ls

‘ .

54 years ) Sl
5 9" . . . y Roe o
180 1bse L
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i RUN: A:.'Invutigation "at the scene of the target pract e 1aelosod 600 emgty :
45 canhre shells which had been disehargod from \'o difterent mchine 5u.{u TN h,
cviaoneod by marks -on tho shallo, whi'ch werq xamined ‘by: Yy arles Hebgr, ,bﬁ!ia-

-' tic expert of the Staté Bureau. of Investigation and ‘Tdentitication; -~ There wore 2l

-found seversl shells vhich hed been aischarged from's Colts 4 45 Antmtic ‘platols

;. There were also found ‘s number of empty 45 cartridge )
© type. . Evidently the sghells were procurod from some Govermont Luonal or. Amory., -
Lssistant Superintendent 0. P. Ray of the State Buresu wes tn tho ﬁeinity "and et-
" tampted to trail the Ford automodile but was unsuccessful. ‘It was reportod thed. i
_when the car passed out there were only two men and t'o women. in 11; although it
tas about dark and might hav%ﬁ eontained more peraona," _ ;

.
gy - Py = V4 ;-.

ot . i *
e ”‘"‘ 2 f\ Ihno Agent was ‘st the Stata Bu.raau of Invosti.gation ‘end Identifi- -
“satiof this morping, 1nq uiring into. this matter, @.10ng distance’ ‘6sl) wes “received .
- from Sheriff Mexwell et Atoke, Okl ehome who had. been making & turther 1nreatigation
~ 'end who stated that it had been definitely ﬁatemlned. that thoro ‘were four Bnen ana _
“.i- -two women in the car which had been seen by e pumber of -persons, vho stated that L
' 1t was a black Sedan with Kansas license; that the two women were about g4 yoara
_ of age or younger; that two of the men appeared ‘0 be Italian' that & number of per-
sons had positively stated that "Pretty Boy®{ Floyd was under -the wheel end driung
. the ear end that the fourth person was Alv4in' Tubby, an Indian, who was reared in
' the visinity of Kiowa, Oklehoma and who. had served two or ‘three ;'eara 'in the navy
" apd for the past two or thres yeers had been 1tying 1o ‘Chisego; that’ "'m'bby on’ llon-
§ay sfternoon about 3 O'clock called at the Foat Office at Kiowa and ngoived. PR
posteard mailed ¥rom Ghiqa@/md_.tl_:iel_x statqd 1n ‘offoot, ¥The stuff you are look_

; -?'-‘.'I,__' : _1ns tor is thﬂ"" T ."."'-"a"-f‘ér

‘ 'mbby 4s short, heavily bnnt,'_very eark and lodka o e pert negro. _

I '!hia la -igniﬂeant in that 1nformtion has been recoivod dthin the past 10 da.ya "
*. spat Floyd, sccompanied by @ browmn ‘skinned negro, had been "seen in the vleinity ot -
T Sellisaw, Floyd's home. - It is pouiblo that the poatcard ‘received by Tubby res v -
. ferred to some express shlpnent which he was ‘to receive at Kiowa and further Mnth

-, gation will be mads %o mortatn 11' he 414 roeoiu-& lhi.pment thqro. e snmr: lh:-

. well stated that allof these parties in }ho 'Yord car.left Kfowa’ ‘on the afternood .

o of Monday, July .10, g04ng in' e northerly’ diroction. ‘Ho ono'ns qlort onou;h $0

. procure t mmber of the Xansas neonu e i £

LSO RT 3 ﬂ.'r:-- i -&,‘-.?.'2..-‘. TAISY

“‘ ‘:At ‘Enia," Oklahoma ‘on m ‘night ‘of July 7¢h’ m ‘National ‘Cuard Armory
at that place was burglarized and 16 Colts 45 calibro pistols and ebout 600 rounds
of 45 celivre emmunition were taken, Numerous fingerprints were socured by Ir. ;-. ’
Reber of the State Bureau of Investigetion end Identification and are mow being -
checked against the prints of known suspects in thls case. ‘The mmbers of .the
pistols will be furnished this office by Col. Klmo C. Flynt of the Adjutant General'
office. It is stated that the captein of the Nationel Guard Armory’ et Enid hed .
removed a certsin part of the firing mechanism in these pistols so that they will
ot be usable without repair.’ Mr., Reber of the State Buresu furnished. this ‘Agent

with 8 of the enpty shells, which were discharged in the terget practicc at Blue
Hole and steted from merkings on seme he was a'ble to dotamlne that they had baen
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“gired from two dtrrorent nchino guns, one using & 20 eapaclty cny cnd the otl.mr-{",-
‘@ drum. . Also some of the sholls had been fired from a 45 Automatic putol.: Eight
-ghells bearing characteristic nnrkings wers gi.von to thise Lgent and aro veing for=-
-arded to tho Kansa- city orneq for eomparati purpo-e; by Balls;tie Expert, M.

“on Taly 10, :ohniolm.
ealled this office by pbone and advised that he had 4n
and who has received {nformetion that Bob Brady, J

._playlng ayound about 10 miles from Muskogee end had bsed se
Informsnt has a very good line oD where thsy stop

Fednesdsy night.
and the sherif?f had made a prclhninary survey but
» Wolsey was uroctod to h

pected place at that time.
'furtheér jovestigation at the ezpenso ot thia arfieo and

harned to acviso Mediatolﬂ v o

B e T 2 i il
Sherirf R, B conner{ Pathuaka, Oklahoma sent word to this ofﬂco .

touch with a woman, former associate and paremour of Dick Grogs of::

“and who is well imown to Agent amith of this office, 'and that

d positively %o Sheriff Conner that she is in contact with . ,

tely definitely locate him but that she_ desires 0. be recompen=

This woman is now in 1\113; and nrrangenenu aro boi.ng mdo T

ays with a view tO make some |

and Mr, loloey ,"-7
say Do sutomobiles at the suse i -_j_,'

ave his informant nako
lf .nrthing ‘doﬂni‘te was .

, .that he 15 in
" ¢the Al Spencer gang
" this woman has state
!‘loyd and can absolu
- ‘sed for her services.
to eontaet hor ﬂ.thin t‘ho next fei d

mmwm.om mms: L ks

) ":?',\ : ‘.' "a }: ; T
sl N .-4- oxx.mm cn! orncx at noka, Oklahana will eontut snmr:j
Iﬂanoll ‘and endeavor to procure & pieture of Alvin Tubdy and aleso %0 aacortain
‘at Kiowa, Oklahoma 1f a parcel post or express shipment has been »roceived “for -
traco the origin of . agmo

v Alvin ‘I’ubby thero rocontly and if so to
i - --r.--!.g 4 ,3:

\
N

,“ ;‘-a*-«’_;""‘- e ‘-’1._‘
ska - °klahnma vi.n oonuet merif
{..-

| "t Pawhu
anso to uot his 1nrommt. Ty

N *  gASHINGTON nh.n CEFICE 33 r.quaatoa to ;
practi ca'ole at the Navy Departmont with’ i ﬂeq to proeuro tﬁo rocord,
L and poaaib].y ringerprinta ot1 Alﬂn 'I'ubby, o is uid + M’u sorv dim ‘or thres

yoara '4n tho U. 8. Ilavn ";.e.;:m“; Ty
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S B of Juotigation. [
Bepartment of Justice -

905 Federsl Reserve Bank Building, B
i Kensas City, ¥iassouri CREDEE
July 15, 1923. : ' 7

' Directbr B S T EARR
United Statas B'qreau of Investigation TR A
Waahiggton, D. "C.

-\
[E—

Dear Sir:

VERNON c.ci:len, with aliasea, et al qnd

IN RE: UMENOWN SUBJECTS - s
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE (Endeavor ‘to
deliver Federal Prisoner Frank Nsah)
Kansaa City rile 62-760

The enclosed report carriea -
in the caption only the names of those perties whom the investi-
v+  gation hes to date shown sufficiently well connacted with the s
; case to be designated as Subjects. It was not deemed advisable
| ' to show the names of Underhill, Floyd, Davis and Clark as Subjecte
1n the title of this case st this time, notwithstanding a very
apparent connection between those individuals and Robert G. Brady
and Harvey J. Balley. e

However, investigation is S
being continued with the thought in mind that those four, for .. b
whom identification orders have also been issued, may be
definitely connected with the instant offense, and thelr names
will later be added when such information is available.

‘( . ACTIIG SPECLAL AGENT IN cr-.um: AT
\E’ WFT: 08 ﬁ) ‘ - -
> YT G2 Pl ;.rz;fr
v - ﬂ:\\»’ v  qaauoomy I £ 11 0 eI TS o R
\(.\ VY JU 11 |9o3

J oo JUL19193s
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o, alias ¥incent C. Moore dlias V.

/ \/ ) CHARACTER OF CAE: . - -
erne C. Miller a&iaa v. C. | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
~ wnise to Deliver Federal Prisd

~\-q1iag V. Gy Mason FUGITIVE; - AT ALLEN FARMER| Frenk Nash) 7"~ "

“allas Her
Patton al
‘SYNOPEIS oF

_Fran

- § aljas Dic
< | allas Pri
.« E. B

G.

_Jarmer 3 a8 T
tes ¥. ECWilliens alias ¥. HY Beker alias

T iy, 3@asrser alias Harty Allmc*?l’amer'uiu

MRS. ESTHERIF ¢
s frances Riller alies -
ces Harrison alia s. George WiMiller

L [ aitge Mrs,, Frances MikulichMiller; ‘ \ 25
Fadies Diok’ iRy LD UL

Galatas alias Richard ¥ h
hark.;haridan aligs DicK¥Sheridan™= FUGITIVE; - y odh A2
SGOM\'EB alias Krs. LouiselConner slias LoujConnex slias Mary Oonie]
alias BotPBrady & as PaBrady aliasp J. B CTaylor il},é“_? ;
HARVEY 3 JPAILXY alias J. 7O pronnan aliagr el o
7. P¥Bloom, I. 0. #1169; .ﬁ

Complaints filed, Kensas city, Missouri, 7-8-F

¥iller, Herbert Allen Farmer, Mrs. Esther Farmer, !
Galatas, charging conspiracy to cause the escape of ¥eu
Fronk Nash, Farmers end Mrs. Kash arraicped gnd held -
Kanses City, Missouri, defeult $25,000,00 tonds. prelimiDary hesr-g
ing scheduled 7-31=33. Interrogetion Fermers and Kra. Nas® Tesulte
admissions Galatas procured travel Mrs. Nash from Hot Springs, Arkd
_ to residence of Farmers, Joplin, Missouri, '6~16-33, and wbile deni
eonclusion apparent same for purpose effecting escape of Frank Nash
and aleo apparent tbat Gelatas, with assistence of Farmers and Mrs..
executed the plan through telephone calls to Miller at Kansas City,!]
Missouri., Indicetions Miller led the group of assassins at Union
Kansas City, Missourie - - ' . PR ST o RS
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Investigation being eontinued Hot Springs, Arkansas, and
vicinity for purpose of locating Galatas and Mrs. Conners
Indications Mras. Conner, who played a part in arranging
the messacre from Hot springs, Arkansas, through telephons B
cslls, on intimate terms with unknown racketeer at Chicegos -

Illinoisme Investigation being pursued on angles to develop ' . ... R
jdentity and location unknown assassinse ' _ - Sl .

. L . Lo
r. ' ' -',_“ P
. o 7 . - " PR *

Report of Special Agent in Charge Re E. Yetterli, Ksnsas Citye
&=28=33e - ' R -
Report of Special Agent A. R, Gere, Balt Lake City, 6-26=33e¢ -
Report of Special Agent We ¥» Trainor, Kansas Cityy 7=3-33¢ o
Report of Specisl Agent in Charge John A. Dom, Balt Lake C;ity.:
P=3=330 ‘ - L
Report of Special Agent W, Carter Baum, Chicago, 7=8-33

Report of Speciel Agent M. B. Bhoades, Et. Llouis, 7-8-33e

:
1 ‘ .
;

i
'
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DETAILS:

fa

puring the course of this {nvestigation various parties {nterviewed at Kansas '
City, Missouri, Bave stated that they secured automobile licensd pumbers of the
Chevrolet car which was s0en departing from the Unson Railroad Station and = "
believed to have been used by the slayerse. Conflioting statements as to the -
14 conse pumbers bave been secuyed from witnesses, who in each imstance wore ¢
ameble to give the definite numberss but pteted that they hed turned ‘over the
information originally to the Kansass City, Miasouriy Police pepartmenty being
unsbls to furnish the names of the officers to whom they gave the mumberse
Investigation ¢hrough the Police pepartment developed thet these numbers were .
not preserved and no definite 1icense mumber i knowns A check of ll license . -
plates of numbers similar to those tentatively mentionsd by the witnesses '~ U
interviewed has failed to develop any ynformation of valude S )

A photograih of Vernon Ce Miller has been displayed to the entire group Bf'. )
witnesses mentioned in both reference reports from the Kansas City office who R
beheld the occurrance at.the Union Station and who were present st that place .

- during hours precedins' the slaying of the officersde None of these witnesses

have been able to definitely jdentify Miller from the photograph except Samel -
Link, who 18 mentioned in the reports as heving been an eye witneas to the - 2

.. shootinge Mre Link positively identifies Miller as the men whom he sa¥ using”
_ & machine gun in the slaying of the officerse His statement 1s not definite es

%o detailse However, he does ldentify Miller as having pa’rticipqtedin‘"tho' _
actual slaying and also identified Harvey Baileye It 18 pelisved that he can
be relied upon to {dent ity Subjects Miller and- Balley, at such time as those - - - -
gub jects are in custodye o N oL

- ‘

It should be pointed ocut here that the ‘pho tograph of Miller which is available -
gor identificatlon was taken ten yezs 8g0e Herbert Farmer, who kmows Miller -
erscnallys has stated to Bpecial Agent in Cherge Jones thet the photograph s
of Miller Ia not a likeness whiech would be roadily 1d9nt1tied, unless @&
witness were acquainted with Miller, sincs he has changpd considerablye His' =
hair is somewhat thinneT, his face fuller and his features consideradbly eged .
since the time the photograph was takene R e '

Linkts identification of Miller is strongly corroborated by the statements .
later quoted herein of Mrs. Nash and Mrs. Farmer, Who eay that the telephons Ry
ealls from the Farmer residence et Jopling Missouris were made to one Yoerne .-
and referred to the 1iveration of federal prisoner Frank Nashe Telephone - . L
rocords hdjicating that the number eslled from the Farmer residence wad A TR
Jackson 7073 and further ghowing that Jackson 7075 was the telephone of Vermon - .
C., Miller, alies vincert Ce MoOTO, show beyond 2 doubt that the calls were .
received by Miller in yiew of the other facts mentionede Mrse Nash and Mrss
Fermer also indicate that the individual nemed Yerney who wss called originally
~‘a¢ Jeckson 7073, made the call to the Fermer residence. around midnight on
6.16=33 and that the party ¢alling at thet hour was the pame ipdividual with

s e . T



soen that Yernon c.

Schustele

there duly confined

arraigned at Kansas

guilty and demanded

A non est return wa

8-16=33, to violate
to effect the liber

of the Attormey Gensral of

Overt act charged a

8-17-33, (as shown on page
office, dated 6-26-33) is fixede

Long Beach, Califoiia,
from E. Re Baileyy half trother of Ha

Yor the information of a
to date the following process of arrest

_of the Ue Be Code 1z that these in
Joplin, Missouri, and Kansas Citye
the Ue 8. Cods, namelys to liberate

the Us Se Marshal at Kn

On 7-10-33 two warrants were issued
(wife of Frank Nesh) snd Richard Tallman Galatas,
of Title 18, Section 88 of the Us 8¢ Co
each other and with Herbert Fermer and Eether Farmer 8

whom conversation had (at Yackson 7073)
Miller's presence at
60 of the reference

In the report of Special Agent Rhoades,
information is given pertaining to Milton Garrison, ©
bearing Missouri license taga §101807,
~ Llos Angeles office to the Kensas City
- office had noted the car in front of the residence of Mrs., Henry B¢
' and suspicion was aroused due to
rvey Bailey,

as mentioned 1

11 offices concernsd there has

mller.

.

been formerly hede It '.:l;.,

th'erofpro._

the Union Station at 12:05 AeMey R
report from the EKoneas City = .

dated at Bt. louls, Missouri, 7-8-33,

woer of the Chevrolet car
n the telegram from the
office, dated 7=4~33e The Los Angeles

huster at

the fact that a letter .

6=16=33 an

to the custody of the Attorney General of the U

and his suthorized representativese He
arrested on the warrant in questiocn at Joplin, Missouriy

rbert A. Farmer and Mrs.

Ci.ty’ m”ouri‘ on 7.11"35' at which

a preliminary hearing wh
Citye They were camnitted to the County Jail

__ $25,00000 bond eache

sas City on 7=9=33¢

sepa

s made on the warrant for the arres

1¢h was set for
at Kansas City in def

rately against Mrs.
with allases,
de in that these parties

on T=9=33e

had besn traced %o Mrse -
been issued in this case -

On 7<68-33 warrant was issued for Herbert A. Farmer, with aliases; Esther Farmer
(wife of HEerbert Farmer) end Vernon C. e
Commissioner at Kensas City, Missouri, charging violation of Title
dividuals conspired on
to violate Title 18,
pank Bash,

with alieses, by the Ue Be

18, Section 88
d 6=17a33 at . -

Seaction 753 of
who waes then and

nited States

i

Farmer were

They were =

time they pleaded not

t of Yefmn C. Miller by ~

7-31«33 at Kansas .-

ey

ault of - ‘

.

Frences Luos Nash .
charging ‘violation
conepired with - '
t Joplins Missouri, o8 =

Title 18, Bection 769 of the Ue B Code in that they as:regh o

ation of Frank Nash,

follows: That she placed a telephons ¢

Yernon C, Miller at
Tallman Galatas in

Kansas City, Mie sourie

set out, as follows:

the United States an
gainst Mrs. Nash, pursuant 0o

a federal prisoner, 00

all at Joplin, Mi

That st Joplin,

assisted Mra, Brances Luoce Nash in transporting berselfl

residence of Herber

%t 4. Farmer at that

placoe

‘Overt act charged &

ssouri, on

Missouri,

nfined to the custody
4 his authorized representativess
the consplracy, is set out, as

6-1 6"55. %0

geinst Ri ckard

on 6"16"53 s he

from the airport to the
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¥rs, Nash was on 7=11=33 arre
on 7«13-33 she was arraigned
question and sntered a plea O

at Kansas City in dsfeault of

suspects in this cesde

leave town before he intended

Contact was, therefore, had w

was held by the gheriff, his

with aliasese

peveral occasions during the

{n the effects of Samons et ¢
which were also taken by the

Samons was questioned by 'spec

as considerable currency, ie
as followal

whieh telephone hes been under

Agent proceeded to the residence of
house of Mulloy was pearched by the

- Mrs, Mary lLayman, housskeeper
Samons had arrived two days X

memorandun raeflecting examnation ©

ated 0D ¢
at Xansss
£ not gui

$25,000

There is at present no pmcehs cutstanding for any of the other mbjocts or

to.* It

raid at the residence of Mulloy, who 1
gheriff Tom Bash at Kansas City and with

deputies from hia office, gpecial Agents H. E. Andersens B. Re Allen and this
yrank Be Mulloy, sufficiently armeds The

gherift's office and at that residence a o
perty giving bis neme as John O'Hara was found as & visitore This individual S

ith

fingerpri

and that the only nems she ever beard D _
Mulloy residence two 38 calidre colt re_volve_rl .

he

ke warrant at Kansas Citys l(isam‘n'j..l and
City, Missouri, on the charge ia -
1tye Preliminary hearing beving been

sot for 7-31-33 at Kansas City, Missourie ghe was committed to the County J’dﬂ. o
.00 bonde A non est return was mede oo the .
warrent as to Richard Tallman Galatase - R

On 7~7=33 this Agent received a tels phomne call fram Pert Haycock, gpecial Agent
of the Bell Telephone Compeny at Kansee City, stating that employees of the
telephone company had overheard a conversation on the telephone of Frank Be
" pMulloy (corrected spelling fram other reports), 14 East 56th Btreet Terrace,
surveillance, to the effect that two pairsof
trousers were desired {mediately returmd. fran e ¢clpaners The waman who 444

the calling stated, »The man wants his

trousers back right eway pince he hes %0
was believed advisable to make immediste
s & known friend of Vernmoi C. Millere '

nte taken and forwarded to the United

States Buresu of Investigation at Washington, D. Co It developed that the -
jpdividual using the neme John 0_'Bara

is identical with James (Fur) Samonsy '

ot the residence of Frank Be Julloy, steted thet
for to the raid and thal she bad soen him on -
paet months; that he had visited Mulloy regularly

him called was eyiymrie.* There were foumd

greriff for examinations

fal Agents Le Go Turrou snd Dwight ‘Brantley snd & -

£ thet individual end also. investigation -
relative to an automobile end the guns which he hed in his possessioly as well

reflected in & memo randum by Agent Turrou, quoted




Eanses City, Missouri.

MEMDRANDUM BY SPECIAL AGENT L, G. TURROU:

RE: UNKNOWN PERSONS

- OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -
ATTEMPT TO DELIVER FEDERAL P
X.C. File §62-760~ /10

JOHN O'HARA, upon being interviewed by Speci :
vised that he arrived in Kensas. City from Peoris, I11inois, on July 6,
1033, in his Chevrolet car bearing 1llinois

that upon arriv
B.),14 Bast 56t
léng standing.

Mulloy's residence,

al here, he proceeded %0 the
h Street Terrace, whom
Having ascertained from Mrs.

stetes that he decided to remain here fOor &
automobile overhauled in the interim. -

however, to des

the fact that bhe might {nvolve his friends

been staying.

with the massacre in Eans

he states is a

that Mulloy end his wife were

July 8, 1933.

&t the Sheriff's office, Jackson County, Missowri, .

RISONER FRANE NASH

al Agent L. G. Turrou, ad-

License No
home of Fr

. 601-133 g [ i
{tz Mulloy(Frenk . - -

friend of his of . Lo

Lehman, the house-keeper at

Questioned as to nis movanents for the
particularly, as to his whereabouts on June
that he was during all that time in the State of Illinois. He declined, .
eribe his itinerary in detail, motivating his yofusal to ~

O'Hara emphatically denied that
as City on Jume 17th,

unacquainted with any of the suspects whose
tioned in the press. .

pone, end empha

Ror

in Chicago, O'Hara e
eouple of days ani have his

pest ﬁdﬁth. apd,

17, 1633, O'Hara asserted

in Illincis with whom he l_:ad

names have

1o hed anybhing to 80, - .-
asserting that he is o

been widely mene

as to his eriminal record, O'Hara jersiéted that he had

sizdl the fact that he was ot wanted elsewhere. .

) AU
S

O'Hara stated that the two revolvers which were found =~ ' .
concesled in his personal effects were purchased by him in the State of "

J1linois for protection purposes. He refuse T
bought these gune, Or nsme the city in Illinois, where
asserting that he did not want to put enyone

4 to state

in trouble.

from whom he had
thoy were p_urchaeed, ’



. At the request of the writer O'Hara was searched 'byl ST
‘4he Deputy Sheriffs at which time the following were found on his '
person: LT

Pocket watch set with 60 diaﬁ?nds around dial encrusted {n oroin.
& three-caret diamond ring. , o |
4 stick-pin with a g-caret diamond.

Pocket kmife set with diamond on handle.

4 $1000 Dbills
4 $ 500 bills

g5 § 100 Ddills

And bills of smaller danominatiou.

The total amount of money found on O'Hara was IR
”.wg.&l . ) ' . . .‘ : L ‘ '..-.- .

Questioned by the writer as to where he got the patd . e
money, O'Bara stated that a friend of his in Illinois, whom he declined .
to name, had loaned it to him, and that he intended to go into the elee- =

trical business in Kansas City and to use this money for that purposs.

' As to the jewelry found on him, O'Hara asserted that L
same was given to him as e gift by his friepds in Illinois, whom, simi- ;
larly for personal reasons, he asserted he would not name. S

The serial numbers which sppear on the $1000 and $500 . ;.
bills found on O'Hara are: B e

EOUE T T g

$500,00 bills - Federal Reservé Bank, Chicago: .

600046219 &
GO0081596 A&
GO0053987 4
GOOOS4487 4




" $1000.00 bills - Federal Reserve Bank, Chicagot . l

000078218 & ; e
600082634 A L e
G00044787 A C e e
600003774 A

The above serial numbers on the $1000.00 and $500.00 .
bills, which were taken down by Agent Allen, were telephonically trans- -
mitted to Special Agent in Charge Purvis at Chicago, with the request
that they be checked up, as it was believed that same may be part of T
the ransom money of the kidnaping of Hamm at St. Paul, Minnesota. = T

Mr. Purvis was also furnished with the numbers of the -
¢ .38 Special Police Poative Colt Revolvers, which were found in the
personal effects of OtHara, with request to ascertain their origim. - .
The serial numbers, which appear oOn these two revolvers are as follows:

402606 o |
L .

It may be steted that, upon examination of these two .
guns by the writer, it was established that one of them had recently
been fired, while the other seemed to have besn unused, O'Hara vi- -
gorously denied that either of them had ever been fired, end stated ' -
that they were brand new guns. I S

O'Hara was fingerprinted, and a copy of sems was .. .
gmmediately forwarded to Weshington via air pail and Speciel Delivery, - -
with the request th=1 the Kansas City office be telephonically or tele-' .
graphically advised of the results. e L

1 w

on July 7, 1933, Mr. Harold Natban, Assistent Director,
adviged this office by telephone that O'Hara's fingerprints, upon classi-

fication, revealed that he has the following kmown eriminpal roeord:

- A8 Jemes Sammons, No. 883, received from Chicego.at the Illiﬁo'ii‘étato

Pemitentiary, Joliet on June 18, 1904, for 1ite sentence, charge = murder.
Bscaped from that imstitution on June 10, 1917 and returned on October 4,

"1917.

As John Nolan, No. 28167, received, fram Chicago, ‘et U. S. Penitentiary,

Leavenworth, EKansas, on August 12, 1927; charge - conspiracy to violate

Internal Revenue Act; sentenced 18 months. o
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Received as #8838 at Illimois State Penitentiary, Joliet, 6-2432,
and was released on July Bth, 1832, on & writ of habeas coTpus. .

on seme date, Special Agent in Charge Purvis from Chicago tele- -
phonically advised this office tbat Chief of Detectives William Schoe- -~ - .
maker of the Chicago Police Depariment {nformed him that James opur® - L
Sa~mons was wanted by the Baltimore, Md., Police Department oD & charge
of a payroll robbery of $47,000400, committed in October, 1926; also
that he was wanted by the Chicego Police Department on 8 charge of S
potbery and Yagrancys R

Upon recsipt. of the above information, the writer, accompanied vy W

Special Agent John E. Brennan of the St. Louis office, proceeded to R
the Jackson County Jail, where Sammons was inearcerated, and we again o
{nterrogated him, st which time C'Hara admitted his eriminal record '

as above set forth, but beyond that, he declined to mske any state-

ment, He contended, however, that he had pothing to do with the '

Union Station massacre at Kansas City on June 17th, etating that o
his presence here was mperely to visit his friend Fritz Mulloy, above

"mentioned. ’ . . -,

Ee, Sammons, {nformed Agents that in July of 1923, he was paroled by the P
J1linois Perole Commiseion, after heving served 19 years out of a life .

sentence et Joliet, and that in 1926, be was fully pardoned by the . Lo
Governor{Governor Small}of the State of Illinois, but that shortly there- A
atter, Attorney General Carlstrom declared that his parole was granted -
{1legelly, es e result of which he was re-arrested in 1920 and cormitted

to Joliet., ¥or this reason, Sammons asserted ho desired to keep away from
Chicago as much a8 possible, and that he hed made up his mind not %o give
himself up in the event an adverse decision is8 rendered against him by the
Supreme Court in the Stete of Illinois. o T

In further econversation with Sammons, he advised Agents that some of the
rival gengs in Chicago have for some time in the pmet wanted o "bump
bim off,” end, 88 8 matter of fact, he had been shot sometime in 1929 )
and on some other occasions, put in each indance, he escaped assassination.

| Concerning the dyeing of Sammonst' halr and the grouth"of a muntacixo.' he

stated this wes done to evede recogoition by the mob, "whom he knew was
arfer him.® ' T : C o E

i .

Mr. Thomas Bash, the Sheriff of Jackeon County, Missourl, advised the .-
writer that he was going to commnicate with Baltimore and Chicago and
ascertain fram the Chiefs of Police of these cities if Sarmons is wanted
by them, and that in the meentime, he was gdng to confront Sarmons «ith
a number of witnesses of the massacre, which took place .in front of the
Dnion Station on June 17, 1933, {nasmich as Sarmons' description tits
ey ope,of the mgRy Sbg Ry een seen 1n the ST 5 ot the U



During the interrogetion of Sarmons by the writer and Agent Brenpan,
Sheriff Bash was on several occasions ynterrupted by telephone calls - -
f£rom reporters of the several newspspers in Eansas City asking for .
details for the arrest of Sammons and indicating that they bad re-
ceived a dispatch fram the Chicego Examiner to the effect that Sarmons

CeLve ted 1 & half dozen cities in the United States, and that he was

considered one of the most ruthless killers in Chicagos Mr. Bash Té- -
fused to give out any ipformetion, steting, however, that the arrest vas
pade on information furnished to him by the United States Bureau of In-
vestigation at Eansas City, and that for all inform:tion relative there-
to, he referred the reporters to this office, However, upon the o~
pletion of the interrogation of Sarmons, Mr. Bash in the preseme of
these Agents called the Kansas City Star end the Kansas City Journal~
Poat end informed them that if they would send their ;epresentaunn

to his office, he would furpish them with the depired information, which

they had asked hin for a few minutessgo, stating that he would issued to o

them & complete statement, and added that he was holding Saxmons for
several crimes, which he had committed in other cities in the United
States, and that if necessary, he would also prefer charges against him -
for oconcegslment of deadly weapons, which were found in his possession at
the time of his arrest, : : o T

+

L. Gmu
Special Agent
1GT~ebe .




Reference is made to the letter from the Chicago office to the Kansas City
office, dated 6=-27a33, wherein discussion is had of the telephone call from
Melrose €45, Maywood, Illinocis, (the Os Pe Inn) to Fritz Mallory (evidently .
- 1dentical with Frank B. Mulloy, known as Fritz Mulloy) under date of 6-16=33 at
6:55 P.Me Al20 reference is made to the letter from the Oklahoma City office,
dated 6-28-33, addressed to the Kansas City office, wherein it 1s shown that
Mrs. E. B. Conner, telephone §2970, Hot Springs, Arkanses, phoned Melrose -
645, Maywood, Illinois, at £8:50 P.M., asking for Louie Stacy, but talked tu
Jimnies It is evident that some oomnection to this case may have existed be-
tween the telephone eall by Mras, Conner to Melrose 645, Maywood, Illinois; frowm
Melrose 645 to Mulloy at Kansas City; the party named ®Jimmie® talking to
-Mrs. Conner might possibly be identical with James (Pur) Samons, who is also
known as Jimule, who was later arrested at the residence of Milloy, at Eansas _
City, as above notedy  Since Ssmons is not known as a sudject of this case, .
howevery at the present time his eriminal record 18 being quoted at this point
in this report, same having been secured frau the United States Burecau of
Investigation, Weshington, D. Ce: ' : SR

As James Sammons, §6838, received Illinois State
Penitentiary, Joliet, 6«18«04, from Ghicago; mrder «
life sentences, Eacapsd 8«10wl?, Returmsd 10=4=17, -

4s John Nolan, #28167, received Uni ted Stetes Pénitentiarjy, .
Leavenwor thy 8=12=27, from Chicagos Conspiracy to violate
Internal Revenue laws, Sentenced 18 months, B

Notations: 4s #8838, niinoi_- State Penitentiary. J’olioi, S
6=24~32+ Out on writ 7-16«32, Discharged : ‘
while on write g

During the general search on 7-7-33 by the officers fram the Sheriff*s office at
Kansas City a search was made at the Horse ghoe Tavern, the addrecs at which the
party who ealled from Chicago, Illinois, on €-16-33, reached Mulloy (Jackson
9702}, as outlined in the letter fram the Chicago office, dated 6-27-33, Ko
evidence of any nature was found at the Horse Shoe Tavern, the place being
deserted and the attendant there, who 4id not state hias name, was reticent,:
baving made no statemente : - CoT L

Frank B, Kulloy was questiomsd at the Kansas City office by Special Agents
Dwight Brantley and L, Ge Turrou, on 7-13-33, A staterent wsas eecured during
the course of the interview and was set to writing, tut Mulloy refused to sign

the same, The statement 1s, however, quoted aa followa:

I B



' 905 Federal Reserve Bank Bldg:, - - -
Kansas City, Missouri. - - -
July 13, 1933, -

-

1, Frenk B, Mulloy, make the following statement to Speciel Lgenntq -

L. G. Turrou end Dwight Brantley of my own free will, without receiic .. .

ing any promises of immunity therefor, and having dbeen fully warned -
of my qcnstitutionnl rights: | ) S :

i

1 reside at 14 East 56th Street Terrace, Kansas City, Missourl. ‘\i{'“,,j"

I am married. My wife's name is Bdna. ‘I hsve an adopted daughter
seven years of age, whose name is Rosemary. I em a salesman by, - -
Occumtion. <. : - L N s s

About seven or eight months ego, at the Boree Shoe Club , 770j__ State | “

1ine Roed, I met one Verne Mason, who introduced himself to me. D I
hed seen him frequenting this place on several occasions prior there- .-
to. N - Y ‘ .

In s conversation with Mason, he informed me that he was from OKla-
bhoma; thet he is in the insurance and oil financing business. There-
after, I used to meet Masom quite frequently, and rather beceme - . .
friendly with him, beceuse of his likeable disposition and because
he app-ared to be well supplied with money and quite a spender. . . .’

On one of the visits of Mason- to the Horse Shoe Club, of which I-
was 8 part owner, Mason came with his wife. I understand that
Mrs. Mason's first name is Vivian and her deughter’'s name 1s s
Betty Moore., Moore was the name epperently of Mrs. Mason's Tirat - ~
busband. ' [T ’
After several more visits of Mr. and MNrs. Mason to my ¢lub, I
invited him to come down to my house for dinner. The following . .
day, Mr. apd Mrs. Mason appeared at my ¢lub accompanied by Fur Sam-
mons of Chicego, snd we all had dinner at our house, spending thbe
entire day and evening together. It appeared to me thet Mason
and his wi’e were well acquainted with Sa-wons, and from their actioms,
I concluded that they had known each other for some time. .

A

I mey state here that I heve been perscpally acqueinted with S&Qmong

for about four or five years, having met him in Chicego, and he had _
on several occasions, vithout eny invitation extended from me, vigit~.
ed my house, end at times gpent & few days with me. . S

B R z



About four or five months ago, while on one of Mr. end Mre.’

Noon's visits o my club, be informed me that hoe was about .

y T

to give up his apartment at the Neubern Botel, Kansas City, .. ¢

and inquired whether 1t would be all right if he end his

wife and his child would move into my bouse until they would riﬂd-*

a home. I tolé him that I had no objections, ipasruch as I had

ample space at my house. Shortly after that, ¥r. and Mre., Mason, -

with the!r child, moved into my residence. During the period of
bie stay at my house, he would suddenly leave the city end stay

away for two or three days at a time, and on one occasjon, I - .

remember he stayed away for en entire week., He did not ever
tell me the reascn of bis absence, and I did not known where
he would go. Howsver, he told me on one occasion that he was

going to Oklahoma oD some business, and that he would be back N
800D, : ) T “ .

During Mason's sojourn at my residence, I recall, I hsd intro-.
duced Mr. Mason to J. E. Kathrens, who operates a moving and '
storage companyet 3834 Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri, and
I understand thet subsegquently, Mason would meet Kathrens on

frequent occasions, and from shet it seaned to me, they beceme '

friendly.

Sometime in Avril, 1933, Mason and his family'mdved' to 6612 ﬁgé- : '

vale Road, et which address they nad rented a house. From then ... o

on, I recall, we would visit each other guite rrpquently, end
we rather became chummy. S -

I used to visit his house Iifh'ms wife, and 1 remember on One
occasion, when I called at his house, I eaw there one *Red Ward,"
with whom I have been slightly acquainte@. ’ R UL

I want to state that at mo time 414 I eee any other person ;.

at Meson's home on the pumerous occasions of my visite whieh - 7 '
1 have msde to his house, except this man Red Ward. I also desire =

to edd that during nis stay at my house, I_have pot seen any per- .
pon visiting Mason or his wife. o : e T

o last time I saw Mason wes at my house on Sunday June 18th,
at which time, he spent about twenty or twenty-five minutes,
and steted thet heWwes going to get his golf gtickg.‘ o '




This is the last I have ever seon of ¥ason. EQiever,.'on' o

June 20, 1933, or the 21st, I do not recall exactly, Mrs. Mason -

came to my house and told me that they_decidod to go Korth fish

ipg end give up the house. She {ncuired whether I would move
their effects into my house and keep them until they returned
to Kansae City. She did not tell me the period of how long

- .
P .

they would dbe absent from Kansas City. At this time, she wes S,

unaccompenied and was all by herself. I did not make eny in-
quiries as to where her husband was, and she 4id not tell
me enything about piz. I told Mrs. Mason that I had enough

space in my house to keep her effects until she returnod,(a'nd' |

she then handed me the key of the front door to their apert-
ment, and she then left without telling me as to the exact -

destination, or shere she and Mr. Mason intended 0 go fishing,’ .
except that she indicated that they, meaning herself, her hus- .- e

band and child, were going Korth.

1 visited Mason's home on Saturday; June 241’.1:'1,‘ for the 'purpése_

of ascertaining whether all the windows were properly closed

and after having seen that everything was 0.X. at the house, I

decided to mOVe the things on Monday.

On Monday June 26, 1 made arranganents with _the'i'aldo 'fransfei-, oo
Company loceted at 74th end Wornall, Kensas City, to move Mason's

effects into my house. 4t about 10:00 otclodkthat morning, I:

called the Waldo Transfer Company on the telephone and told them
that I would meet them at the house. Batering the house, I found

that all the effects which were left by Mr. and Mrs. Mason at

that eddress were piled up {n the basemsnt excepting two day

beds, which were in the attic. I instructed the drive %o deliver

the things removed from Mason's house 1o my yosidence and this
was done. , . - . L

g remained in Kansas City until July 4, 1933, end on tbat aate,
accompanied by my wife and my daughter, we left vie my automobile -

for Chicago to visit the Fair and the relatives of my wife, arrive

ing in Chicage on Yednesday morning of the 5th and stopped at

the Chatfield Hotel, 3332 Washington, Chicago, where I Ngiﬁtereﬁ" e

ip my own neme and wife and dsughter. We left Chicago on Friday, - ..
July 7th, arriving at Van ¥Wort, Ohio that night, where we register- - -

ed under our own names at the Marsh Hotel. The following morning,

we left Van Wert for Belleville, Ohio, arriving there that same

day, which was & saturdeay. ¥We remeined at Belleville &t the home
of my wife's sister, Mrs. Daz Castar. Ve yemained there until
Monday morning, July 10th, at which time, we drove to St. Louls,

_arriving in St. louis that night. ¥e registered at the Jefferson

Hotel under our own pemes and remained there until sbout 7 a.me
Tulv 12th. erriving in Kansas City about 3 p.m. that afternooh.
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or any otber place,
cated with, or seen,
of his associstes.

Mr. and Mrs. Mason,

cognize same @s the
scribed.

and belief.

WITNESSES:

I have read the foregoing, and it is trus to the best .of ny"k:nowl‘et_fgo

I desire to state mosat emphatically that during By stay at cnicagé;

shile absent from Kansas City, I have not _communie’ ‘
VYerne Mason, his wife, Or his child, or any one )
1 heve received no telephone calls from Verne

Mason, or any of his friends, during WYy stay in Chicago, epd the last -
time, I ever saw Mason was on Sunday, June 18th, when he called at -
my house in Kansas city. I do not know the present whereabouts of . _
and I hsve no idea a® to where they might have .gone, i
except that they told me th=t they were going North fishing. S e

Since my return t© Kensas City, 1 have pot seen or heard or..l&aéon.ail!ﬂ

person, whom 1 kpew as Verne Mason, heretqroro de-~

e ot

1 huve also been shown a pumber of other photographs, pone of whom I '
‘have ever recognized as heving been seen in compeny of Verne Mason, .
except the one of William Weissman, whom I have kpown ‘for some time - ..
past, he having been in the liquor business somevhere around New Yq;rk. e

L. G. Turrou, Special Agent, . . B ; ;E e
United States Bureau of Investigation R e LA .
Kansas City, Missouri.

Dwight-Brantley, Special agent ' C g R
United States Bureau of Investigation. ST
Kensas City, Kissouri. '

e

P B
. i

his effects, which 1 removed to my house, arve still there awaiting re= = .-
clamation of seme by Mr. and Mrs. Mason. : P B L

L] : ' - . oL -
1 have been shown the photograph of Verme C. Miller, end I readily re- - -




TR
2

Mulloy stated to the interviewing Agents that James (Fur) Samons and Vernon Ce -
Miller are acquainted and that they ate at a table togethery at his housee -

While Mulloy denies any connection with this matter, 1% is seen from the .
yeference report of this office, dated 7-3-33, thet he participated in corering
Yernon Ce Miller after the departure of that party from Kanses City, by causing
the removal of his personal effects fram 6612 Edgevele to the residence of
Mulloye Further evidence of Mulloy's intimste ecnnections with Miller is

mentioned, as follows:

F. B. Morris, Sales Department, Bell Telephone Compeny, Kansas City, Missouri,
stated to this Agent that he sold the contract for a telephone to Vernon Ce
Miller, phone f§Jackson 7078 The phone was irstalled about 4-1-33 at 6618
Rdgevale Roads However, contact with Miller 4id not occur at 6612 Edgevale
Roed, but his records show that he first made contect with and sold the contract
for s telephons to Miller while the latter was at the residence of Frank Be
Mulloy, 14 East 56th Street Terracee Mr. Morris identified & photograph of _
Miller as a likenesa of the party to whom he s0ld a telerhone contraet under .
the name of Vincent C. Moores : . - Lo
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On the afternoon of 7=8-33 information was received at the Kansas City prﬁdo'
fran B4 Portlsy, Chief of Detectives at Joplin, Missouri, that Barbert Yarmer :
2ad been taken into custody and was held by hime Spocial Agents Le Gs Turrouy
B, Do Bray and R. B, Nathan immediately procesded to Joplin, Missourly fram ;.
Ksnsas City, Missouri, and Bpecial Agent in Charge Gus T, Jones and Special . .7
Agent Dwight Brantley proceedsd to Joplin from Tulsa, Oklahomme ~ - - - S

Upon authorization of the Ue 8. Attorney at Kansas City, Missouri, camplaints
wore filed charging Herbert Farmer and his wife, Eether Famer, with omspiracy
%o effect the escape of a Federal prisoners Famor was taken into custody by
Deputy Us 8o Marshal Charles MeDonald at Joplin, Missouri, end Mrs. Farmer wes -

also taken into custody by the Marshal when she visited _the Jaile L

Mr, Portley advised that information wae received by Him fram an ﬁn'ide:'ttir;oﬁ' )
source to the effect that Fearmer was at his homs, and Detectives Le He: LT
Vandeventer, Je He Caylor, Tom DeGraff and Clay Brown proceeded to Famer's

‘home where he was taken jnto custodys No persons were present at Farmer's T
" home, except an aged caretakere While the detectives were performing this .
_mission Mrs, Farmer appeared at Portley's office and advised thet Herb was at '

Yoms and wished to talk to Mre Portleye .

Herbort Farmer was interviewed in the Fodoral Building at Joplin, Missourdy R

“‘on 7=8-33, by Speclal agent in Charge Gus ?, Jones and Bpeoisl Agent Dwigh$ -

Prantley, in $he presence of Special Agent Be BeNathafe armer is quite deaf ..
and questioning bim was extremely 4ifficulte He at riret denied any knowledge
of any of the matters about which he was questioned, admitted only that be was -

‘acquainted with Frenk Nash and Harvey Baileye However, after considerable -

questioning he eventually gave asoms information, the pertinent features of "
which are being set outs It 1o pnoted that Farmer firet denied any knowledge
concerning eny telephone ealls to or from his residencee It is further noted .
that he at no time volunteered any informationg but 414 make certain admi ssions
upon being shown that the facts were known to the Agontse I
farmer stated that he was at his howe near Joplin on Fridayy 6-16=33, having .. .
roturnsd to Joplin from Hot Springs, Arkansss, on Monday, 6-12-33¢ O the - '
afternoon of 6-16-33 a telephone call was rocoived at his home from Mres, Be Be i
Oonner et Hot 8prings, she talking to Mrs. Esther Farmers Mrs. Farmer then told
nim that Mrs. Conner had advised that Dick Galatas was coming to Joplin by plane
end that Farmer should mee% hime Former claims not to recall whother any %
wention was made in this telephone conversation as to the arrest of Kash or as

$0 any persons accompanying Galatase He, accordingly, went to the Joplin airport
on the late afternoon of Friday, ¢-16-33, where he saw a plane and was edvised .
by the pilot that the passengers bed been discherged at the old ajirporte ¥amo?

" peturned to his home and was then advised that @ telephone call had been ~

received to the effect that he should pick Gelatas up at the Midway Dxug Store
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in Joplin, He drove to the Midway and brought Galates, togsther with a wodan _
and little girl, to his homee Farmer first atated that he did not kno¥w the
womane later admitting that he was told by Calatas that she wase either Nash's |
wife or womane 4t & subsequent {nterview with Yarmer, by Agents Bathan and _ .
Bray at the Kaneas City Bureesu office on 7e9=33, he finally ad_.mit_taﬂ that he

knew this women to be the associate of Frank Nash, having seen them togetber - .
at Hot Springse ) , . e

7 armer advised thet efter taking these pertiss to his hame, he returned to _

Joplin later in the evening bringing Galatas to town, Ee eannot recall wiether .

the woman also came %o tom or note Galates was left at a drug store oF o
sandwich shop ia downtown Jopline Farwer then drove with his wife to Webd

. Citye Missouti, to vipit his mothere Ee returned to his home at about 10:00
or 11:00 o'clocke He eventually stated that ne drove Galatas back to his home
put cannot state at what time this Was dcnee Farmer remained at his hows the
balance of the nighte : ‘ - - sl

Farmer denied thet any telephone calls were made or received at his home after - .
his returne He denied that he ever talked over the telephons or that he was o
able to hear the telephone ring, but was sure that Mrs. Farwer had not talked .
over the telephonse - . LT o

Farmer's story as to the events on the morning of 6-17e33 has been very - ..
confusing, but his final story 4s that at ebout 8:00 or 9100 o'clock he drove
his wife, Galatasy Mrse Nash and the little girl to Jopline Mrs. Farmer was
1et out of the car at a grocery store near 22nd Street and Mrs, Nash and the -
© 1ittle girl were put out at a drug store at sbout 7th Streste He recalls '
patting Mre. Nash's bag or bagse {n the door of the drug storee He 4rove :
Galatas to the airport and presumed that Galatas returned to Hot Springs bY - —
plenes Ee then went to the Midway Drug 8tore and later to the bome of Prank
—"7 Yyaughane He states that Mrs, Fermer and Mro. NHash had arranged to mweet and -
that be understands that Mrs. Nash took a bus to en unknown destination, but
xnows nothing concerning thise later he took Mrs. Farmer to the home of =~
Frank Vaughen, but cannot state the oiroumstances as to thise While at
Vaughans he heard the account of the killing at !.amu.city'qver-the_ radios

Farmer sdvised that Mra. Farmer telepboned to his homs fom Vaughans and was
advised by someone there,presumably her grandfather Mr. Bean, ‘that they had had” 7
visitorse He had plannedto go to EKansas City to purchase clothes and he left - -
Joplin at ®bout 2:00 P, in his car, alone, erriving in Kamsas City at 6300 -t 7.
P.Me or laters The stores wore ¢losed when he arriveds BHe advised that alth

he had planned this trip to Kansas City he was worried adout the Kash matter in
yiew of the fact that he had been arrested in Kansas city in July, 1932, at the
time EKeating, Holden and Balley were apprehendede Hé was efraid that all of -
Nash?'s known friends would be quostionod.' Farmer stated that he registered at

the Missouri Hotel under his right name and left his automobile at a parking lot

¥
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around the corners He denied that he remained in hiding in Kensas city. |
elaiming that he frequented gambling houseés and was at the Ma jentic Hotele
Yhen asked as to the persons he saw ip Kansas City, be stated that be bought -

a suit of clothes at Rothchilds, paying eash, fram an {pdividual whom he does
pot know end gave the names of Bt. Louis Dutchy ¥ho operates 8 gambling houss . -
across fram the Baltimare Hotel, and Jack Haskell, proprietor of the Majestic = -

Hotel and member of the Missouri legislature, as persons who saw hims He
oclaims to have seen mmerous other gamblersy mt gave no further namess 'He

‘advised that while in Eansas City he 414 not commnicete with his wife in any

waye Farmer first stated that he remained in Kansas City until three days

before his arrest at Joplin and thal be roturmed directly to Jopline 4% the
subsequen t f{nterview he stated that he remained in Kensas Ccity only t'thp o oo

" gour days and returned %o Joplin where be stayed at bomse

¥ armer was shown photographs of the yarious suspects in this matter end denied

knowing any of them, with the exception of Harvey Bailey and Walter ‘Le Raineye .- '

He said that tis photograph of Yernon Ce Miller is familiar to him 8s &R ..

gndividuel he has seen at gambling houses, put that he does not xnow hime He -~
denied ever having been to €612 Edgevale Roady Eansas City, Missouri, and -tatog :

e

that he would be unable %o f£ind this streste -

gearmer stated that be had read in the papers about the telophone calls're ol

%o have been made to and from his home, but had mo imowlsdge of them until he

roceived his telerhone bill at about 11:00 e'clock on 74833 which showed & "
charge of 60g for one long distance calle He immed iately {instrusted his wife. -,

‘ to go to Joplin and advise Chief of Detectives g4 Portley that he was at hoxe

and wanted to telk %0 Portleye Subsegquently Farmer edvised that he had 1oa;'nod o

fran his wife that Mrs. Nash had msde a phons oall from his homee However, be

would not state when he bad learned this and said that it might have pe_o:; a_‘t_to:" :

he got the phons bille ‘ | _ R

Farmer emphatically denied any eomnection with the Union Station Klling end ’

{nsisted that his friend, Diock Galates, would have notbing to do with a matter
of that kinde He denied any kmowledge of the present wheresbouts of Gelatade
He stated that upon his return % his home on Friday night he was informed by

someone, probably Mr. Bean, that three persons hed arrived at the place 1n &
car and hed waited for about three hours for him, stating that they were friends
of hise He does mot know who these persons were snd stated that he wished he .
aid Xnow §s these are the people who have him in the jame SRR

With reference to his movements and whereabouts prior to the week of the killing
Fermer stated that be had been in Hot Springs, Arkensas, with his wife for seven
weeks, While there he 1ived in a rented bouse on Codar Street which he rented
from one Orannison (¢?)e He docs pot know Grannison's location, but stated ‘that
he had rented an apartment from this man previously, put doss not know the nams
of the apaertment house OF jts locations The yental was $60,00 & monthy L the

o
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Jast feow weeks he paid by the weeks When questioned reletive to the telephone
_calls from Jackson 7073, Kanses City, Missouri, to his home in April, be - _ .
denied any knowledge of the calls and claimed to have been in Hot Springs - - .
at that time, However, it is noted that Farmer could have been in Eot . -
Springs for seven weeks prior t0 6«12«33 and not have been absent from his
homs on the dates of the callse He claimed that no ons was at his home = .7 .
during his absence except his brother-in-law and sister, Mr. and Mra. Charles -
Chandler of Joplin, who spent somse days at his home while Cbandler was ...}
making repairs about the housse Farmer advised that while at Hot Springs - .
he was visited part of the time by Brock XKoenan and Ed Coulter, gamblerse T
Although ¥armer hed previously stated that he could not recall when he had -~ .
ason Frank Nash and that be had never had anything to do with Kaeh, he o
subsequently admitted thet he had seen Nash on numerous ‘oocasione during his . -
1ast vieit to Hot Springs end that Hash frequently went to a rosdhouse oa v
perties at which Farmer and his wife were presents Nash was known as "DooP
Farmer denied having seen Nash on the Monday before bis return to Jopling -~ .7
but 4id state that he had seen Dick Geletas on that daye His first story was '
that at that time Galates to0ld bhim he was coming to Joplin and thd he went to
the airport when he saw an Arkansas plane, thinking possibly Galatas had come )
in {tq Later he sdmitted the receipt of the phone sall from Hot Springs as
-~ polated sboves Farmer stated that he had no idea why Mra. Nash end Galatas
bed came to his homee His only explanation was that Mrs. Nash desired to
leave Hot Springs becsuse of the arrest of Rashe VWhen confronted with the
jnformation that Mrs. Farmer had revealed the destination of Mrs, Nash as’  ©
8t. Louls, Farmer admitted that he hed heard that was her destinations He
stated that he d4id not lmow whether she decided to go to Bt. Iouis after
receiving news of the killing of Nash or note o o L

Farmor insisted that he had baen' nowhere except the Missourd not;]. 11'1', Eanass ' .
City end his home in the period betwsen 6=17~33 and 7=8=33¢ e T

Mre. Esther Parmer was interviewed et the Foderal Building in Joplin, ~ ~ +
simultanecusly with the interview with her husband, by Speciel Agents Dwight -
Brantley and Le G. Turroue _ L i e
Esther Farmer stuted that her maiden name is Esther Mercer and that she was -
reared at Joplin, Missouri, and that her father is 8. Ne Mercer, & tailor with -
Connelly Tailor Shop in Joplin; that she married Herbert Farmer about nine g
yoars ago, has no ehildren and prior to that time was married to a man by the

B

name of Julius Ae Johnson of New York whom she divorced sixteen yeors agoy the .

divorce having been obtaimed at Certhage, Missmri. the county soats Shere
were no children by this marriegee ' Coe LI

H
L

ghe stated that she has lived alnmt. continually in Ioplin'and v_iomih‘i.ty uipco:

- 1’ - _ - “;.I- . . L .L_I_ .! L ‘
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her marriage to Farmer, tut off end on ahe and her husband for shart periods .
of time heave lived in places other than Joplin, namely, Bot 8prings, Arkansas,
and Kansas C1ty, Missouriy that about three yosrs ago she and her husband L
1ived at Hot Springs for a short time and moved back to Joplin, going again to
Hot Springs oh tw or more occasions for short periods of time, the exact - '
detes the is unable to remembeTs With reference to the residence of herself

end husband in Kanses City, she said that during the summer of 1932 they -
yesided in Kansas City ané her husband bad charge of a gambling concern at she
Hollywood Night Club which was operated by an Italian whose name sbe does not
knowj that in this enterprise her husband was associated with & man by the name
of Doby (this is the way she spelled 1t)e e
ghe stated that in Bot Springs her husband gambled and knew quite a mumber of
people whose names she cannot recall, but she 4id say that he was on quite
intimate terms with a gaubler at Eot Springs by the name of Jackie gnithy who
operated a boolkmaking place theree She emphatioally stated that her husband N
had for a long time earned his living gamblinge ' ety T

ghe eaid that while in Kansss City in the summer of 1932 they lived at the
Drake Hotele In this connection Farmer stated that he and his wife lived for
a while at the Draks Hotel and at the Pickwick Hotels Mrse. Farmer said that -
- she is not engaged in any business at all and spends most of her time at their
farm bome near Joplin ettending to housekeeping and merketing of chickensy . . ..
milk, butter and 6ggse ghe said ths she was never arrested beforee 8She stated
that at the time she married her husband she did ‘aot know that be had served e -
term in the penitentiary, but only learned it since her marriages Ghe said G
that she and her husbend heve been 1iving on the farm for about six yeerss - 0.

Esther Farmer Was questioned as to her whereabouts {mmediastely prior %o and . .
on 6~16«33 and 6=17=33s ghe stated that she and her husband went %0 Xameas
City, Missouri, for a visit, traveling in their Cadillac Sedan, eand remained
about three weeks, returning to Joplin on Tuesday, 6-1533%; that while ia - S
Kansas City they stopped at the Drake Hotel and also visited som friends, the
Homer Roberts, wiose address sbe would not furnishe She stated that immediately
upon their return from Kansas City ohe and her husbend went to the farm in
Joplin; that on the following Wednesday, which would be 6-14-33, she wont $0
Joplin, purchased groceriess &he was in Joplin again oR Thursday, 6=15=33y "' - .
and agein went to Joplin on Friday, 6=16-33,and that evening went to Webbd city
to visit Farmer's mother and spent the evening with her mother-in-lavw, returning
tothet_amlatointhaavening‘. e L e

Mrs. Farmer was asked sbout toleghone calls received at her bome on the aftere '
noon and evening of 6-16=33 from a Mra. E. B, Conner at Hot Springs, ArkansaSs
Wwhen first questioned she donied any knowledge whatever of such calls or that
she knows a person by the name of Connere &he was questioned relative t s
telephone call made from bher telephone during the evening of 6=16~335 t0 '




Jackson 7073, Kansas City, Missouri, which is the telephops mumber of Yeornon -
C. Miller, alias Ve Co MOOT®, 6612 Edgevale Rosd, and denied any xnovledge of -
such a cally She was with respect $0 & telephons call received over her .. T

telephone late Friday night, 6-16-35, or early Saturday morning, 86-17-33, and
- aenied any knowlsdge of said calle ' o T -y

ghe denied knowing Verne O. Miller or Frank Nesh or ¥rank Nash's wife end -
dsnied that her husbend had met anyone at an airport near Joplin during the . .= ’
afternoon of 6-16=33e ‘ ' I G W

ghe statod that on Baturday afternoon, 6-17-55, ner husband 1aft Joplin in nis

" cadillac Sedan, but 41d mt tell her shere he was going and that he yeturnod the
_ following Monday afteraoon and failed to tell per where he had beeDe . At £irst -

she denied her husband would male such & hesty departure fram his home withou® : '
telling hervhere he wae going, but 444 state when confronted with the tact that
officers had been %o her home on Saturdays 6~17-33, and searched it that bher

Busbend told her that he deemed it best to get avay from Joplin for s tov dayse -

.,

Mrs. Farmer was told emphatically that she was lying and that Agents 'ej'r.o aQaro
of the fact that she was withbolding the truthe ghe was then confronted with her

-busbend who nad stated that he knew Dick Galatas, was acquainted with Frank Basb
.. apd that Gelatas and Nash's wife, and the latter's ehild, hed Deen at the Farmer
home on the evening of 6=16=3S, She then admitted receipt of the telephons -

calls from Hot Springs on the afternoon of 6-16=33 and that Galates, Nash's wife
and the little girl had been in their home that nighte &he sl stated that .
Mrs. Nash had made 8 telephone call fram her telephons during the evening of i
6-~16=33 and that a telephome eall had beeld received by Mrs. Nash that nighte -
ghe stated that on the occasion of ons of these felephors calls had by Mrse - = N
Nesh, she believes 1% was the seconl one, that she peard Mre. Nash say to the -~
person to whom she was talking, "He is in troudbles They are on the way in with
him now, but I don't lmow whether by train or by care® Ghe said that she 4id -
pot know to whom Mrs. Nash was talkinge As will ayppear later in this report
e signed statement was obtained from Mra. Farmer giving in scme detail her ~-o°
yorsion of the Vvisit to her home of Galatas, Nash's wife and the 1it tle ‘girl and
tbe telephons oconveraationse L S R TP
After the taking into custody of Herbert Farmer apd his wife, Esther Farmely vy
Deputy Us Bs Marshal Charles McDonald, Joplin, and their removal to Kansas City,
Missourl, by the Deputy Marshal, on 7=9-=33, both Fermer and his wife were further
interviewed and a signed statement was obtained from Esther FarmerT, which is, =
as followss S o ‘ Ty e e o
*Kansas Citye Missouri S

July 9y 1935 R o ‘ o S e
" w] am making this ataténhnt of my own frqo wil _to I.'."G". !rurrw B

U1
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. pane until she emld make definite plsns about her futures

‘with my busband Herbert Allen Fermer on a ferm six miles south of :

.missed as he landed on a aifferent airporte He said that he vas -

“ghortly after my busend returael 8% wpanied by Dick Galatasy g

#5% about ten otclock the night of Juns 16, the same waman Who bad ..
* ealled me during the afternoon agaln telephoned to ms fram HA i
. Bpringse ghe imguired whether Dick bad arrived, and I told her yes
."_ X think the womal was Mrs. Galates as she is the only womal st Hot

- gprings who would call me gothere We @idn‘t bave any further - '

und Harold B Audersen, knowing tbem to be Special Agents of he
United States Bureau of Investigationy efter being informed tha
whetever 1 say can and may be used against me in courts ceoteoad

mty nemo is Mrs. Estiber Farmer, I am 39 years of age ‘and resids

Jopling Moey OB rural Toute Be )
w0n Friday, June 16, 1933, late 4n the sfternocon, I received & R
telephone call from Eot Springs, Arkansase The perty on the otber
end of the wire, who was a woman, inguired whether 1 was Esthers . © N
1 said yess 8She then informed me that Ypooc™ hal gone and advised
me tkat Dick Gelstas was coming to our bouse that day by airplens,
and instructed that I wait at the house until I peard from theme = -
I told my busband of the telephons csll and shortly afterverds be -
1eft in bis Cadillac Bedan for the local airport to met Gelatase
Be returned within en hour oF so alonse Hs told me that he missed
Galatase IR woe T

w§hile my husband was gone -to the nirjorf I received a teiéﬁhoﬁ
call from Dick Galatas who sald that =y bhusband had apparently . |

taking a taxl and asked where a good place would be to meet himMe
I t0ld bim that the best place would be at the Midway Drug Btoreg

15th and Main Btreet, Jopline "Just as Gelatas dung up =Y husbend _ -
returned and I told him to &0 to the drug store after Gelatese .-

Mrs. Prank Nash and her & or 7 yesar old dasughters I hed met Mrse . ..
Bash at Hot gprings, where we lived together for sbout 10 daysy LI
during the month of May, 1933+ Mrs. Hash began to &Y immediately h
on entering the house, and, referring to her busband, stated L "
repeatedly that ‘be had gom, be had gonee? Galates then recited
40 us the circumstances under which Hash was srTested at Hot gprings

that daye I then asked ber %o spend a day or two with me ot Wy [ -

comrersation as she said that was sll ‘she wanted to kno¥we .-

=) few minutes later, Mrse Nash asked 1¥ pamiésibn torlnp'o the phones
1 heard her put iz a call to Kansaé city but 4o not re.mmhnr‘l th. o
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Frenk Veughn, 18th end Porter Strects, Jopline We bad a little boor

*

mmber she called as I was not interesteds As far as 1 canraoan
the following was the text of her ponvarsation: TR T

o

vynat shall I do? Dick 1s heve withmee' Ll

wat this point she became rather nysterical apd the perty on the otber

end, apperently & man, asked her to turn over the phone to0 l_u_ox." Tl

#piok then got on the phone and I heard him say, *Could I be of any -
help to you in any way?! After s psuse he szid, °*If that's "the case S
7'1]1 be going dack to Hot Spriugs right away by eirplans,’ That endsd -
the conversatiole ' ' R RN

PO

wghortly after this call we all retireds Galatas and ¥y husband spent
the night together at my home while Mrs. Hash ané her girl slept .. 0
together in en ad joining roome At ebout midnighty June 16, the -

telerhons rang sgaine I got up to anawer but Mree Rash stopped me end
said, 'let me answer, I know it mst be for m.! After listening %o the
other party for some time she, Mree Nash, said, 'Then what shall I 80
Where can I gat in touch with you? I ean'$ g0 home, 1 have no place %0
goe* Bhe then started to cry, and the other party spparently tnng up - e
ocn her, as she mentionsd to me 'I apperently must have made him made' .
I asked her who she had talked to and I think she said she had & Xen -
to Vernse I had heard the neme mentionsd before but eould mot oo -

.....

1‘. . PN : ;1" es

»§e got up about 6 o‘clock the next morning, June 17, end I prepared .
preakfaste At about 8 Adde &Y husband drove Gelates in his Cadillas - -
ear to ths airporte Galatas had made arrangements with the pilot to .~
fly to Hot Springse He returnsd homs about 10 o'elocks At about - il
10330 Mrse Nashy her 1ittle girl, my busbend and I wont to vislt - vl

and sat around listening to the redioce e

#Just ebout 1 o*clock that .afternoon @ redio report came though that

Naeh and several officers had been murdered that moming in front of .

the Upion Station at Kansas Citye Mos Mrae Nash immodiately exclalmed,
¢] 4idn't think they would do that to hime I ean't believe it's true, .
I can't believe 1t's trues? Shortly after, I telephonsd w__g'aqg‘ifgu_nr .
at my hore and he informed me that company had been to. the house, end
gtated that be would explain everytbing when I got homse MY husband ..

P,

©and T left for our home, leaving Mree Neob with the Vaughnse WhSR WS o

arrived home my busband told me that he had better disappear for a fow '
days, owing to his association with Hashe BHe furtber told me that I
would hesr fram him within a coaple of dayse He 4id not tell me where

‘he was goinge He then drove awey in bis Cadillac and I went beck %0 .

join Mrse Nashe

e B3 e
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paid that she and her daughter

. »gonetime that afternoon 1 went to the bus ltattoﬁ with her. Xhe -
_were going %o Bt. louise I Qidn'¢
oo them leaves I have mot beard from her but once sinove ¥

telephoned from some place in ¥1linois, I believe it

last week end inquired if I hed heard anythi

springse 8he said she was anx

asnd askel me if I could look after thame I said, 'How could I take:
care of it with all this troud R T

»gith reference to WO long 41
house on April 12 and 16, 1933
Roady Kansas City, Mosy I desi
busband and 1 were wvisiting ou
a3rd Street, Kanms Citys Moo

1s mM?'

stence telephone oalls

, Trom the residence at 6612 mlsoval.l_-f :
ye to state thot during that period my

r friends, the Homer B

We were with them for about a weeke . -
Upon our return to our home I learned from oy . i

was Aurores

pg new from Hot - S
{ous sbout her things in Hot Springs, | -

cberts, 3615 Bast

Pean, that & man apd women cams up %o the bouse in our absence
were never able to find out tho they

stayed there for two dayss VUe
‘weTee My grandfatber told ne
distance calls while therée

®] might say that 1 first becans

that these people rece

pis wife, Betty, in Hot Springs about two yeurs 8gle
be was running a garage and booking places I vieite

once and while we were {n Hot

~ only time that Gelatas has been to xy homs in

brought Mrse Nash theree

#] have read the foregoing stetemant of five pages,
-15111::5 sach pages

said is only the truthe I am

oyitnesses: Lewm G Purrouy Special Aae:ft.
. . " Investigaticny

Harold Be Andersen, Specisl sgent, United States Buresn
of Investigationg Xansas ciyy. Moe® .

#GUPFLEVENTARY STATEMENF OF MRS ESTHER FARER
“-'Kannan City, Missourl o ’
oguly 99 193

k 1, Eather ¥Yarmer, desire to make 8 ptate
statement consisting of Tive ‘pages, made this idl_a;b:oktp Mgpeei.al

gprings this year they visited use :!.'ho S
Joplin wes when he - -

b

(stenod) Mras Estber Fasmer

acquainted with Diek

United States Buresu
Xanmas Citye Moe r il

nent supplementary o @ 7.
Agents .

ived two long = A

Eh
. N

léta:i- gnl

At that tioe
d there homs .~

et

and what I bave.
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" and unier guard, to the Jaskson County Jeily Kansas Cit¥y Missouri, where

Leon G. Turrou and He £. Andersony szid atatement being made
freely and voluntarily to Mr. furrou and Mr. Andersohe This .
aupplemehtary statement is to contain matters concerning
- telephonisc conversations 1 overheard between Mrse Frank Nash :
and remarks that 1 heard Mrs. Nasb and Dick Gelatas made in WMy
pome during the evening of June 16, 1933 . DT e

wpuring ene of the telephonic conversations had by Mrse Hash .7
while shes wae in my home on the date steted - I am not certain -
sbether it was the first or the second conversaticn e but it 48
gy Tecollection thet it wes the first conversation she nady X G
heard her, Mrse Hesh, say = 'They are no¥ on the way in with himg
put I dontt JnOW whether by trein OF by care' ©OF words to that =

effecte - Lo PR

wghortly after Galstas end Mrse Nash and the ohild arrived at our TR
bome, Gelatas recited circamstances under which Fash was taken int0 .
custody at Hot gprings, and eppeared quite distressed, roparking .. SR
that someons must beve turned Hash in and that 1t wad terribls for = .
anybody to do such a thinge He 414 not make any statement as
1dentity of the person who might have turned Nesh ime 7.l .

son the occasion of ond of the comversations had by Mrae Hash o> -
tLe telephone ~ and 1 think it was the 1ast ons ~ at which time she °
pecams hystericaly and when Galatas took over the telephon® receivery
I heard him say = ‘Welly 1Y looks 1ike he hasn't 8 ‘chapose® (il

wyitnesses: leon Ge 'l‘nrrou.'h spécial Aaant; United statei 'mfe‘aﬁ“'of e
‘ . tnvestigationy Kanssd Citye mia‘qmﬁ.

H. X Andersaly gpecial Agenty United States _n;ieéﬁ of '
Investigationy Kaneas City, 'Iiuourlo“ v

PN PO

Phe rexoval of Herbert Yarmer and gather Fermer IIOB Joplin, Missouriy to Eansas o
Citye Missourly OB 7u9a33, by Deputy Ue Bo Marshel McDonsld was i3 accordance with -
qpstructions given to him by the Ue 8. Morshal end Ue Be Attorpsy at Kansas citye S
Approprigto__amngemnts were porfected to safeguerd this transfer, the Deputy -;:j:-’;‘_,_
Morshal) being sceompanied by polios officers VYandeventer and Caylor of Joplim and -
by Special Agentse ter they had beel further jnterviewed at the Kansas oity- -

Buresu officeythe prisoners were transferred by the Marshal, in e armored ocar . -
they are

now {pcareceratede




" pevolver with short parrel which arm was fully loadede Mre Bean qdvi.d‘tht_' W
this pistol belonged %o Esther Farmere It will be noted that Chief of ' - AT

‘a1l of the dresser dravwerds trunks, valises, closets, otces wore searched with
..a particular view of obtaining jetters, memorandumsy photographs, eto., that

¢he telephons book found in the residence was carefully searched 'rg‘:ir'zibmra_ngu'ni. .

The following {nvestigation was made on July 124 1933, by Spochi Agonts Re Be
¥athan and He De BraYs . e S

B e

pursuant to instructions, Agents contacted Constable MacConnell, who resides st B
Neosho County, & few miles south of Joplin, Missouri, for the purpose of search- -
ing the home of Herb Farmere 4 search warrant was cbiained through the < ..
Prosecuting Attorney, L. D. Rice, at Heoshoy Missourie C Ty et

At the home of Herd Fermer the enly persocn found was Harvey pean, sho adviged -
that he is a grandfather of Esther FarzeTe 4 thorough searsh of the house and =
all outtuildings was made with the permission of Mre Poans An automatio b - SR

‘gaugo Remmington shotgun vas found bebind phomograph in the 1iving room which

‘was found to contain one a.ell in the chamber, containing §6 shate The msazinb’
was emptye IR 8 dresser drawer in the front bedroow was found & Colt ¢38 - -

EH

Detectivea Portley and his officers found an automatic pistol at the time they

raided Farmer's homs on Juns 17, 1933, which according to Mrs. Rash and Berd -
Fermer was the property of Frank ﬂg:gh. T T : );h

Y

would aid in proving Farmer's friendship or acquaintance with Vermon Miller o - -’
other suspects in this casts Several smell memorendum books were obtained and . A
prought to the Kansas City off icee Bcme of these books contain various - LT
addressed and telephons purbers which are mot being set out herein, but which -
will be given investigative attentione ) P A

L8

howevsr, none were founde A skeet of peper was tacked on the wall irmediately - -

over the telephons which econtained various jocal telephone nurbers which Agemts . -
were able to recognize as the phone numbers of the grocery store patronized by

" 4he Fermers, the pbone number of Frank Vaugho and other locel relatives of the .°

Fermerse The only motation on this paper appesring to have any pignificancs

4n this case was a motatiom, 82 follows: 220 6th Btreet, Coffeyville, Kansase

No telephone number was givele whis is possitly the eddress of & tailor shop . .
o ich was or possidly still 1a operated by Esther Farmerts fatheT, Mre Moroer,
in wtich business Forb Farmer has alleged he has or 4id have en intereste S ‘

ohe Cadillac sedan of Herb Fammer was found in the double garagenear the honu.
This cer 1s approximately one OT two years old, hes & black body _ﬂ.thyénﬁt_:.j‘-} e

wire wheelse It bore Kanses 1933 licenss pletes §10=3216¢ The qutonohihi‘{m
searched thoroughlye Bowever, nothing was founde The other sile of the garege -

. was vecant except for farming and housshold {mplements whiech l_aro,lntq'r'od theree

S 1
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Harvey Bean slseps in a small building which evidently hd fﬁfibl;ﬁ m
used as a chicken house and in these quarters nothing of any significancs B
was found, except a single barrel 12 gauge shotgun which was loeded with §6 -
shote _ - D A 1

Harvey Bean was questionsd at length concerning his knowledge of #he . i i”
activities at the Farmer residence during June 16 and 17, 1933, end the pericd =~
up to dates He advised that Herb and Esther Fermer were st home the morning . -
of Jupe 16, 1933;-that they lefi about moon that day end thet he 418 not ses .
them the vemainder of that daye He advised that about seven o'scloek that o0 o
evoning, June 16th, he returned to the house fram the bern and diacovered three
persons in the housee Es deacribed ons of the persons as a man, padium tally <
fairly heavy, dark cazplexion end talked with e scuthern accente A woman with -
dark hair and fair complexion end a 1ittle girl apr oximately tem o twelve -
years olde He advissd that he 41d not ask these people their names, inasmuch

as they advised him that they were friends of Herd end Esther Yarmer enl that .-
they wanted to spend the night therees Bean stated that he saw no automobile .-
ot the home and that he does not know how they cams to the farm; that he oo
remained in the house with thexm antil about nins ofclocky Pede, whem ho e
retired in the outbuilding where he sleepse At the time he departed fram ths .
Bouss the Farmers had mot returzeds He stated that he heard and mew of no S
‘telsphons calls to or from the Farmer home during the time these peroonl"er"o L
thers end furthermore that he knows of no long distance cells to any poiat " .= .

" . from that phone om Friday or Saturday, June 1éth and. 17the - 0 T

Barvey Besn stated that on the following marning, June 17th, be arose at about
6 Ao and cams to the house for his breakfast at approximately 7 or 7:30 AdMe;
that he found Herdb and Esther Parmer alons; that the three strange persom had -
departed snd that he aeked no questions about their jdentities or the time .- :
they left for the reason that Herd and Esther do not divules to him anything
regarding their activities or friendse : D R 35t

P
[N

Harvey Bean stated that Herd and Esther Fermer went to Joplin some tme o
Saturday morning, Jupe 17th, and that the officers from Joplin searched the E
house at epproximately noon or 1 P.M.;that some time later, probedly about

£ P, Easther Farmer called him on the telephons et which time he advised her

of the reids He sdvised that Esther Farmer returned to the farm some time -
{n the evening, probably shortly defore dark, belng trought there by scme ons -
wtom he eould not recall, probabdly some of her relatives; trat Esther told
him that Eerd had gone eway somawhare in hile oar and thethe 414 not esk her:
where Hexd had gone or for sny other informatione He advised that Hoxb Farmer
returned to the farm four or five days later; that be ptayed in the house Rost
of the tims, dut that he oocasionally went %o the outbuildingse He. advised
that Herb 4id mot lesve the farm until bo was arrested on July By 1933¢ “Hs .
advised, upon bdeing questioned, that Farmer seid he was out of money and that
they traded ehickens and butter for groceries after Yarmer returned from the
above mentiomd tripe He ptated that the rarmo‘:!,nnders'toéd‘“ﬁaﬁ same source .
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. that a FTederal Agéent was watching the home of Farmer from & cabin st Hlosn'
Park nearbdby and that the Agent was accompenied by his wife and some small -
ochi}] drens However, Mr, Bean expressed his opinion that there were no Agents -
watching the homse ‘ ' S e
Whei questiomed as to the whereabouts of the Farmera during the esrly months - o

of the year and particularly as t6 phone calls to the Farmer house during
April, Mr. Bean steted that Herd and Esther Farmer left the fam probedbly 18 T
the latter part of April and that they were gone for seversl weeks, ‘peturning
© approximately & week before June 16, 1933e He adviged that when they departed ..
they told him they wers going to Kenses Citys He advised be received a long .
aistance call fram Esther during $hat time and he presumed she called fram = -
Kansae City, Missourls He ‘denied that he received any mail or other BT S
sommnications fram them during their ebsence and that he had no informatiom

. a8 to where they weree Harvey Bean positively denied that any one came to the -
‘garmer homs during the wecks Herb and Esther were gonée ‘He was emphatic im .0

his statement that no one spent one Or more nights at the home during this 0%
period and stated that bhe knew nothing concerning any long distance teleophone
- ealls to or from that house during that time except the one he received from
‘Esther Farmare . S o L

t LT el

Prenk Vaughn, who resides at 1808 Porter Aveme, J’Opnn: iisﬂoﬁr.i. 'ﬂi, mug:t ;
“‘to the office of Chief of Detectives £4 Portley by his officers end waB .. Ui
- questionsd by Agenta Nathan and BraYe BENRUR T & L

El

Vaughn steted that he until recently was the owner of the Mid way Drug Btorey "
1612 Main Street, Joplin, Missouri, when be sold the same to Jack Rickards, who
cams to Joplin from Bts Louis, Missourie Es sdvised tbat he received & §1,000000
check from Rickards and took & $50000 morigage on the drug store which has mot -
peen satisfied, He denied that he has axy financial interest in the drug store

- at this tipe, but admitted, after some questioning, that he 18 eslling aloohol
-7 an& whiskey and that he makes the sbove mentionsd drug store his headquarters
and is there most of the timee ‘Be advised that be met Herbd Farmer several years

ago at Picher, Oklahoma, at which time he was boarding ‘at the home p‘t‘ l‘amqlf'__n T

pother and that he has besn friendly with Fermer since tha.t_um. it eg T

Yaughn steted that he possibly saw Herb Farmer on the morning of June 16, 1053, -
i at the Midwaey Drug Store; that he next saw Farmer at sbout 4 or 4:30 P.M, when |
R Farmer was sitting in bis cer 4n front of the drug staree Fe steted that on the

‘ jatter occasion Famer said nothing to him whatsoever regerding the jarra"gt_j_ggt';j;.:;.,
Frank Xashe YVaughn poeitively denied trat he sa¥ yarmer again that daye Y, BT
denied that he sa¥ Mrse Nast and Dick Gelates or amy other persons at. tbe Midvar
hat evening inquiring for Herd Farmer OT sny pereons fran out. 0f -
.- Joplin who might Lave been Galatas and Mrze. Nash and her daughteTe VYaughn womld

‘pot say definitely whether he was in the 4drug store st the time they. wuld have

arrived, first stating that he may have been in the Tear of the dmsf--pton- whsn

. L
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" him tbat he lmew Nesh,

" went downtown and bought

_been killed, He advised thet Parmer then left in his automobi )
Farmer then t$old Vaughn thet Herd *had decided to leave town for awvhils.® 7

. home in bis gutomobiles He advised that ke did not
he did not knovw his whereabouts and does not believe

_ber to town on one OF two occasionse

“jail during such hot weatbsTe

they came and later steting that be bolieved he was at bome st opproximately -
that houre Ee advised that no ono at the drug store informed him of the - ¢
presence of these persons apd that Herd Farmer has never relsted to him that Thae

such persons came t0 Joplin or to the drug stores AT Ut F S

Yeupghn stated thet on the morning of June 17, 1933, he ws
bhe heard a radio broadecast fram Coffeyville, Kansas, ‘roga
Eansas City, Missourl, and tellipg of the arrest of Fraok Hashe He {

that be did not defini tely learn from this broadcest whether Frank Eash was -
xilled, Vaughn stated that he 444 not Jmow that Farmer was & friend of Nashy -
Fermer pever having pentionsd Nash's nams to him, but that on the theory that “: -
Parmer might know Nash due to Farmer's gambling sctivities, be tnstructed Mrse

Vaughn to cell Mrs. Farmer regarding the mattere He atated that at sbout 9:30

Ao Hord and Esther Fermer canme to Vaughn's home at shich time Fermer advised R

having served with him at the penitentiary at Mchlestery -
Oklshomas He advised that Farmer was anxious to Xmov whether Nash was Klled " ..
at Eansas City; that Farmer asked when the next broadcast would be made and Il
that hs told Farmer that a Joplin stetion would broadcast at 1:45 P, that i o
Farmer suggested that they weit uatil that time and thet he and Farmer them . % .
s case of beere Be advised that they drank beer until
the broadcast in the afternocon when it wes definitely Jeerned tbat Nash bad o
le and that Mree = -

<

Yavghn positively depied that Mree Nash or any one els csue to bis home the -
porning of June 17, 1933, with the Farmers snd he advised that he 418 not know -
of her presence in Joplin until he read of the same in the newapeperse

17

Yeughn stoted that after Farmer left he, Veughn, took Esther Farmer to her -

hesr fram Fermer apd that "
that Mrae Farmer kneWs . il:
e took groceries to Mrs, Farmer and brought

He stated that on peveral occasions b : .
" He advised that he end bie femily spent

poveral days on a river trip ard returned to Joplin e morning of July 5, 1933;
that he went to see Mre. Ferner possibly two oF three days after returning 80
Joplin and that he did pot see Farmer theres Be stated that appuro:'tn_ately two
or thres days before Farmer wad arrested Mrs, ¥aruer called him on the - .. o
teleptons end told him tbat she wented to go to town end that she wented him
to take her; that he went %0 the Parmer residerce and there for the first.time
saw Farmers Eo advised that he urged Farmer to give himself up, but that iifi”

Farmer stated he was waiting until 4t turned eooler because he hated to be iR

Ysughn while making ti» above statensnts was frequently asked inether be would
sigz his pame to a statement of the above and he always repl_io_d ‘t_hat-'hotw_wquld. .
Lo e st SR
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Howsver, at the end of the comversation he refused to sign a statement or ety .

pature until he had seen an sttorneye

PR

Chief of Detectives Ed Portley, Joplin, Missouri, advised that one Clyde Higess _5" :

who 1s cormonly known as Bonehead Higgs, is known to be a good friend of .1 .
Barvey Bailey and Herd Farmere He advised that Higzs is a profeasiomal . .
gambler and is now operating e chain of cabins at Brenson and possibly at
Hollister, Missourie Ed Portley advised that he has received pumerous tips

during the past two or three weeks that Bailey and possibly other escapes from

ot

the Kansas State Penitentiary are being harbored by Higzs at Branson and .-

Hollister, Missourie Mre Portley, however, was unabls o0 furcish the source

_of his information in this respecte be advised that Higgs has a polios record 'f.‘,f‘

and that his 1sat known Kansas City Police number is 3527¢ Higgs having beea - '

arrested at Kensas City on November 4, 1909e

T
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On 7=-5-33 Special Agent J. E. Brennan, accompanied by Special Agent C. Je =
Jenkins of the Chicago Bureau oftice, called at the home of Jake Orsen,
Wenora, Illincis, where inquiry was made of Mrs. Orsen for Mrse Frank - - .
Harrisone MNrs. Orsen stated that Mra, Harrison had left, but thet she did s
not know when, where she was going or when she would returne . e '

Jeke Orsen drove up to the house at that point and denied knowing such a ‘
person as Mrs. Frank Harrison or Mrs. Luce, but when he recalled that he .- .
had a cousin named Luce he stated that she had left that morning; that he '
did not know where she was going or when she would returns About ten minutes .
later Jake Orsen called Agent Brennan at the Stanton Hotel and stated that - -
that womsn concerning whom inquiry was made bad returnsds - T T

. Sue was thereupon interviewed and atated that they Led gone to Hot spﬁm. .

Arkansas, to take the baths as she wes suffering fran rheumatism; that while
there she went out on a party and became quite intoxieated; that the members -,
of the party were kidding her about being the only one that did not have a S
man and that during the perty some one suggested that she merry a Georgs ' e
¥Williems, one of tke party, and that she did marry Williams, although she was ‘

--go drunk she doces not knox who was present nor who married them; 4hat this

occurred on either the 4th or 25tb of May, 1933; that she and Williams mnt_,_' ::_‘3
to a tourist camp in Hot Springs, the exact location of which slLe ‘does not . .
recell nor dces she recall who operates the camp, whore they remained for two

~ days; that Williams left her and she has not seen him sinces Ghe stated that =

she lmows no one named Galatis, who is supposed to have been one of the
witnesses to the ceremony; that she hes never been in Joplin, Missouri; does
not know Herb Farmer; has never been in Kansas City ahd that the only way she
would take an asroplane ride was that she be shloroformed. or otherwise un- |

consciouse

Sho at first stated that she met Williams at Hot Springs, tat when informed that

" yrank Nash had stated, prior to his death, that ke had married a woman whom he

had met et the O Pe Inn in Chicago, she stated that she had met this man known
%o her as Williams at the Os Ps Inn where she had been employed as & c0oke
A photograph of Frank Nash was exhibited to her, tut she stated she wauld not
say whether or not this was the man she had marrieds She described Williaus as
being about 45 years of age, height feet 9 or 10 inches, wcre a black Charlie
Chaplin mistache and so far as she recalls had dark brow hairj that she d43id not
notice if he wore a toupess ' . S T

Ske stated that there was no sentiment attached to the marriage as she had
previously been married to a man named Luce,a Malrose Park policeman by whom
she tas a daughter, age 7 years; that one day Ince told her that he was in love
with another woman, who turned out to be her sister; that sbe divorced ‘him and
.— S'I ;-:- . ' . ’ V = ,.r .'.‘av'




'Agent Jenkins ascertained fram the loceal telei:hoiw cdﬁpany ’até_léxvu;n; thnt cn

be married her sister and that she has not been particularly concerned abmt -
affaeirs of the heart since that timmy I (R CoL T

gS%e stated that when Williams deserted her at Eot Springs she had $50,00 o her "
own and procesded to her aunt's house at Wenona, Illinois, apd secured her , .- -
cowsin Jake Orsents permission to bring her daughter to Wenona; that she went t0 - .
Aurors, Minnesota, and brought her daughter to Wenona where sl has since:
resided, &She stated thst she has never used the name of Harrison and knows mo .
one named Frank Harrison; that she is known at Wenona as Mrs. Luce. - She appeared

to be a womar of culture end refinezent and is unquestionably a very accomplished

"if.g . Lo . e g g

Agent Jenkins had ascertained that one Frank Harrison hed been seen with this T
women at Wenona on several occasions prior to the apprehension of Nash end in an .
endeavor to ascertain the identity of Harrison further interview was had with

Jake Orsen, Orsen denied knowing anyone namsd Frank Harrison or that his eogsin"

- had ever been associated with any person while 1n Wenomae = . .ol f el

. Ty

It was learned that one Clarkson Je Brown, a world war veteran who had been in -
the employ of the mayor for fifteen years, had acted as a bar tender for Orsen .. .
on several occasions and when interviewed concerning Frank Herrisoh stated that -
he had met Mr. and Mree Frenk Earrison on a number of occasions and had Uil
recently been informed by kirs. Harrison, who lives at Wenona {Mrs. Na!lh)_ that _‘.fr_
Frank Harrison is now in a hospital in St. Peul; that Harrison was represented .-
to bim = being & salesman, appeared 1o be rich as when he visited Wenona he waild
set up the town and had purchased the saloon ‘that Orsen now owna for Orsene A4

. photograph of Frank Nash wes shown to Brown, who stated that allowing for & . .-

Charlie Chaplin musteche and a wig he was certain that the photograph was that. '~
of the man known to bhim as Frank Harrison; that Harrison was last in Wenona on ‘. -
or about- 6=11=33 at which time he was driving a Plymouth coup@e . ..~ -

ller's -

# R

6~11~33 a telsphone call was made from Orsen‘s saloon at Wenona to VYerne Mi
place in Eansas Citye B e
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Brown firther stated that Harrison usually ceme to Wemona alone, unless'be was’ .
accompanied-by Nash'a wife who was known to Brown as Mrs. Harrisone It was ouly - -

" on one occasion that he had another man with him who was an Jtalian from Ciceroy

I1linois; that he did not know the name of this Ttalien, but that one o the .
other was referred to as “Doo". : e N T

Mrs, Nash stated that sho__may'ba resched at Wenoma or through her cousin _i&h T
Orsen and that any commnications will reach heor eddressed t0 Francss Luce, care
of Jaxe Orsen, Werona, Illinoise She states that she is now dspendent upon Orsen

for support, but hopes to bs able to obteln employment in which event she ' -




undoubtedly will leave Wenona.

A memorendum relating to telephone calls made frowm Orsen *s bome and saloon -
will be submitted by Agent Jakins of Chicagoe . BT

After the arrest of Subjects Herbert A. Parmer and Mrs. Esther Farmer it was -
believed advisable, in view of their staterenta, to cuase the arrest of Mrase -
Frances Lice Nashe 4 memorandum by Speciel Agent Le Ge Turrou reflects Mrse - -
Nash's arrest, as followsi _ : A




Pursuant to instructions, the writer, accompanied by Special Agent Je Be

" Brenhan of the St. Louis office, procseded dy plane to Wenona, Illinois,

via Chicago, for the purpose of effecting the apprehension of Mrs. Nashe .
This in view of the developments which arcse in comneotion with the arrest - n
of Mr. and Mrs, Farmer at Joplin, Missouri, fram whom later information . .
was obtained inwilving Mrs. Nash in the conspiracy to liberste Bash from . % -
Federal custodye ‘ L Tl e

At Chicago arrangements were {mmediately made by Agents, with special Agent - -
in Charge Purvis, to have an appropriate guard meet Agents at Rutlandy
Illinois, which 1s five miles south of Wonona, as it was thought thet soms
members of the mob might be staying with Mre. Hash at the home of her cousin. .

Special Agent in Charge Ladd was telephonically contected by Special Agent
D. Oe Smith of the Chicago Bureau office and be was requested 0 -maks the
necessary arrangements through Special Agent Norris, who was et that time at
Springfield, Illinois, with the Illinois State Highway Police to have
several men meet Agents at Rutlande . ;

_'On the same date, July 10, 1933, the writer, accompanied by Special Agents 7 ...
_prennan and -Jenkins, of the Chicago office, proceeded by automobile to S
'Rutland, Illinois, where Special Agent Norris and four members of the . .
T11inois State Highway Police were awaitinge We procesded at once to he .
pome of Jake Orsen where Mrs. Nash was staying and there she was placed im - -
custodye 4 warrant fao her arrest having been issued by the United States -
Commissioner at Xamsas City earlier in the day. oo Lo

Mrs. Nash voluntarily agreed to accompany Agents $o Kensas City by automodilee
Arriving at 8t. Louis about 9:30 P.M., sams day, Mrs. Hesh was taken to the

. 8te Louis Police Headquarters where she was fingerprinted and photographede -
Later she was questimed by the writer, in the presence of Special Agemt in
Charge ladd, Agent Brennan, Chisf of Poliace - Col. Joseph Berk, and Chisf of
Detcctives Kiser, at which time Mrse Nash repeatedly and emphatically denisd
to possess any information congcerning this matter. &he contendsd that &wring
the massacre at Eansas City, on Juns 17¢h, and several weeks pricr to that -
sho was at Wenona with her cousine She professed complete ignorance as %0 any
telephonic conversations which she received or had put in at the home of Mras
Farmer on June 16, 1933, Ste steadfastly denied that she bad boem ‘at the homs
of the Rarmers at Joplin or even lmowing these peoplee Ehe disclaimed e.n: '
knowledge as to an airplans trip she made from Hot Springs to Joplin in company
with Dick Galatas and assorted that she is unacquainted with this man nemed
Galatase For approximately the two hours of questioning Mrse Nash maintaired
her complets ignorance of th» matter and insisted that the Government ms t have
made a mistakee However, after she was confronted by the writer with over-
whelming facts concerning her known movements during and after the massacre

at Kaneas City and after having acquainted her with part of the contents of the

o  ma g - o Y g




statement which was made to the writer by Mrs, Farmer wherein Mrs., Farmer
olaimed that the telephons call to Kanses City to Verne Miller was pt in
£irst by her, Mrse Nash, she then finally broke down and recited to the
writer what sho knew in the case, asserting tbat the reason why she .-
previously lied about the matter was becauss that she was scared that she
might be put on the spot if she would talke co S

sbout 4:00 Adle on July 11, 1933, sccompanied by four police officers of the -
St. louis, Missouri, Police Department, Mrs. Nesh, Special igent Je Eo R
Brennan and the writer continued the journey by automobile to Kansas Citye .

At Jefferson City, Missouri, in accordance with previcus arrangements that
had been made, Mra. Nash was transferred to & gheriff's car (Jackson County)
in which Special dgent Brantley and Deputy Sheriff Thorp arrived fram :
Kansas City to meet Agentse Agent Erennan at this time returned to Ste
Louis, together with police officers of the Ste Louis Police Departmente

'Mrse Fash,accompanied by the writer, Agent Brantley, together with Depufyy
" . gheriff Thorp, proceeded to Kansas City, arriving there ad 12:30 Pl ca T

July 11, 1933¢ Mrse. Nash was taken to the Bureau af fice at Kansas City,

where after considersble guestioning by dgent Brantley and the writer she

furnished a signed statememt covering her associastion with Frank Kash during

the past eighteen months and up to the time of the events which took place

at Eansas Citye Missouriy on the morning of June 17, 1933, the details of .-

which are set forth in the statement furnished to Agentse : S

1 A

Lo G. Turrou, Special Agente ' .

Mre. Hash was interviewsd at the Ksnsas City office by Special Agents Dwight -
Brantley and L. G, Turrou and made & statement, as followss = - - o




I an mnn; this statement of lv own free will io Dd&ht lranthr cﬁ L. .. REE
~Turrou, kmowing them $0 be Spz2cizl igents of e United Etatos Buwsany of - S

Investigation, after boing inforued that wictever I say ean nd m h M

.gainat ™ 1% & subsscusn$d ecurs pmeoadincl. s .

My fu1l name $s Prences Mikulich lnll-'. T was hon at lﬂloth. I!mo.otq.
on Kay 3y 1902 My futher's name 1s Vinoent Mikulich an® my sother's name E
we3 francesy They bot: reside et LZurors, Mimnesotas I have four sigters . -
end three brotherse I finishef high schuol at Aurora, Minnesota, amd -

" subsejuently ntitended the St:te Normal Behool st Stevens Foint, luecnli.l.
from whieh fnstitution I grofueted inm 1924, In April, 1924, I merried Im.

.. 1oe6 of Stevens Foint, Wiscnsin, living with him five years and by this -
morricge hud one ohild, a girl whose narme is Denella Iuces Ny sister nu

Kikulieh ssused donastie Srouble betwesn my bhusbaid wnd d after gy - .
divorce from Wayne Ince im 1930 ot Chiuso tShis sutqr . ”» nrrlo(. '
ox—husbnnd. June B, 1930, o Coowia P .

‘_ T —\
- -In 1928 I beg:n working as s cook at the O, P. In. locaud n lorth Anm .
- an¢ West River Road, Chieago, Illinoise This 19 & roudhowse at whieh .uh
are served and im whieh Wor is and has been so0ld for some time, The -
licsase $0 operate tLis place 1s fszued fn the maxe of Iouis Rosale I h-n :
elso been told thut Doo 8tacy either owns this plsce entirelyor hes am .. '
interest in 1t, He 1s a Chieago cha.racter. althugh I kmow W littll a‘bont

Adout & yesy -nd a half ago I net, 418 a saloon on the scuth ‘algb gf\ Ghiéqd

= » Beur Cottage Grove Street, & man by the nsre of Gearge W, Miller ihfal YL

subsesuently snrried and who I have aince leurned is Fronk Nesh, nn ompcl
ecovict from lsavenworth Penitontiary and who was killed in Kanses City,

- Xisscuri, on the poraing of June 17, 1933, Ttere wors several of us ia a

party at this ssloon, thes only ose of whom Y renecher now {8 Doo Btnh lhup

in this guthering Qeorge Miller apre.red em was itroduced to ms, as wll &

I resomber by Etucye Om this oecasion he asked me for my uloyhonc m 3

e £

that I was off from work from time to time J would mact Millers We began
" ke~ping eompany after a time «und saw a grest desl of such cthere As well |
N © 1 yerenber, X mot Millor toward the end of the sussor and sawtizs sbout : ,

ot ' Thanksgiving of the same ycar I quit work at the Os Pe Inne Comiitions at e
. " Oc Po Ion Becane 80 bud that I docided that it was ' best toru to qult 'olk. :

- n.: o

-0 -t ._.u.‘,' L.

- . Ve .
R o e s ok o Y - . T e e T N,




L4

"4 short tine sfter I 1eft the employ of tbe 0s Po Ian I sow Millor am $014 DR
J wce lexvimg the gan snéd that T wad going home shigh 18 i8 Aurora.“lim-dtu

telephone mumber at wiieh to esll him whem 3 got im St. Peule '§ eslled Miller -
apd met Lim therve pille r suggerted that Mo &rive me to BY bome in Aurore apl T
%o this I agreed and be did toke =8 tbers &t which time 3 introduced RIm w oL
ay fanilye Upen gcompletion of this visit Miller took e »aek %0 B%. Penl amd .
1ot ma Shere after whish I went duck %0 chicago shere 1 mode my hame wish ny .
sisters at 2019 rert Jackson Blvde Miller Xnew whore J would be snd @ fow days
after 1 arrived in chicage be e>ntacted mee Yrom that sime OR ] Sa¥ Kile
.uently nnd w were xeeping protty steady sampenye OB cecr.sions whel I s '
herd prossed ¢insncially I would ask Miller for BORSY and he would give 48 %0 -
s, 1 woculd mot {afre uently ask Miller wbat business pe was in and pe would teld -
me he Ws a salesral, Bt would mot menticnd any firm with which he was eonnected iu”
gor would be tell me sh:t he Wb pellings OB these cecanions wheB 1 would ask e
Miller these questions be {uvarinbly wculd change She subjecds T i e

.After sor® pontns Miller and 1 would live togetliere Be would ehesk

B-tels as his sife and Mo would go away gor poriods of time,

" great denle O’Q of these hotels, I recall, at which we st

~ park Arnse 1¢/5y imprescion th.t Do registered us tbere uB
Kr. apd ¥rse Qex &° Millere » . i

1 hrve 8 eocsin by the pame of Juke Oreen, WAO gosites at

shieh 18 110 ziles fro® thigagos 02 oecasions Miller woul

my cousin ané I recall thst on OR® oscasion wben dowk there % int
grank Barziscle After these visits So Wenoas we would Te
wad rore or lees whet we galled homee This mde of &
Miller eontinued pntil sbout MUy, 1953, when 1 decided t0 E° t0

- arksnsase Miller bad told s thot he was going to be away IoT
‘mepticoed goizg to ot Bprings as I had lpoard 1¢ sald that the ®

-..- gprings weId good for gheum:tish and 1 was suffering fram this

after (Li8 comversstion told = that be would eee me ip Eot 8prit
poxe moneYe This wcb early in Ma¥, 1933, snd 3 vent from crLicage 30
by trulne is 1 rererber I traveled oR she Rook Isiand Rsilroe@ o
parsing 1hroudh Little Roek, »rkans:8s Ky ohbild, panella,
my perents i Aurorss Minne sotae o R

Y

p 4 raéen thot I arrived nt Hot Sprins- nmns.'ou nax‘-iii:s;;nﬂ' sekad . tatl-

@ad driver the pame of @ §ood hotel und he paped the srlington end 1 geht then N
‘end rogistered under the nane of Mroe Prances HarTisobe the pext porning on the -
gtreets of Hot syrings 1 sa¥ piller and I jeft the hotel end went with nim to
1ive at the Ouk lewd Tourist Camp where we registerod under the hane of Mre sM - '

Mrs. George jillexre We remnined at this Sow ist oo an
wen I wns snrried $o Miller nt Hot Bprings, Arkonsass
and a xas kn: Wi only to s as *Rruss” witnesssd Our marriecs v
by & Justioe of the Peatee pefore our marriange 1 bsé told

o d
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"entire purty consisted of arproximately twelve peoplee I rocsll thet at-thie o' -

" Mmome [Es €14 mot %61l me where he was fram, X have been sliown a photograph

" Daring this time $hct Miller and I wors et Hot Springs X racall st ome day | i f
be introduced me $0 a man and womm known as Berb and Ksther, steting thet thmy - .

'Plymouth Coupe, bezrimg Illimois lismme, the number of whick I 40 not know, '.:,:'

and tired of roming arcund s we had woen doing and that I wanted . lwn

This wos my first srip to Hot Springs, Om the oecasion of this trip X met
Riehard (Dick) Galstas end kis wife, who were frieads of killers One eveming .
there was n ¢imnsr at the Arlington Hotal at which severzl poople were . Yt e
present, mos: of wham were said to be from Nex York, end whieh Miller and X .
ettended, There were caly thres women at thie dinner, the rest being mems The

[

dinner J wes futrofuced to a man by the rams of Moore wi.ose first nem X 8o Bot

of Vorne C. Miller, but I ax unible to recognize it as the man nuxod Moore I met

at the dimner. I renember sesing this ren Moors om the etreets of Hot Springs i
stz time following this dimners I d0 mnot reczll tha nartes of any of the other

- persons present at the dimner, I recall that golf end dcgs were the primefipal . .

topios of conversition among the pen at this dinners I remezber distimcdly . . [~ . o
there were %vwo men present who appearsd to be &og fnnoierse The wommn discus sed S
elothes, mostlye : . Ce D Uil el

serc friends of his. He asked me if 1% would de alright far them to ecame uwp 30 7. -
the sottzze at the touwrist eamp wa wore atcupying and visit us for a shart time 7.
and I told bim esrtsimly it would be all richte Ecrb and Lether, shoss lest
pames I 1-arned o be Faruer, ¢id visit Niller and me for scverel days st emr N

" eottagee Esther and I would g2 out togetier practieally every afterncom while the

Farmers wore visiting use Frow the invitution extended by Miller to the Farmrs -
to visit us and fram the associ-t100 of Parmer emd Miller it appesred that they . .
were well known to one amothery . - LT e

semetim sbout. the E7th of May, 1953, Miller and I left in bis sutomcbils, &

eazroute te Chisago, stopping %o ses my ecusin at Vemona, Ilinois, Leo:virg T
wenopa we went on $hrough Chicago and stopped at a roidhouse o2 highway F1R oot L
about thirty xilea morth of Chieago whish is opersted by a person known to xe &8 .
*Big Louie,” ¥%e remained et this place for eevoral duyse . "Big louie" scemd to.
%o well known %o Millsr, I do mo% know the name 0f this rosdhouse, While we were
stopping at this place we msde a trip down to Wemoua to see xmy cousime After -
termin=ting our stopping ut "Big loule’s” pl:oe we went ‘to aurors, Minnsscta, as
J wented to get My child, %o rexained over night at Aurora, got my ohilé amd ;.
peturned to St. Paul whe-e we stopped at the privute heme of some friends of <

Nills r whose peme I do not kmev and I cemnot mow tell the location of the :_-oli,,q.ﬁco'. .
There sere only two pecpls at this place, @ men and & WORale The mun appoured $o
be somewbere sround 40 years of age, haipht 8 feet 8 or @ inches, molfum buildy = .

ssdium complexion, medium éexk haire The wem:n was very am:11, thin face, @nrk

* gomplexioz, é~rk hair and mot at all good lookinge I have beea shown a pbohg!‘éxl
‘ of Mary Crawford, alias Mary Courtaey, and I mm positive thx«t she 1s not the

womn 1 sav at this Bousse MNiller and I remained st this m”-'@'yﬁ_aig‘:ﬁ_‘ -
B U R VA
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' pighte I canmnot rec:ll the names of the people ct vhose place we spent the
. pightes Lexving CLicago the Dext 4sy we wont to ny cousin’s place in le:.ou;-.-f

_ On Thursday, Juse 15, 1833, we -p'ut‘n and aremd Bet springlloi :
8riving and as I reccll wa drove up & mountain ia Ho% Bpriugse OB Friday, o

" at the eamp amd saw Rickard (Diek) Geletas drive up %to the office at the esmp
. and I heurd bim mukv gnjuiry es to whsre the Millera were livinge ‘¥is WA Vel o

‘californis licensce X we ot 8 Joss to understand for whet reced xile

.an@ told me thot 1 should not worry as everything would be a1l 'r.idlﬁ ~at BO

L T eI

_ home of Calatas, while I wss there, were his !_tto.‘"-o "1,"!'?1"!9935"

. L
.or

g rocall distinetly that Killer and I and the couple eb whose bouse we epeat
night at 8t. Faul drunk severul botiles c}t beer, tut I 80 not reecall the brand
of YT f A o IR 5y e

La:ving Ste Poul, Miller end I cnd the beby made our way back $0 Chiesgog .
stopying st "Big loule’s® place emroute for & short time onlye . Arrivicg ia
Chicago Miller took me so some friends of bis who lived in @ apartuest oa the
scuth sids, but the looation of which 1 @0 Dot knove We remained there over .

J11inois, and remained there for severe) dayse While in Wenoma I told Miller -
s4hat I wunted to g2t & f1st and setile édown as I depired 0 hove & hous, | N

st2ted thut wo would muke a drive for a fon days and after w returned !o;pu
settle domRe L S gl

Leaving Wenona he told ms that he wes &riving south end ve fipally wound wp st
Hot Bprings, arknmsas, arriving there late one wednesday nigat or enTly on® >

ehursdey morming sbout June 14 or 15, 1935, wnt stopped st e Oak lam Tour ist
. Camp undsT the Bame of Mr. snd Mrc. Oeorge I.‘linc. We were _;_rue

1ing in $he

[

Plymouth Ooupe pearing the Illinois licenses

Juns 16, 1933, I pecall shat after we got Wp and hed breakfast I wms suffering
with a scre ankle and told Miller that I wented $o see 8 8ogtor and he Sook me i

. %o see a Goetor in Hot Springs who trected my anklee After leuving the dootor's

office he tock m@ apd the baby buck %0 the tonrist eamp and he left me between . -
11:00 and 11:30 idis and told me he had S0 sec SORe people &owntouRe This 8¢ " "
sbte last time I have ever peen Killers . ST in

PR

‘Sometime Guring the gfternool, prob;"blf soon after ;nn;n. 1 mu nrcottap

dirocted to the cump 1 w3 oecupyinge Ee approeched me snd told me that Wre il
Miller had bean *picked up” end gaid that I had better pack up ‘and g° with bim -
%o Lis bome at Hot Springs end stey with him end Lis wife. I pocked snd weAS . .

with Gslatas to his Loms, arriving et Calatas' bhoms Be trisd S0 tell ™ SO

of the particulars of the pick up of Millere Ho sald that three hen het &rives -

" wmp to the Fhite Front which is & gerbling hall and soft drisk optabllmt_:‘}-;ia._-"«,'
. opereted By Gulatas end had taken ¥iller away end that the whole thiag appeunl ‘

‘2ike u kidnappinge fe 8id not tell me that thecs meR wara officers, but sail =
they were dressed 1ike and bad the appesrunoé of being bueines: meR, B gh. x

seid thet the car in which tbess three men were truveling was besring & HES
- .-‘ro‘l‘.

-

be picked up and the whole thing was meve %o mee OCalatas tried %o console B8 .
bimself

it

and & solored maide

- e
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Mile at the home of

at Joplim, Miseouri.
of Esther Farmers X

Farmers only slightly
explonatime I asked Galatas bo

I hed ever ridden in
to as I was afraide
would accompany mee
aad Calutas took me,

Galatas during this period of time -/ Friday afternoos, .
June 16, 1933, be yeceived seversl telephame ealls, but I diinot hear ‘any of
them and 414 Bot kmow from whom they calbe Whea I had besn there for soms: NI

‘11ttle time o said to me that I had better go o the hame of Zather Farmer -~ 57

Be 418 not explain So me why I should go to the home <

osked Gelates wy I should go to Joplia as I knew the - -
end bis yoply was th=t I should go, without further "

a plans and I told him thet
He explained $hat planes wer

¥ we would go to Joplin and he asked me if

I had mot and I 48 not vt
s safe end that ‘Ir._'.nul.au. g 0

I finally conmsnted to muke the trip to Joplin by plene R

xy child and his wife to the sirport where there was &
plans, I €14 mot Inow the name of the pilot of the planss Ky beby asd X o
" got 1nto the plsne apd Galatss got in the plane i
~ gtarted to Joplin, 1% 4R not seem long to muke the trip to Joplin and a8 "'

1 remecber we arrived there about dusk, 1 recall th:t either Diek Galatss Sl

or bis wife told me that Esther Farmer would be ¢
were going over there, We lended out of the eity limits of Joplin, NMissouri, : o
but os I hd never been at Joplis before 1 em umsd T

of the place we landede I 4id not pay the
springs to Joplia and I 414 not give money
‘persom to pay for this trapeportctione 1 recall
put 1t in Ky purse and this guo was 12 =y urse hea I - ,

Niller's car and had

-.otortoft.haplm

at Joplin, I do mo% reosll

$o the pilot and whethber 1 aropped 1. The gus 1

home of Frank Vaughs

whea we londed at Joplim we expec

put after looking aro

Galatas had soneoRs 03

in Joplim.

pilot for the $rip from Bo% . -l
to Dick Galates or any other

tod to find Horb Yarmer there welting for ues -

patesd of his wife and we .-

alled by telephons et we

1e t0 Gescribe the locatiom . -

Nhot I mad takes s gum out of

whother I handed Ey puree
n question was left at the -

mAd we ccld mot locate him and 1t wad thea that Diek - ...

Upon our arrival in the $axicadb st Joplis we entis
place he telephonsd to the home of the Farmers. After ecmpleting this TR

- apnd that Herd Furmer

whieh is sbout sevel

arriving at the h me

after w discussed the pick up of my hu

‘telephone enll he informed me th=t he had Just ta
would be there scon to taks us dcw to his homey Ehortly

after Herd Farmer appsared with his car and took us dowa to his residemoe . "

miles south of Joplime

11 for a taxicad to teke us to the town of Jopline -

red a drug store fras which

1ked with Fother Farmer SRR

ey A

of )rs. Yarmer, Mrs. Former ret us at the Goar and #0OB

Galatas recite in detail to Mre apd Kre. Farner t

tke arrest of my husbande Mrs. Farmer imcidentally inforzed me that aboud ;. -

five 6'clock that afterncon she received 8 telephome csll fram Mrs . Dick

Qelates’at Hot Springs atvising thct we had left

reguesting thet He: b
was through a mix-up

Furzer mest us st the plan®e
that Berd Fermer weant to She

shand at Hot Springse I heard Diek . ..

he circumstances surrounding . N

for Joplia by plane anf
¥e later leurced that’
wrong airporte At ‘aboud .’

ten o'clock that evening, Juns 16, 1935, Mrs. Famer received 8 tolephon® _
21l from Mrs: Dick Galatas et Hot Springs meking inquiry as % whether oF NI
a0t wo had safely lanied, In the course of this

telephone epnv_pr,sgt;pn Diek .

v




Moore t0lé me %o not worry and that everything will be 8ll right, He o

a8 Moors dezired %o know sll the details and particulsrs as to bow MiLle® .

2eaving for Bot Springs by alrplane the following morning.” 4t this point

Noore thct Miller was taken into Kansae City by oare ¥When Esthor FarmeT

Galatas talked to his wife and I hewrd him telling her that we oS here )
righ$ and that sbe will hear from him furthere After the eomyletion of this .
eall I recull Herd Fercer, Erse Zetber Farmer and Dick Galatas entered agalm i1
into a discussion ecncerning the piek up of my busbend et which time X . <.t S
remerbar that either Dick Geletas oF . Herdert Farner suggested tust they _
exunicate izmedintely with Moore at Eans as City $o see ghethor e eould 80 v
gorething and asked me whother I Inew any of Miller's friends at Kamses cig - -
and I said Dss Soon thereafter Mrs. Zathey Farmer, at the sugtestion of -
either Diek Calatas or Herd Yarser, put §n & long distence cell for Mre
Joore at his residence ia Kansss City and wben they were connected she i
oformed him in detail es %o the eircumstances lesding to the arrest Of Wy i vi
husband and also advised Moore that I snd my ehild end piek Gulutss were at . U
her, Esther Furmar's, residencee Mrs. Farmer then turned over the receiver ;
to re and told me thot Moore wontad to talk to mes Moore asked me to yeclite -
to him if I knev the detzils concerning the arrest of my husb=nd which I aid i

ap far s I knev fram the informution whieh I receivod from Diek Calatase =< i

. e

»

me whether I had suffisiemt money .nd a8 $0 whst I contemplated to e X
to1d him I wae undecided end Le sgain told me mot o woxxy pecsuse he would
take cure of me lster one He askad me as t0 whether I know of eny place &a
Chicogo where I ecould go end I told him mo. At this poiat Moore told me »
turn over the receiver to Diek Culatas aB he wunted to telk to hime The - . -
ecnversat ion between Moore and Gelatas was prootically the same as hed with ™ © o

was arresteds I heard Galatas inform MooTe shat Sbhey left bY sutomodile
from Hot Springs and that the ear in whieh the three Jes had transported =
Miller bore a Colifornia liomas, Just defors the sonversation wed terminat
I aistinmetly heard Galatas ask Moore as %o whether he could be of axy AT
assietance to Rim and after s pause Galotas saill, "Vell, in Shzt case X B i e

1

the conversatilon termimatedls Cirar e

ifter this I recall we hnad o fow bottles of beer and & discussiom ogAll WS
contersd around the arrest of xy busband, Bhortly aftar we al} rotirele 7.
¥r. Farmer and Diok Galatas slept 4n a front pedroom, while I and By bady
slept in an adjoining roow and Mm Former ale b on a glider in her livimg ;
roome : ’

ghortly after midnight on the mMOXRing of Jume 17, 1933, the telephons ralf -
and Mrs., Parmer wont to answer 1% 1 g0t up too end joined Mrs. Fune amd
I sat down beside LeTe ¥ro., Yarper $alked to Xoore sgnim for some 1387 Ve
describing to Rim in doteil for the pecond tims as to the arrest of MilleT

and tbe maonner in whick he was conveyed to Kanscs Citys I beard her telll
oompleted her conversati~n with Moore she turned the peceiver over Somé - ..
aa? 1 again talked %o him, KHe asked B egein what 1 wae going to 4o and where -
1 was going end there was sone comers-tion between us a8 to where ,I‘,‘?_oul-ﬁl. e

.."1-




»e contacted in the futuree I told him thut I would go home, which meant
to the homs of my cousin in Benona, Illinois, 4t the time of this =S ;

convorsitim Moore told me thutba was at the station im Konsae CiWe ¥ aid mot -
know what kind of station he recnt, My conversation with him at this time ~-
was mostly about where s could get im touch with me, ‘He said that I shou
2ot ¥orry too much as things possidly were not as bad as they soemsd and |5 -

perbaps it eculd be arronzed thrt I could hove my husband back mgeinm or words -
$o that effects He finally stuted if I decided $o go to my home he would $xy -
to g:t in touch with me theres This concluded the conversation with Moar®s .* % -
Galstas had mo eonvers-tion with Moore on this oocasiche R

The following morning those of us et the Farmer houschold srose between #ix =~ 7.
and seven o'clock mnd nad breakfeste Shortly after breckfcot Dick Oulatas
and Herb Farmer left in the lotier's csre Oalates stzted thot be expscted 0
retumn to Bot Springs, Arksnsus, by planes 1 ghould judge that shortly efter -
s1ght o'cloek thust morning krs. Farcer received & telephone cull from & A
wozan I lster lenrned to be kra. Frank VYaughhe Mrs. Farmsr told me that ifrse -
Youghn had told ber in this ccnversition thut there Bad been & Eix-tp in Kanses
City, Missourl, that morning about & pan who was being te=ken back %0 _pavgnn’rﬂ-
Frisom and thnt there wus & lot of troubls, bat the full garticulars of s ek %
wers mot disclossd to Mrs. Parmer by Mre. Vaughille This appeared to arouse the © .
interest of Mrs. Farmer and we slortly thoreafter, when Herb Farmer returmi A
hows, went to the bome of Mrs. Voughn and lisienad to the news flashes over the .
radioe ‘ o e e

Mr. and Mrs. Yurmer, my baby and I went im Farmer's automobile to the hame of -
Frank Veught end had been there quite a 1ittle while when the m we flzshes camb,
. Broadcast over the radio, th:t seversl mem hed b-en killed {n the Unlce Stetion -
 tLat morning et Kansas City enf that yrank Bush, the priscmsr whok the officers
bed in custoly, as well as several officers, haéd beea kil d, Fhaen the news
that Frenk Mash hsd been killed gcams Over ths y=dio all the parties present, .
ecnsisting of Mr. snd Mrs, Farmer and Mr. end Kis. Vaughn, looked dircctly et =
ms and pothing was said for an tnstant and I exclaimed, "Fraxk Nach, who 18 he" .

- and then some of those present, I do mot remesbder Just which one rezarked that
Frenk Nesh was the man I had married, I desire 0 state hers, truthfullyy .- °
honectly, sincerely amd enphatically that $his was the firet time I knew Shat °
there was such a person as Fronk Kashe When the $nformation that the man I had
merried was Frank Kusk and tlut he hud beer killed was impurted to me it was . .
\difficult for me to believe th:t such was true and I, of cow 8, Was somewhat
brokez wp about ite X was ahooked end amasede Bhicrtly after the cecurrsioe R
as relsted sbove, Mr, ené Mrs. Yarner left the bome of the Veughns and 1afs 3o and
ay buby thores I thought they were going to the form and would soon be back for -
mee 3 should judge a oouple of hours lator Mrse Esther Furmer returned %  the .
Veugha home alonse X esked Rer whore her husband was end she t0l4 me ke had | .-
decided it was bect for him to go awyy for awhiles I asked her vhy Le g‘hm‘u
lesve apd I remember remarkin; tbat I saw Bo reasoR why he should leave and &e
414 not enswer the question I acked her about whers be bod gOBSe . o ot

o e
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910k to her hote and stuy tho-e cnd siz told r= mo, thut I slould aot dpqth'at-;'

. I give hirs, Yaugkn 25,00 for tuking eurr of mp «né my ehilly 1 ofrered %o pay

" @ork 10 é0 beciuse of her husbuni's abssnces I atked ber if she wunled me ®

‘the hospitality extended mes I slro told her th-t I hud ¢ fov eff=2ts ut Bt

" Gulstos hud t0ld ke thit if I meeded money t0 gt fin touch with him end I wus
" WeOkS. _ :

1 6.8‘“ ” g.ste hore th,t w'an ‘-_r. L. G. .;1! é!.'\na to " hoﬁﬁ ‘:t.ﬁ'eﬁﬁ.
. Il1linods, on July 10, 1933, =n8 fdcntified hirsgelf es a Cpociul Agent of the

T thte motter und I €14 soccm;ony bim with sowe other cfficers to Kubena Ccity,
. - . Sy T s

Before Mre, Ferter snd her husband lert I told rer th.t I sbould uko h .

but I shuuld Femuin ot the Vaughn home, which ] dide

RN
St

Uhen Krs. Furmer ears brock to the Vaughn home, after lewving with her hush-ad,
sbe mde an-ther trip awy sné ¢ube buck with 2y clothes ne I bed eskod her -7
%o dring thes $0 mo when she d1d n t wint me tO slay «t her homse I asked - .. 7.
Mra, Foyver 42 7 would eee her nguin ard she 8:1d thet I wulds It mes Gecided

th:t 1 w.uld pewiin.nt the Youshn bome over night and get a 1ittle yert and -, iEn
le-ve the following dnye, I spamd Coturdry night, June 17, 1935, st the Yeughn B
bome., The next duy, about 1:30 PJdf, I loft Joplin, kisouri, by bus,wi® ay
B~by enrcute for Benona, Illincis, by wuy of £t. Louls oné Chiougoe I arrived 77 -

‘ot my home honduy even'ng scretime. I puld my own fure out of sonoy Wy busbemd - . -

b:2 given ro which wes a 100,00 Bil) aréd I yecall thut I got the Bill ehunged
ot the Vnushn pesicences I raneubor $h:.t Veughn B.4 tiis dill shonged for mes "

¥Ti o Furar for the accamni-tions she g coréed me, But she would not ac0A
sny roasy for 1% Mrs, Foroer sme over?tho Yaughn home om Sunfaye Mre.
Vaughn tock me $0 Sbe bus st tion 1n her ear sné Kre. Feruer sgcampunisd ber

Perore le:ving Joplin I told Mrs, Yurner -‘heu'! acTived at ly h&n th-t Imft T
give bor s telephons eull end I yoo: 11 2t after I Led derd home & fov days . =

I 0i¢ put in » long &istance Sclephone eall for her and di¢ have & comersation - |

‘with here I Focull Shat dn this eonwara.tice I asked Mrs. Furnor hos she was . .

getting slonge She replied thut she wus there alane and I asked Rer where her =
husbend wus ~nd she ssid be hné not returnal, Ghe ¢:1d thot she hud addisimal

etre down. Ehe #:16 kit she »ished I wns there n:ih bere I thauked hor for -

Springs thut 1 should 1like $0 heve, including a drese and I may Live male some -
per:rk #bout Wy husbrel's sutcxbile, Bafore I heé tclked o Mrs. Fermee % -
put in a exll for the “ih.te From=~ ¢t Hot S)yri.g, .rkunezs, os I knew Shot
w.0 the pluce wlore Lick Gulatas oould be pe:ched und I wanted to tulk to him.

Funning low of fundme I got the Lhith Front over the Selephone end was 1nformed 5
by o:zsond specking from the:. th:t Diek Gul tes he€ Bct bren seoh for two . i '

DR
N

Unjted States Burenu of Inwertisution, on which occzriin ke wuc necorpunind .
somo polioe cfficors, I tolé him thut X would volunt=rily sccom;iny him $0 =

3k

13

Kones C1€y; Kissourl, whare 1t wus desized th:t I be taken in connectlon with

arriving ot Fane:s City on July 11, 1953e R T R o

4 cel;iﬁ to riute Lere thet W -é.cn;',ad husb'l-.ﬁd'rl;nd_ a nichlllm.o ,63"3011*. m
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aiocknum of Jelly w:e used by kirs, Lrther Furner
the telephonic eunvers.tlons and ] roexll that when I t:1ked 0 locre
tele ho & ubout Ky &eseuned hueb-.nd he, licoye, referre¢ to L '
ogousions us Jellye ' : : : :

3r. Turrou and Kre Bro.ntlcj h-ve shcwm T nﬁnnroun pbotbgruphl' of mnd
worel, but 1 an un ble to icentify any of them as ps. sons 1 huve sorn or WY
Guring my srcvels with =y éngoursd husb.pd, killer, S«ve th:% of Horbert T
FurveFe - S o

The fommgoing &8 a Tull end coaxplote st tement of &y mweting of, asrosintioly <7 "
effilistion with and m.rTicge %0 Qouge te iller whan I hove lcnrned 4s Truok
_Ra:h, an escaped ecunvict from the United St-tos Ponitentiuryy Leivenwa thy Xunsas,’
opd who w:s killed nt K:ns:s City, Miesouri, on the moralag of June 17, 1938,

eud 1% 13 truse SRR

. Franoes mmnohmnur .-

I

BITLTOEESE Le 0, Turrod : épacisl Agent, United statol Burean oi" '.

Investigstion, Krams C14Fe Moe " .+ .

Dwight Brantley

Epocic) agant, United Stutes Buresn of
Iuﬁlugntion.: Eunsae Cityy MOe - nen
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‘City filee

 gith Mra. Rash in a Toom at the County Jaile A dictaphone was arrangsd in the :-

.. pwight Brantley and tihe result of the conversation overheard is dictated by

. gprings, Arkensas, are beiug investigation far data pursuaBt to this lead in°

will pot be peglected along this 1inee

IR T T rera it . it R P :
i TIPS L Y U aerekeded i, ey T T T e L S I S D
; R e L

fhe original of the statement of Mrs. Nash is being maintained in ihe "g@niii‘

Mre. Nash and Mrs, Farmer were brought into perscnel contact intentionallye SN
at which time they were in the presence of Specisl Agent in Cherge Gus To -~
Jones and Special Agents Dwight Brantley and L. G, Turrous At firet the women .
refused to recognize each other and finally Mrs. Yarmer said, "Well Frances, i

we might as well admit i%, they know all about it.® Mrs. Farmer then told Mrie -

Nash the:t she, Mrs, Nesh, Was certainly the one that had done the tele phone
ealling from the Farmer residence at Joplin, Missouri, to Kansas Cityy TR
6-16-33, as mentioned in tLe statements of both of these Subjectse Mrs, Hash -
i4p turn told Mrs. Farmer that she, Mrs, Nach, was not the women but ‘that MTXse B
Farner well knew that she Lerself hed done the telephone callinge Neither of [::
the women would untimately admit tLat they personally did the callings Bah = .
admitted that the calls were made; both reit%%:ado heir statements as to the
substance of the cellsand someons of the two embo continued, to falsify im
regard to who did the callings L CL L TR R

In connectioh with Mrs. Nash it may be here stated that Herbert Fermer n RN
7w)ie33, pursuant to a request made by him, was allowed to converse, personally,

roome The dictaphons audition was had by Spec ia1 Agents Le G Turrou apd -

Specisl Agent Brantleyy es follows: | R

gubsequent interview with Herbert A. Tarmer since his statement was made, as o
quoted heretofore, was had by Agent Brantleye Farumer obgerved in passing that
someons to his knowledgs had been taking care of the money of Frank Nesh and
that Frank Nash had sent numerous wires from Hot Bpringss Arkansas, to same
anknown point for money in varying smounts up to $1,000400¢ 1t mmy te noted -
that at this time all Postal end Western Union telegrapb records at Hot - T e

order to learn who this fiscel mgent of Nash may have beens In this ccanestica -
Ferzer advanced the theory that Kash was probably xmocked off becaus® the , ;
money which this fiscal agent bad held for him gould have been turned over t0.»
Mrs. Kash after hie re-incarceratione This is merely s theory .advanqel by .
Herbert Farmer whose sincerety is very groatly questioned but ;nqutigation"

On 7+14-33 Herbvert Faruer was interviewed by Sp_ecial Agent Brantley at the
County Jeil, Ksnsas City, Missourie %he interview with Farmer wWas l.onsthg _
and matters about which Farner heretofore bad been qué
upon and bis statemonts weTe virtually the
to the time of this interview with Farmer
alias used by Verne C., Miller, had pot been pentioned 4

of the name Mason, Faruer seid it sounded




thought and another look at the picture of M
that be met Mason whom he recognized as Verns Miller a year or so ago in 8.
roadhouse a few miles from St. Psuly Minnesota, the name of which he eould not
rerembere Farmer was esked for particulars O
was in St. Paul attempting to get the crap shoo
bouse and during the eourse of his stey in 8t.

ller, he stated that be Tecalls”

3%

[
-4,

£ this meeting and he sald that bhe -
ting concession at this roede . .’
Paul made frequent trips there; "

that on the occasion of the first meeting with Meson there were several men

in ths crowd whoss nam

o8 he did not remember and

table end that there was BOL® arinking; that he 1

on two or more occasions gt the same rosdhouses
presented to Farmer and h
one of the men he savw in

said thet Bernsrd Phillips was a motoreycle polic
of which he does not defiritely recall, but he be

that Phillips was said
He sald,to the best of
around this roadhouses

believes he was referred to as

to be operating with some

Rumerous photographs were il
e recognized the photograph of Bernard Fhillips as
company with Mason at the time of the mesting in the -,
. posdhouse near Ste. Peule He stated that he recalls that someons in the orowd . .

they were sitting eround @ ' SRR
g cortain that he saw Mason - - .

W

emen fram some city the nabe - .
1ieves it was Chicago, and BRI
gang out of Chicegoy Illinoise -

his recollection,be sa¥ Phillips some two or three times -

Be d4id not lmow what namé

Farmer denjed that he has seen Phillips or Mason

Ming the gonwversation with Farmer hs was asked

about 1920 as nearly as bhe recollects, was operat
Oklahoma, and that on occasions Fred Barker, who

teens, would drive one

related to him end he sald that he is not,

of his tazicabse He was esked if Berker 1sX any Wy ;
but thet for a time his, Farmer's, - . -

»pig" something or other, probably

Phillips was using tut.he -
*pig BI1L.® -

sinome

if he k:nbu Fred Barherana R

P Y

..be stated that he doose He sald that he has known Fred Barker and his brothers '

Poc and Herman, the latter being dend; thet several years ago be, Farmery, .

ing a taxi line at Pichery "?i _
was then a mers boy in his “‘1 L

mother took care of Fred BarkeTe " garmer explained that this was several years
agos Ho stated that he knows Barker has & bad re

xiller; that Berker 18
‘has been to bis hom® W

been at his home he hes to

hs home for practical
does not know where he

48 living his pother is

Reosho, Missourie

Upon the injection of the pame of Barker into
to manifest some interests During the latter part of the interview Farmer.

frequently aocompanied by
jth Karpis and that on all

ly &
is located nows He said,

pade the remark, seemingly to himself, *I wonder

with VerDe Miller.® He also remarked

mized up in the Union
‘made by Farmer concern

theory in this matters

8tation massacI®e .

the conversation, ‘Perver appeared

putetion and is known as @ ..
alvin Karpis end that Barker

[

occesl ons when Barker has - Lo~

14 him not to came there; that Barker has not besd to
year end be has pot seen him within that time and

hovever, thatwherever Barker .

with hime He said that Barker's father 1s 1iving at -

1¢ Barker could be essociated .’ |

that bhe wondered whether Barker oould be -’
It was apparent from these remarks i -

ing Barker and from bis sttitude since he was teken into

‘eustody thet he was adroitly and eleverly trying to advanse BOmo sugzestion or
' It is obvious from Farzer's sttitude that he does not -

L
o r
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-- were received in the adjoining room very distinctly, but Faruer talked in a -

' ppeaking and this man asked him $o go down to the County Jail and see Mrse i, .

"atated that he would mot b interested, unless a fee was forthcaming, to:

want to be known as a “squealer® or "red® and the infersnce is that he wmas
sttempting in an indirect way to edvance the theory that Fred Barker is in
pome manner connected with Verne Millere puring ths evening of 7-14=33 BRI
Farmer was again questioued and during the conversation with him, without 777
any mention of the neme of Barker on the part of Agent Brantlsy, Farmer brought
up the name of Barker by asking Agent Brantley the direct question, "Was - .. oy
Berker mized up in the killing at the Union Station,” Farmer ¥as glved BO B

enswer to this question, but Agent Brantley aeked bim if in his judguent he 7 v
thought Barker capable of such a thing and Farmer replied, "Yes, he is &~ A
mrderers® ' ST e

During previous interview with Farmer he indiceted a desire to talk to ths - . .
widow of Frank Nash, alones During the night of 714=33 arrangements wore LT
made with Sheriff Bash at Eansas City to use bis offices for the purpose of ° :
affording Fermer an opportunity to talk to the widow of Nash, alonée .~ SR LR
Arrangerents were made wherebdy conversation between these two people could be °
overheards It was also arranged that these two people could be observed by |
somecne while they wers in conversations -Agents Turrou and Brantlay are the .
parties who overheard the conversation between Farmer and the widow of Nash T
and observed them, Agents Turrou and Brantlsy were in an ad joining roome - .
During the conversation between these two {ndividuals they placed two chair
very close to eech others 4s is known, Farmer is very deaf and Mrs. Hash - -o-
had o talk ratbher loud to make him understand hers The remarks of Mrse Hash - -

e g et !';_,

very low voice, having bis mouth almost to the ear of Mrs. Kash and what he
had to say could not be heards B S TR

.
iy

It should be stated here that on 7=14-33 therse sppeared et the Kansas City -
Buresu office an individusl, who stated thet he 1s James Nolan, an attarney with
offices in the New York Life Building, Keneas C1ty, Missouri, ' He related to ..
8pecial Agents in Cherge R. E. Yetterii and Gus T. Jones that somstime during ..
the morning of 7=14~33 he received an anonymous telephons cell, a man Was . i

Eesh, Nolan stated that be asked who was Mrs. Nash end that the party speaking
said Mrs. Nesh is the wauan who is held es a participent in the messeore at the
Union Station on 6=-17=33¢ Nolan said that he told this party he kuew nothing
about the case except bits of which he had read in the newspapers; that he . =~ -7~
thought the circumstances under which this ‘party was calling were peculiar and =
that he asked the man who he was gend the man told him he could not divulge his . -
name. Nolan said that he asked the party calling about a fee in the case an.d nE

shich the individual talking told him that would Be taksn care of laters : Nolam ..
stated that thereafter, upon considering the peculiar circumstances under whieh . .
ke received the call he decided to take this matier up with this Bureau offies
which prompted his visit thereto. S e St b
Agent Brantlsy was at the County Jail when Folen vas n'the Bureau office end

T o
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8peciel Agent in Cherge Jones emtacted Agent
witb respect to Nolan's eppeerance and stated

the jallse

Brantley at the County Teil
that Nolan would _bo down

- PR L

e

Agenf Brantley coztacted Nolcn et the County Jail and the two ".o: then‘;d'nt' |

to see Krs. Kashe Nolan reluted to Mrs, Nash, in the

practically the same thing attributed to him
Nesh told Nolen she had no idea who would be

Nolan was asked if further contact is hed by

be would cooperate as far as compatible withwhas he cons
to a cliente He said emphatically thet be would not appeer in the csse .
unless peid a fee, He Wwas esked again directly by Age

presence of Brantleyy = -

in the Bureau offices Mrse . & -~

callinge

it} G
T A
Vo .‘_

pim with the person who xade tho
anonymcus call whether he would inform the Bur-zu office. His reply was that -

nt Brantley whether if

jders his obligations

St

the person who called Lim contacted him end made his identity mown he would . .

divulge this informetion to the KE:nsas City office
if he could reconcile 1t with an obligation to his

Referring further to the cgonversation duriné the
Farrer and Vrs. Nash, sho vas beard to tell Farmer
viewad ber during the day,but that she had mo money wit

and his answer was that _
client he would 4o so. - T

evening of 7-14-33 petween .
that & lawyer had imtere Cavt
b whieh to pay bim and *

that be eaid he did pot wish to represent her unless Le were paid a feee ghe
related to Farmer the eircumstances under which Nolan was contacted by some
1% was not overbeard, asked her T

" - upknown persone Farmer apparently, although

who could heve called Nolene 8te was beard to say that she had
4% could have been, but that shbe has & school chum in Eansas City whose .. ..
pame she 4id not state, and whom she hes not seen for twelve years, but he,

she believed, would nmot be sufficiently inte

rested in her to en

no 1dea who -, .

deavor %0 - -

obtain counsel for here The conversation of Mrs. Nash was general for a time

and she was heard to tell Farmer that she 444 not kmow the iden
idea who is responsible for ‘the . -

at the time she married him; that she had no
passacre; thet sbe could not understand why

"the residence of Farmer; thet she 4id not kno
and does not know the extent of his aszociet
deceased husband; that die is entirely innocen

pick Galatas wou

end she is at a loss to undergtand why she is being helde The -
of the conversation of Mrs. Naeh and Parmer which were overbeard were general -

end nothing wes heerd that these people beve not elready sal .
Agentss Mrs. Nesh was heerd to say that Nolan promised %0 return to ske her

‘on Monday, 7-17-33, and Farmer apparently told her %o tell him to come down~

jo o0 him es she was heard to say she would eend him town to B8

i:bﬂ;”agenta purrou and Brantley observed Mre. Nash anéd Farmer while they were

4n the room together and Mrs. Farmer wes seen by both of thess

her finger over her 1ips and to motion her band to ¥
she suspected that arrangements had been mede to overhear
between theam, &he wes seen to make these notions on mere than

..‘B.:

LA

tity of Mash = -

14 teke her S0 ~ ¢
w the identity of V. Cs MooT® - .
fon or comnection with ber. .= 7
t of any complicity in the oase

other parts _ -

ﬂ,to mﬂﬁ »“ e

ee Farmedy

> e .

Agents t0 pass -

arer which indicated that '
sny conversation g

one occasions S
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If eppeared that Farmer vwas not suspicious of anythins of this kindanﬁhal
pot thought of 1t until the wotions described here made to him by Mree i

Eashey

Investigation was made by Speclal Aigents H. E. Anderaon and B, R. Allen, : .
through eonfidentiel informant B at Fayetteville, Arkansas, Hot Bprings, -
Arkanses, end vicinity, and a confidential memorandum covering activities -
fm that comnection was submitted to the Bureau from the Eanses City office. .
The informant arranged to proceed to Eureks Springs, Arkesnsas, to locate R
Richerd T. Gelatas at the gembling den of Welter Hamblinm, vherein it iwas

believed parties pplicatad in the instant slaylings, were in hiding. ' .7 :
Special Agent in Charge Gus T. Jones and Special Agent Dwight Brantley -
made contact with informent B, pursuant to {nvestigative plans, and .- "
¥r. Jones' memorandum reflecting activities in that conneetion is quoted

as follows: : __— e

ETIC
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as informent, on his previous visit to Bemlin's camp, had stated that he was
. proceeding to Springfield, Missoari to see his wife. - - Tt st

" from the direction of the cemp., This observation was mede in order to check

" Palls.* The men replied - »I am leaving just as soon a8 I get back to.tl;e,’;_éﬁnﬁ._g_-ff.

E e e “r L. T o TR PP PepRe s
e hs et . T H T 3 e eae S E T
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B

Having reference to confidential memorandum of Agents l.ﬁde'r.a’;n andh, o

Allen, purnished the Bureau under date of July 10, 1833, Special Agents Janes T

and Brantley contacted informnt *B" et Fayetteville, Arkansas om the

night of
July 2, 1933, |

ot
nd
i fe
t

-

Informnt-was instructed to return to the ﬂhitelinliver"iﬁiﬁ'!,vs:tfé&m‘“p_"
of Walter Hamlin, and to do so from the direction of Springfield, Missouri, "

On July 3rd, ageﬁta Jopes and Béantiey confidéntially _éb‘ser'ved 1n- g
formant "B" at a point on the highway two miles from Famlin's camp, driving

up on informant and see if he actuslly went to the camp. .. e
Informent was later, on July Srd, contacted at Fayetteville, Arhn- s

ses, and stated thet he had spent some time at Hamlin's cemp and that the onmly :..°.

man he observed at the White River Camp Was & man called Remo, described as -~ T -

Age " Abmt 45 ST A
Heigh 5 feet 7 inches R G
Weight 150 pounds e
complexion B Medium ' ol -.,‘:.- - 5
Heir Dark brown o co Vel TR -
Rough pitted face e

- | BT
D -

ey

From the description of thisman, 1t is thought thet Be 18 Reno Heme .
1in, possibly & brother of Walter Hamlin, : C T Ty

a Informant stated that Hemlin nminiains a gambling pi'aée and’ cock . *
fighting pit on a bhill or mesa away from his regular tourist cemp gq;_th_e highway.
The place cannot be cbserved from the highway, R IS

e

R R | s

. puring the time he was there, Hamlin asked him to walk up to %

he ° fo.i
housewith him, which he 4id, end while there, a man came in, horseback, from -
down the Tiver. This men hed a 2-weeks' growth of beard an his face, and | ol
told Hemlin thet be hed came from the camp down the river for a carton of elgare’ "
ettes. -Informant stated that Henlin eppeared %o be surprised to see this mam .. .
and remaried - What ere you doing here - I thought you had gone to Niagare ;IS

Informant was positive thet this man was a men that he had known in Hot springs, -
harging sround with Gelatas apd the bunch, and was ealled "Eddie,” In.fc:rmnt Pl
positively jdentified the picture of Bernard Phillips ns-bging tm‘q:_gn._' ST

L
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‘pick Gelatas and the bunch of “"con" men and other of their sonnections at

" apd on the back of it he wrote the address of ".rs. YcFllhaney, 2220 East - ..

- mulsa on the date mentioned, without fail. . : i

The agents {nstructed he
be was advised by a wom&an

- oalled at the house in person, about 4:30 P. M., &nd

The man yeturned down the river epd Hamlin and infarment returned to the .
Yhite River Camp. . R X
At this point, Hamlin told infarmant tbat he desired him to Teturn %0
Hot Springs emd that he desired him to meet hin at Tulsa, Oklshome Thursday . .
or not later than Friday morning; that he had a mission for hinm to perform. " .
At this juncture, it may be stated that informaxt advised that the reason - i
he was 8o well acquainted with Hexmlin and the bunch was that for about two i

years and 4 months, he opemated a garage rerted and maintained solely by -

Hot Springs, Arkansas; that at this garage, they maintained their own tele~
ghe and would alweys keep their cars stored there; receive and send tele~ “F:
graphic messages. In fect, during one month, their telephone bill was ‘sOmb= |
thing over $500.00. Inforrant steted that while he was BO employa'd, the .
bunch all seemed to have confidence in hinm, end he was paid regularly 455,00 ..
e week, always by Dick Galatas, end for that reason, Hemlin appeared to still
have confidence in him, and there was a possibility that Hadlin might use * 0
him in some extrezely confidential mission, Hamlln gave him one of hia cards

sixth Street, Tulse, Oklehama,® and told him when he arrived in Tulea, %0~ .
call that place and he, Hamlin, could be contacted there, He told informant
that he would probatly hear fram him 1a ter, however, if not, he was %0 be in

Infornant wes instructed to return to Hot spricgs, Arkensas and to v
carry out any mission thet genlin might instruct him to perform, He was told .
that when he arrived at Tulsa to commmmnicate with agents by telephme, 8t &
certain telephone number. Agents Jones and prentley then proceeded to Tulsa,
Oklahoma; located the house ou East Sixth Street, which is & large 2-atory -
white house jocated in one of the best residential sections of the eity. .

-

On July 6th, informant called agente end advised that h‘e_‘h'ad' fust PRSEEALE

rived in Tulsa apd that he was at & tourist camp. " Agents personally 'contac‘t-:?;;‘;:x

ed infommant, who stated that he had not heard anythirg more from HEamline “o. .
call the residence at 2220 Fast sixth Street, apd [0
thet Harlin had been t¢here dbut hed left and wouldd - .
ning. Upon agents® ipstructions, informnt il
wes advised by a middle --:-
aged woman that Eemlin had celled up over the telephone from Cartege, Mis= e
souri and had asked if a man had oslled for him, and upon being advised by
the woman thst the man had called, Hemlin instructed that the man should be.
$t01d to remain in Tulsa, 838 be, Hemlin, would arrive sometime during pl{p'inight

probably retum iater in the eve

T
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: On the morning of July 7th, informent called Harmlin at the address - -
given, amd was told by Hamlin to come to the house, which he d1d. -At this . -
meeting, Barlin told informant that he hed tried to get him over long .
distence at Hot Springs, Arkansas, but due to the fact that inforrant had - .-
no telephons, and lived in the country, he could not reach him, Hemlin ...
stated taat he had intended for liformant to bring samething and samebody *.” -
from Hot Springs to Tulsa. Informent advised that Hamlin 4id considerable. ...
talking et this meeting, stating to informant that same of the “con® men : -
were goirg to call for & showdown, as he, Hamlin, and others, were mot in *

favor of the epperent allfance that had been entered into between some of .l
the ™con" men and certain gummen, According to {nformant, Hamlip blamed - . - -
Dick Gelatas with heving samething to do with engineering the Union  ~': ' SRR
Station episode at Eansas City, and stated that Celetas for sometime bad ;.. .

been wanting to get "tough;™ that he had recently been carrying e_opuplo,-;__"{;'_,'. -

of guns arownd and that actions of that kind 4id not f£it in with the oon-
£idence game. According to informant, Hemlin stated that dus to such &1< '
lisnces that had recently been formed, he, himself, had been placed in ‘the |
position where he had had to give protection to certain gummen, which was

According to informant, Hamlin had previously told him of the
hidecut of gumnen located some twelve miles down the river from his, -
Hemlin's, White River Tourist Cemp on the highway, twelve miles fram
Fureke Springs, Arkensas, Accarding to Hamlin, this camp camnot be reache -,
ed from his cemp other than on foot or by horseback; that the road leesding
to this hideout 1z & dim, infrequented road, turning to the right from the ;.
mein bighway, about half way between Rogers, Arkansas end *The Gateway,® .. .
a point on the y¥¢ssouri-Arkensas border where the highwey fram Rogers, S
Arkensas intersects the main bighway from Missourl %o Fureln Springs, .. -7
Arkensas; that the road is directly opposite & rock erusher on the main . ., .
highway; that it is approxime tely 14 miles fron where this dim rcad inter- '
ascts the highway to the hideout on the river, and that when any of the ™ .
whoys" are *cooling off” at the hideout, they have two lockouts posted on '
this roed; that during the first six miles of travel on this dim road, - if "
a whistle signal is heard, the driver of the car is to give a certain :. '
- signal, and if allowed to pass, will be again challenged the last six o
“ miles of the read, end at this time a different signal is to be‘rurn}__

{These signals, as given to informent, were furnished egents)e . LT

WL
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According to informant, gemiin stated thet there would be an imp
ing sometime during the week of July 10th, in Chicago, I1linois,
showdown would be ned as to future comnections petween confidence men and gud=’
men., Hamlin stated that he d4id not know the present whereabouts of piek . 7.
Gelatas, but that he hoped that he would be at the meeting in Chicagos ‘A= |

. earding to informant, Harlin stated that he might went him to caze to cmm.

and that if he 4id, he, Hamlin, could be contacted et the two.following ad- v o
dresses: .= - . L T L

yeEey's Auto Repairing Gerage, S. P. JeKay, Propristors il
15307 Broadway, Hervey, T11inois, Telephone Harvey pes. W

. Clapor (?) lenor Hotel Apartment, e T T
7150 Cyril Parkway, Chicago, TNlinols, S e e
‘Telephone, But terfield 4597. A SR i —';__-;;.:-

3

Eenlin gave informant & printed card, bearing the Barvey, T11linois address, and
a written memorandum of the other address, and stated for inforrent mot to .
jose the printed card, as it bore & pecret mark that oould be jdentifieds A8 -
to the Cyril Street spartoent house address, he was instructed that he should . .
ask for Hemlin, and if he was not there, %o ask for Mr. Horen, api mo one .

At & later meeting with Hamlinm, ¢nformant advised that he was 10~
structed to return to Hot Springs and to present a printed card, bearing -
Haalin's nanme, with a gecret symbel marked om the upper right han® GOrner, -
to Lary Connors at the Majestic Hotel Annex, Hot Springs, end to tell this

women thet Hanmlin had stated that ™the man is to proceed jrmediately to
Joplin, 14ssouri,” and that if they d44 not have a cay that informant was .~ -
4o take the Connor womsn apd the man whoa she would producs, to Joplinm,

Missouri. However, thet Hamlin would omunicate with him further at Hot .

. gprings and would wire pim 8100.00 to meke this trip, if 1t was necessary . -

for him to do so, and tat he would later hear fran Hamlin as %0 I‘hethsr LT
or pot he would want him to go to Chicago. L T g e

o According to {pfarmant, Bemlin stated that be had been trying the
night before, and during the day of the 6th, to reach @ certain party over '
ope and he had not &s yet been abdle to do so; that he -
bed made three calls &s sodD 88 pe arrived in Tulsa the night before, fram
the Densmcre Hotel pay station, celling Chicago, Eansas city, am}__ san
Antonioy Texas., He 414 mot advise informant who he wat attenpting to reach;
He 4id state to informant thatl he had & wire out to =iiss S. Taylor, LAS
Bofel, Chicago,™ but that the hotel people had. advised that‘phe was not
regi stered there. 4 : A RV

e nd R R,



_certeined that these tickets bad beem forwarded to Oklahoma City. Special .

NOTE: On July 10, 1933, an Associated Fress article,
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During the time informent was at Bamlin's cemp the last time, the B
meil earrier arrived and delivered three letters to Eamlin, which he opened - N

and read in the presence of informant, Cne of these letters, accarding t0 (i
informant, was frou Kansas City, 1dssouri and was signed "Frenk" and advised .7 .
that "Beefy" (moniker of Farmer) had checked out for Kisgara Palls, Accord- :.:
ing to infarmant, he stated to Hemlin that he hoped Hamlin would have a trip . -
for him to Niacera Palls, as he had nsver seen the place. According to in-

formant, Hemlin laughed and stated - "This Niacara Falls is not the place you

.

are thinking about. It is mear Joplin.* AP PR SN

Informnt was instructed to return to Hot Springs end perform eny . ¢ .
mission desired of him by Henlin, in cornection with the Comnor womam,: In= "=
formant wes edvised that Agent Anderson would contact him at Eot Springs not - T
Jater then londsy, July 10, 1933, o T

vvvvvv

Inforrent left Tulse, Oklahoma early Seturday morning. Jaly B.”-1'933,.:'"

. %

returning to Hot Springs. , I

Attenpt wes made to check telephone eells from the pay 3fau@_md~') -
of the Densmore Hotel, emanating from that place on July 6th, but it was @8- ;'

Azent in Charge Colvin was instructed to check these calls at Cklahoma Citye
Special Agent in Charge Colvin was called frcm Oklahaua City to Tulsz, in e
order that he would perscnally ¥now inforrant "B" for amy future, contagts u .

mizht be nscessary for him to maintain with this informent, .~ .- v, 00 :

. . . ; e g
A On Saturdey evening, Agents Jones end Brantley were alvised over
long distence telephome that Berbert Ferczer wes in custody of the police at .
Jopiinp, Lissouri, and left Tulse immediately for Toplin, The details eon~ .-
gerning the apprelension of Fermer and interviews canducted with Farmer and
his wife will be moted elsevhere in this repcrt. o E e
which hes been verified, . ., -.
{pdicated that Reno Hemblin wes killed in an automobile eccident at 7.
Marehfield, Missouri, This is a significant fact, since the ‘occurrence’ i - -
will probably disrupt the plans of Walter Harblin, as outlined in the .- : '
memcrandum just quoted by Mr, Jomes, since Ralter Hemblin will probedly
not cerry out Lkis plans at Chiecsgo, Illinois. : SRR

- Specixl Agent H. E, Anderson procesded to Hot Springs, Arkansas, pursuant
%o investigative leads in conpection with the activities of informant B,
"subsecuent to ectivities shomn {n the memorandum of S.A.C. Jomes, herstofore

menticned. Agent Anderson's memorandum reflacting activities in this con-

pection is quoted as follows: iy




© Springs had given considerables pudblicity to the apprehensiocn of the Tarmors at

Reference is made to the memorandum eovering the 1nnatligat16n by spcial mnt
in Charge Gus T. Jones and Special Agent Dwight Brantley at Tulsa, Oklabomay S
heretofore mentioned in this reporte B Rk L

; 5 Ve ¥ e L
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f.l, At by

on July 10, 1933, the writer comtacted informant B at Hot Bprings, Arkansase

The latier advised that he had been instructed by Special Agent in Charge JonesSy'

" while in Tulsa, Oklahoma, %0 contact a certain individusl at tho Majestic Hotely

Hot Springs, as he had been previcusly requested to do by Walter We Hemline B . - .
said thet he 4id mot want %o rush matters, but would attempt to make contact ...
at the Majestie Eotel on July 11, He advised that the newspapers at Hot ...~

Joplin, Missourl, and for that reason was pomewhat dubious that be would find . .-
the person that he was looking for at the Majestic Hotels .- REPRTRNORTPL I N

ey

On the early evening of July 10th, B informed the writer that he had passed & .-
Cedillac Sedan belonging to a confidence man pamed Bormans He said that from L
the lugzage in Borman's ear it appeared that the latter had just arrived in towne
He requested the writer to follow him apd said tbat when he signaled with his - -
left hand it would denote that be and the writer were opposite the car ia . «- PIRN
questions Informaut B was in his own machins while the writer followed at & .

 aistance of a block in another machinee It was ascertained by the writer that "

the Cadillac Sedan bore 1933 Illinois licenso plates FE1B710e . ~: il S

On July 11, 1935, informant B was again contacted at which time be advised that. =
he called at the Majestic Hotel for the purpose of contacting one Mrs, Kenneth . -
but that be had been informed that she bad left town after the news item had =
appeared in the papers regarding the arrest of the Fermerse In her company when
she left was a man informant B believes to be the individual known as Charlie
the Wope Informant B said that from the infommation he could gather the cauple
had gone to either Elgin, Illinois, or Chicago, put that he knew they eontemplated

“ariving to Chicago within a very few dayse Informent B also said that ®e .

Cedillac Sedan, heretofore meationed, left town shortly after the writer cbtained
the license numbsre He did not know who departed in the care i AT

Informant B related that upon pis return to Hot Bprings one Mrs. Martin, the "
widow of & former well known doctor at Hot Springs, looked him up and asked if b
had any idea where Dick Galatas could be locatelde Mré. Martin told informant B -
that Galatas had left town in such a hurry that he hed not had his gas or °:
electricity stut off and that the house appeared to be in disorder, indicating
that Galttas axd his family had departed in a burrye "ghe remarked that soilad :
clothing was strewn over the bed., Informent B t0ld Mrs. Mertin he would 1like ™
to find out when Galatas returnsd to Bot Springs or when he sent far his clothing
and effects and Mrs, Martin promised to let him know of any dovelopmext @e .. .

r- =

Informant B was furnished with the telephone pumber’ end 'aﬁdroa‘s.' ofthg Eams as C1t;

‘-‘~‘5‘5-=.‘, .
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- . eonfidence in the Comrissionar, saying that the latter would doudle-cross th. -,

i &7D

 pot togethers (A velicves that Nash and LaVoy were acc
. kidnapping of Hamms He relsted that laVoy freguented
lookout for wealthy persons and that during conversations

i

A%)

N

office and promised to comunicate imredistely in the event he secured
additional informations Ee advised that for the time being a contact with © - .
Walter W. Hamlin is broksn, dut said that he felt certain that he could get '-.- -
4 touch with him and members of the “Gelatas mOb® in Ghicago at ar time, . 7

<

wel
k;

Ware NE
Qny -

N
-~ A

Williem Brandenberg, former Cbisf of Police, Hot Springs, Arkansas, was again' . ' -
interviewede He stated that he had casuslly paid a visit to the United States '~
Commissioner at Bot Springs, who during the coursé of conversation said that
he was the last man who hed seez Dick Galates prior to his departures’ IATRSR A
Brendenberg said that in hia opinion the Commissioner would "put his finger omn ‘-
Galatas st any time he desired.,* Erandenberg cautionsd against plaeing .- . n

Government and corrunicate any {nformetion be secured directly to ths Qalates "
mobe Erandenberg was furnished the telsphone gumber of the Kansas City office ' '
and promised to relay any information he might secure regarding the whereabouts
of Galates or in fact sny information relative to this case direct to the . ..
Kansas City offices S : : B IV B

Through Brandenberg the writer eonﬁcied”
that when in Eot Springs, Nash wms .

ot Bot springs. fJieteted, in eonfidence, ‘
frequently in the company of & confidence man known to him as Ne IaVoy, allas -
Clsrk, alias Wells, allias Reed, comonly known as Frenchiee Shortly before the

I

. §illiem Hame kidnapping in Gt. Paul, Nash left towm snd was followed shortly .-, -

thereafter by LaVoye Both returned to Hot Springs within a few days, though - - .
lices in the | ° . il

on the

LaVoy brought out the

fact that he had a permanent homs at 7381 flst Street, N.W., Seattle, Washingtons

Psaid that 1aVoy is also a close acquaintance of Dick Galetes and that .
8

b7D

Tetas could undoubtedly be located through hike Pescription of Lavoy a8 -l ..
turnished by [P ' o _ A

bl

© B5 years . Helght - 5 feet 7 inches

Weight = 170 pounds Build « medium stout - - i L
Hair « dark  Complexion & Gark - o U T

Eyes « dark ’ ., . o

Description of the woman, who aocompanied 1aVoy; tall, blqndo.'fnglt'éga;hﬁio“t"lon‘g‘

This woman has a small lap dog with very -ﬁortfhai'r.:-u‘not ii.-.é'z"t"gi; oftho
antmo_bi&o which the LaVoys used, but said as he remembered they did possess onse

“«

Onl'uly 11, 1933, just before the writer left Little Rock, Arkansas, he rece vod
a long distance telepkone call from William Brandsnberge Brandsnberg advised that

" DsG.,meaning Dick Gelatas, had been in Hot 8prings the night before but had left

town and was on his way $o Chicagoe ‘Becsuse of the possibility of o leak over the
L . - - » M ". ’ .l“:‘u-‘- 7.‘—"" \". P = ‘

a8 . . - e . T -
. - B At S N T
- - . L N . .,-‘ Lt ,‘... . W . .
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telephons no moxre definite

The following information

{nformation was secursfy

e being recorxded beceuss of ite v

in tying up the evidence in this casei

Branfsnberg can Jocate sye

i tneases who saw Dick Galstas leave the Wite -

Front Cigar Biore shortly after Rash was taken into custodYe

ean also shovw that Galatas

wards and conferred with the Polioce regarding the arrest of Nashe He 1 &
w Gelatas, Mrs. Nask and her daughter $0 Jopling >
can get a camplete and truthtu} stqry from '_ll};l .

friend of the pilot who fle
Missouri, and eaid that he

appesred at the Police Station a

pilot when the Government rdesins 1te

elus in the futu:

# . .
'

Ho feols that e
fow minutes after . ..

PR
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- purpose of releasing Nash, and in contacting Vernon C. Miller from '

" photograph end phyeical description of Galatas.

" Arkansas, there to secure pertinent information to locate Galates, . .

. -. end all personel data relc tive to her will be secured, in order that .--.:
.she may be located, and it is probable that process of arrest will be

oL PSP SRS SIS SR . P AL ot
N T et e WIS et o e S Vo i -y At b A T

T

#he report of Special Agent W. F. Trainor, Kensas City, Missouri,™)
July S, 1933, in the memorandum beginning on page 15 thereof bY 7
Agent Anderson, outlines data relative to Richard T. Galatas(The -
petroit office shrough the B.P.0.E. Lodge ascertained en July 14, 1933,
that the correct name of Galatas ie Richard T. Galatas). ' The state= "
ments of Mesdemes Kash and Farmer, peretofore quoted in this report,
will indicate thet G:latas was & prime mover in bringing Mrs. Kash to -
Joplin, planning the attack of the officers at Ksnsas City for the’ =

Joplin for the purpose of carrying out the designs mentioned. L

A connection between Galatas and Eiller prior to June 16, 1933, is
worthy of mote, in that the telephone records at Kansas Gity, ¥Wo.,
show that Jeckson 7073(the telephone of Vernon C. Miller)was cherged = '’
with a long distance call on June 1, 1933, to Galatas at Eot springs, - - i
Arkansas, . - . k. e " SRS ';" :

on July 13, 1923, purswant to a telephone call from Assistant Director .
Harold Nathan,the Kansas City office furnished all data available at -
this poipt relative to Galstas for the purpose of issuance of an’ G
fdentification Order for this individual’s arrest. All offices of the
Bureau were on July 12, 1933, furnished with a ©€oDY of letter bearing i

-

Agents on this assignment are to {mmediately proeied.%'o Hot springs,’

{ncluding data as to family history, names and addresses of any per- -
eonal connections, disposition of his bank accounts end mail, check of
long distance telephone calls and telegraph records. IR P

Faor

At Hot Springs, Arkansas, at an early date, similar {nformation will ' . S
be procured as to Mrs. E. B. Conner, shown by the reZerence reports . .G -
from the Kansas City office to have made long distance calls on Juse -
16, 1933, from Hot Springs, Arkansas, Telephone Ho. 2070, ‘to Herbert .
Fermer's residence at Joplin, Kissouri, and to "Jirmie” at the - R
0. P. Inn at Chicago, I11inois, It 18 apparent that Mrs, Connor has & '~ -
direct econpection with this case and participated in the conspireey . .. %
which resulted in the slaying of the officere., Her accurate deacription

“issued for her at an early date.

Vi
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" With further reference to Mrs, Connor, a létter, updelivered,

“be you must be together, that is the only thing, and I can only say that
I em_lonely and miss you and your companionship and I want you to ccgh’f
_on that ticket, and we will be happy say we can pay the grocery bpill

reached.
the Kansas City offiee on July 14, 1933, through the courtesy of the ©
Post Office Inspector at Kanses City, Missouri. Full details of this ' .
letter were copied at this office, and same is quoted as followa: A T Ly

(ETVELOPE) DREEE Sl
{(Printed) Do
HOTEL
DEL PRADO _ | /
Hyde Park Boulevard at Fifty-Thixd Street
CHICAGO , _

P

Postmrked Chicsgo, Ill., Jume 15, 1933, 12 P.M., Englewood. | ...

Addrossed:=Mrs. Louise Conner(?)(er or ox) A TS A
1101 Central Ave ' : : SR N
Hot Springs . ) e ) &i

Ark ™ ) . " :',

_ wEDTEL DEL ERADO
(Hyde Park Station) DS A S
Hyde Park Eoulevard at Fifty-Third Street . 7

Telephone Hyde Park 9600
CHICAGO |
R. L. Langford, President and Mansgin Director

Friday Bve. % PX
Just talked to you snd I was a little blue after hanging - .
up the phone, but it is becauee I want to see you so bad I think, amd -~ .

if you would only say I em coming up thers and not ask me, it would I * - S

think make me happier, of course I realiss why you dont I think as you - o
are depending on me to say what to do es I em on the groung and should - R
Kmow better what to tell you, well I will say this that it is & long time .
$111 the tenth of July, apd I am tired of no sweatheart, it is 10 way to

My Dear Darling ,

with the long distance ealls, there are jots of boys coming in and it o

Jooks pow like the situstion is in good shape and I hope can make BOmS -

money we are getiing some action and should be getting more right along,

a0 that is all I cen sey dear is I love you and went you end your eom- .

panionship, for this way of doing is a lot of foolishness, and you kmow -

1t as well as I do, I peceive your nice letter todey apd you always R
-0l = L e

v, T ‘."J":
RN . TR PR




* 4p the World Var and to be proud of his World War record.

. Aftefr the ¥ar, Miller was & policeman at Huron, s.'n;. gnd he
position until he was elected sheriff at that place. He had =

r A - oL

write nice letters, sc DOV I heve decided and you will be here $00D,
with on a one wWay ticket this times RO returns, this for keeps. -
%agners are waiting down stairs so 1 will not write any more but 1
wented to get this in the ten oclock mail piekup. . .. ! P
with all my love to you my darling girl oo e
Just your Daddy ' '
1 will be so glad t0 ses you. R

(Signed) Your Daddy.® . -

I¢ will bde noted thet Mrs. Connor evidently has been carryicg on Do
an erdent 1ove affair with the party located at the Del Prado Hotel, o

Chiceso, 1llinois, and kuown from the letter as "Daddy.”® Apparently . . L
a considerable number of long distance telephone cells hawebeon placed . i .
by the friend of Mrs. Connor %o her, as inferred fram the letter. A -
letter was written to the Chicago office from the Eansas City office an

July 14th requesting {pvestigation as to this angle. - e

§ e

rc“~|
A

4 full history of Vernon C. MilZem, Subject in tnis case, es available
to the Kansas City office at present, 18 given as follows: ' R

Miller was reared at Huron, S.D., belng the son of Charles Miller,
pow residing Wnite lake, 5.D. Yarious other reports bave been Té~
ceived to the effect that his father may reside st Kimbdell, S.De. This "~
pas not been definitely verified, During his early life, VernenC. Eill:
er followed ecarnivals as a parachute jumper, wrestler and boxer; later,
he worked for one Richards in a garage at Huron, S.D., where he met and -
married the &augbter of Xrs. Glenn Atuall, 119 Kansas Avenus, Rurom; -
S.D., his wife's pame being Pegzy. It 18 pot definitely known st this
time whether or not he is divorced fiom Peggy, but the pother-in-law -
at one time stated that he was, bhowever, Robert S. Young, B%. Panl, -
Minnesota, brother-in-law of Killer, recently advised that three or " i .
four months ago, a letter was received from Peggy Miller inquiring ¥ IR
Miller had divorced her. Mrs. Peggy Niller was last kmown 0 renide at .
a17 W. Tth Street, sioux City, Iowa. RN RV

Aok RN

L R

yiller is said to have gone %o ihe ‘Mexican Border before the Yorld Wer
as a soldier in the United States ATHY. ‘Be is also said t0 have _sprygﬁ

;o

two years of his term as sheriff, ‘when he was sent to the South _nakb
Stete Penitentiary on & charge of embezzlenent, hq_ving been regvaqd '
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-ymomes J. Higgins, Chief of Detectives, Kansas City, Missouri, Polie
-partment, resented to Special Agent in Charge R. E. Vetterlli a card

at thet institution from Sioux Fells, South Dalota, on April 4, 1923,
for two to ten years, and was di{scharged about eight years ago from <
that ipstitution. After his discharge from the penitentiary, he re-
turned to Huron, South Dekota, where he engaged for a time as a boot-

a

legger, later moving to St. Paul, Minnesota, end Chicago, Illipois, . .';,-‘x_.;ﬂ,_'
taking up a definite assceistion with underworld gangs. His mother, '~ - &

Mrs. Charles Miller, with his sister, Ethel Killer, msinteins a re-. -

sidence at 3700 Broadway, Keansae City, Missouri,{Valentine on.m“u.
. R TR

Apartments), and another sister, name, Mrs. Robert S, Young, residing
at 1845 Portland, St. Paul, Minnesota, His brother-in-law, Robert S.

Young, is believed to be reliable end is emcloyed at the Armour Packing :
Compeny, South St. Paul, 1n a responsitle position. Miller has, how- =~

ever, aseocieted with desperate ¢riminals at St. Paul, Minnesota, and
1s known to have the following undersorld eontacts there: . . - - e

JACK PFEIFFER, who operates the Hollyhocks Inn, e roadhouse and gamblins SRR

den, St. Paul, Minnesota.

b e

'EARRY (DUICE) SAWYER, 1875 Jefferscn Avemue, St. paul, Minnesota, Who

operates a gantling den at 541 Wabash Avenue, thers.

wom Filbin, operator of the Patrick Hovelty Company, 518 St. peter it

8treet, St. Paul, Minnesotas.

»E"'l

EENNIE HARRIS, Mamager of the Boulevards of Peris Eight Club and

Gambling Len, St. Paul, Minnesots, and also operator of the Plantationi' oy

Inn at White Bear Lake, Minnesota.--It i reported, altho not yet veri- . .
fied, that Miller has a gambdling den of his own at Montresl, Capada. " : .. [".
The New York office has been furnished with full data Dy letter prior - PR

Tra

to this time, and investigation at Montreal is under way. . -

- R .
ERT LT

As outlined in the statements of Mrs, Nesh and Mrs. Farmer, heretofore - .-

mentioned, it is evident that Miller srranged, and probably participated .
in the actual slaying in this cass, L

¥

iller is shown to have been & friend of Frank B. Mulloy and J. E. Eathrens

as outlind in the report from the EKansas City office dated July 3, ,195‘5.‘ C

Miller s also nmow believed to pave been a close friend of Harvey Baney,
*  mentioned heretofors, due to the discovery of the following date: . R

LR
.-
T

bearing typewritten pames and addresses, which he said were assambled. -
from 8 scrap of paper found at the residence of Vernon C. Miller,
6612 Edgevale Road, Eansas City, Missouri, The card is qngted as r‘ollo_ts_:‘

-@le

v




wxr. & Mrs. Ralph Nolem from Joplin, Mo, Fov. ath, 1038 -
- - - - w e :

Ses Soea) » =» K, L. Eoelker *® R e e
g fgf? nr. . 3 an. CO Jn Murphy - ‘ mmond' Iﬂﬂ.hb.‘th : :,-. . ‘.,i; g
¥r. J. J. Murphy (Seme as Above) Springfield, Mo., Oct. 11th.™

) . J. ¥alloey From K.C.¥o. . Also Oet. 11, 1933, - .o
Yrs. E'S address, 422 North B St., Wellington, Ks. “- .
Fred Martin, Route 1, Richmond, Ill. - R
Mrs. Brown, Twin Lakes, Wis.® e

Mr. Higgins was unsble to furnish the name of the individual who found -
the card at the Killer residence. Special Agent H. E..Anderson snd e,
this Agent conducted investigation at the 3rd Precinct Station, locsted at
No, 25 West 63rd Street, fron which station . the card above quoted reach~’
ed the Eansas City Police Station. Captuin J. L. Ghent advised that - S
4id not know the source of the jnformation since two young boys brought | -7
the alip of peper bearing the nemes in cquestion to his station, -There-.
fore, investigation was made in the vicinity of 6612 Edgevale Road, . "~
¥allsce Eugene ¥illiams, age 11} years, of 8643 Edgevale Road was in- :
terviewed snd revealed that on July 8, 1933, while he and a boy friend,
Cherles Griess, 6637 Edgevale Road, were playing near Millsr's home in
thet vicinity, Griesa found a slip of peper on the parking between '~ -
6612 and 6620 Edgevale Road. They turnmed this paper over to one Sergeant ..
Rooth at the Third Precinct Police Station believing that 414 might be of .-
{nterest in this investigation. Williams said that the paper looked a8 . "
$ho it had come from a small note book. L TR

A

From the above 1ist of pames and addresses found mesr the residence of 7 -
Yernon C. Miller, it is seen that the pame Fred Martin, Richmond, I1linols, -
and Mrs, Brown, Twin Lakes, Wisconsin, sre mentioned., These individuals. : -
are unmistskeably, the relatives of Harvey Balley. Attention in this. ' °
connection 1s called to the report from the Chicago office dated July 8,
1933, . L R

Fred Martin is a brother-ip-law of Harvey Bailey, being a brother of | .
Mattie Balley, Harvey Bailey's wife, The nanea of the known relatives . ~ - '
of Harvey Bailey have at this time been secured by the Eansas City office -
principally through correspondence records of tbat individual while at ... .
 the Kansas Stete Penitentiary at lansing, Kansaa, They are given here for -
future informatiom: ' | RN R £k S

" Mr. E. R. Bailey, brother, Richmond, I1linois, and Twin lekes, VWisconsin
" Mrs. Mattie Bailey, wife, Twin Lakes and Silver lake, Wisconsin. T
‘Mr. Fred Martin, Richmond, I11inois, and Twin Lakes, Wisconsin.(Shown in ™
the eorrespondence record as cousin, but kpown to be a brother of Mattie -

Bailey, wife). _ o . T
FHellje =---, Richmond, I11iinois.(Relationship unkmown} . o oA

ok -
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Mrs. Lucretia E, Gum, sister, Green City, llinouri;

In the report from the Eensas City office dated July 3, 1033, thers 18

. ‘as to the qualities of the Essex Terraplane, BOT did they desire a demom= -
< stration. They geaned to be desirous of ridding themselves of the Chevro=. .
. let eer, which they had in their possession, j.quia_toly. SRR

In“'purchsaing the Bssex cer the party nﬁoﬂ the name ‘A.I Cutef,' address

Mrs. Armanda E. Beiley, Green City, Missouri. (Bell eved to be his ﬁﬁ,@)
: PR YT I Y I S A T L A L L ’ - Tl

mentioned one ®A, Carter,” who has not been personally jdentified, dut . V1
w-ich pame has been linked with the Nash gangheretofore, and in which name’
Missouri, 1933, suto license plates Ho. 157-309 were iesued for Bssex Se- . .
dsn, Motor Number 25571. In this connection, it was discovered on July Lty
11, 1933, that the Eszsex Sedan in question was purchased by VernmC. Mil- i

Jer at Eansas City, Missouri, et which time he was accompanied by apother .7
- B LY wy

party, identity as yet unknown. : L R

oo July 11, 1933, W. M, Hall, 2901 Linwood, Eanses City, Missouri, &
palesmen for Budson~Brace Motor Company, 27tk and Maizn, and a friend -
of the late Raymond J. Caffrey, called at this office volunterring io-
formtion as follows: L R

On april 15, 1933, two men, one of them identified by photograph as
Venon C. Miller, South Dakota State Penitentiary 4240, cams to the -
Budson-BErace Compeny driving a Chevrolet S8edan, dark eolor, bearing six -
wire wheels and equipped with a radio and spotlight, the car being a 1932
model, motor number 3370213, The men approached salesman Harry Youmg .. 0™

and sdvised him they had been referred to the company by J. E. (June) Kathrens,
of Kansas City, apd Miller stated ne wished to purchase a Terraplane Essex ..
Sedan. The transaction was immedistely made, wheredby the Chevrolet car wes " .
taken as a tradein on Essex Terraplane Sedan, motor number $5571, serial ' "¢
pumber 368328, Burgundy color (dark maroon). 4 Bill of Sale for the Chevro- -

- let car, which wmas traded in, was presented by the purchasing party, either "

Miller or his companion. The Bill of Sale shows thet the Chevrolet car bore

potor mumber 3330213, end was held in the pame of A. Carter, purchased from . .
the Barnes Collard Motor Company, Leavenworth, Kanaaq,_Octobe;'-SJ_.,r“J_.Qsz.‘ L

The purchaser of the Essex Terraplane paid the cash dir,re:jenee_fd;"tho Essex
{n the amount of $273.00, all in new $20,00 bills, end on the date in ques- -
tjon; namely, 4pril 15, 1933, he left the Chevrolet car, and on the follow- .-
ing day, or the second day folloring, received delivery ‘of the Essex.  The Y
party seezed in e hurry to eomplete the trapsaction and asked no questions

3834 Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri. It is noted that same is the T

address of the Eathrens Tranefer & Storage Compeny. Mr. Ball sdviped that -

he learned from Harry Young that "A. Carter® said be ‘1ived at the Rether- .. -

lanis Hotel, at Kenses City, Missouri, It was aleo ascertained that the & -
. P e i
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tnstallation of the radio was made at the motor Eqﬁi]inanf éb‘n :“o,_

‘of his company that the Chevralet car, motor put er S330215 was sub-. R

g Hall stated Earl Young is a close friend of J. E. Kathrens, Yousg -

Retll
1 -

1024 Grand Avenue, phonme pumber Harrison 1808. LRt

)

It wes also stated by Mr. Hall that he ancortatned from the recards

seguently sold by his company to Marjon Ferguson Punch, 3201 Broadway,
Kensas City, Kissouri. ‘ T

He stated that 1933 license tags were purchased by his cb@;ﬁj fortho
Essex Terraplene when it was s0ld to "A. Carter,” the license tag num=-_
ber 157=309 having been secured. S L v

FER AP
‘-.)".‘1

It was also found by Mr. Eall, from the recdrds' of his eompényr','tﬁ't‘"

"gthe Essex Terraplane was serviced by his company on the following dat.es:'f}';_‘iv':; o

4-25=33
4-26-33

5« =33
5=23=33
5-2533, - . .
and that on the last date in ‘question the speedomster of the car bore |
mileage 5700 miles. : : S ey AR

A .
et

1s pow located et the Lampe-Young Auto Service, 727 Oek Street, phone -
Grand 0323. It is not believed advisable at this time to _mterviqt [
Young in connection with this memorandum. B R

t

Attention 1s called to the report of Agent Traipor in the {nstent case’ A
dated June 3rd, page £6, and to letter addressed to the St. Peul office -’
under date of June 24th. T , e .

1t appers that A. Carter, to +hom 1938 Missouri '1icense tags 157-309 .\
were issued, is identical with Vernon C. Miller or his friend who ae- -
corpanied him at the time the Essex car 'was p_u;‘c_hasod._ - ™

i

A letter has been addressed to the St. Paul office to de_teﬁine on*
what date the Essex car bearing these license $ags was seen at St.hnl;
Minnesota, under suspicion in connection with tbe Hemm kidnapping, qgma"é

time around June 15, 1933. ;
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It aprears important to determine accui-ately the identity of R
®»), Carter,” since ho has figured as a friend of the Nash gang  { . S
a numter of instences. T ‘ e LT e T

It is suggested that investigation might also be made
Kansas, through the Barnes Collard Moter Company in connection with
the purchase of Chevrolet Sedan, Motor Number 3330213 ”

to determine the i

Interview was had

dentity of “A. cgrter" there.

b3

with J. E. Eathrens at the Kansas Clty office by
Special Agents Turrou and Brantley on July 13, 1933, and their memo= '
randum, pursuant to that interview, is SRR

quoted as follows: " . ..

at Leavoﬁuc;rtﬁ; "

, Af necessary, ER

1

Cai T




insofar as he Xnew he was all righte : PR

_admit, however, that he is well acquainted with Harry Young,formerly a saleaman ..

[

w1 E g Yt

e e et vae emr e awkdt gy = wms T e e =T

On July 13, 1933, J. E. (June) Eathrens, who operates, with bhis brbtﬁer; the .
Kathrens Storage and Moving Company at 3834 Main Street, Kansas City, Missourl,.
appeared at the Bureau office and was interviewed by Special Agents Turrou and o

BrantleYs

He ststed that he met Verne C. Miller, as Mason, through Prits Malloy at =\ i
Eansas City ebout two months or 80 ago and the meeting took place at & clud L
in which Malloy had.an interest, located -at 85th and Wornall Roads XKathrens ™ .~

" paid thet it might be, however, that Le is mistalken in the place of this - =~ ..

meeting or Miller and that 1% ia possible that it took place where he has his " .
business, but tbat he is certain Fritz Malloy introduced hime EKathrens said that .
he sav Miller at the time of the meeting for only an inatant and saw him @ short -
time after that at the Kathrens Storage and Moving Corpeny, at which time he wa

alorge Kathrens stated that on this occasion Miller asked him if he would ...

- becoms s reference aa he, Miller, was going to rent a homey Katirena eonunhd"'f

to 4o s0e 4t this tims, Kathrens said, Miller showed some eredentials consisting

of same correspondence he believes relative to the Fducators Finance Compeny - ;' -
of Oklahoma City with whieh firm Miller said he was connected and alsoc a eard i
froxm the Chamber of Comerce of Oklahoma Citye Kathrens stated that the man, or =
sore man, from whom Miller rented the house called him and that he, Kathrensy = ..
wes asked if he knew Miller or Moore, to which he replied that he 418 and e

syt Ty

Some time later Killer wae in hia office again at which time he asked Kathrens
i1f he would sssist him in buying a washing machine at a discounte - Kathrens -
said that he called the Kansas City Power and 1ight Company and obtained &
d1scount on a washing machive for Miller and he mipposss the machine was

delivered to Miller's homee o | 7 e e

Kathrens stated that he was never in Miller's howe and never in his @:nipan;*'_ i
except on the occasions as hare related, He denies that he ever referred . .
Miller or any person to the Budscn Brace Motor Company and stated that he dces .

" pot know sny person by the name of A, Carter, who is allazed to have left an . "

Eosex car at St. Paul, Minnesota, on which waa & Miesouri license ané the ... .
address of the registrant of Baid car given aa 3834 Main Street, Kansas Cityg " -
Missouri, which is the address of Xathrens' place of businessy Kathrens aia oo

with Budson Brace Motor Company, who 1s said to be the party who eold A.:caljte;,

the Essex ear in guestions S _ _ RSy

Eathrens stated that he never met Miller's wife, but that he saw Miller's child .=
onoe in front of Malloy's home, He stated that he knows 2o antecedant histay - %~
except that $oM him dy Miller relative to his Oklahoma City connectionse “He o
stated that he believes that Miller drove a Chevrolet sedan, but te &oes mot ' '
remember what license it bores He stated that ke does not dnow any of Miller's -
acquaintances except Malloye . LT o T

: .L_‘..__._._;..,..u___.,.";_ e - ,_.- .:;‘_.:._':._.‘-. .-l_.a_.._.-.,.,-._‘..:_.'.,, o ‘



He stated thet he met Jemesa (Pur) Sammons, as O'Hara, ‘at the Demgs eyw-Tunney = - .
fight in Chicago seversl years ago, but does not remember who introduced him ..
as there were several perscns in a party fram Kansas City stopping at the i n’lf_. -

Morriscn Botel at Chicago and tbat there were numerous Chicago people Wbo L
frequented the rooms occupied by the party and that there was & great deal of
drinkingj tbat he has saen Sazmons in Kansas City at the Horse Sboe Clud,

formerly operated by Malloy and otheray and has seen hin at Malloy's homee He' '
said he did not know that Semmons was @ hoodlum and did mot know in what ;e

pusiness he was engagede S : L T ey

Kathrens was sbown the photograph of Miller which he recognizd as the persol - e
he knew as Moore or Mason and stated that it is s good likeness of Millere - ..o
Otber photographs were shown Eatbrens, but he did not recognize any of tbem. = " -
He seid that ¥iller now probably weighs 160 pounds; that his hair 1s blonde and |
he has very 1little of ite He stated that Miller is Vvery smooth end very .. .o '

Lt e

o-oooooo-ooooocoo-oooo . I P

‘,Certain {nvestigation has been made et Kansas City, Missouri, for tho pur-
poses of securing loeal contacts of Vernon C. Miller in an effort to loocats .
him, S - N

" {n this connsction, the following ﬁmorand-\ms are quoted:

- e 87w




: : On July 6, 1933, Speciel Agent &n Ccherge, Re E. Yettorli was advised
by Bs Co Bonnell, memger of the Milburn GCountry Club, Kansas city, pissouri, .
that Vernon C. MillerT, under the alias of Ve C. ¥aite, had frequently pleyed oof
golf at the I'ilburn Country Club, in company with one Je Y. Ward, and that SR
the Tecords of the lilburn Couniry Club sbow that Miller lest visited the - . .
)z41burn Country Club on Juos 13, 1933, T S Lo

Upon receipt of this information, s'peciai Agent B. ?.ritzaimona
interviewed 1. Bonnell at the ¥4lburn Country Club end in the presence of . ;f

and with the pemission of I'r. Bonnell, the peracnal effects of Uiller 'ere
observed in his locker, Ko. 17, et the Milburn Country Club. e T L

in this locker there were cbserved to be two shirts, bearing the
Jeundry mark "V.CeH.", end one of which was BI expensive silk dress shirt .07 ¢
which epparently hed been purchased at yershall-Fields in cricago, I1limoise
The other shirt was a golf shirt, which M, Bonnell stated Hiller ‘had pure ot
chesed at the Ldlburn Country Club. There was also poted & pair of white o
: ﬁolr trousers, bearirg the trade mark YHIP zip". These trousers bore i
nited Garment Workers No. 6726927; also what appesrs to be a laundry or . .
_¢leaning establishment mark, Ko. 95034, These pumbers Were noted merely
- es an aid in the event the trecing of 1:4ller's recent whereabouts « particulai‘-
."1y prior to the tragedy - might be ascertained, There w‘erellikewise' poted in . -
11iller 's locker, ¢wo pacipges of matches bearing the nape of "The Itaniui R
Gerdens, Fensas City, 1igsouri,” There was pothing else in the ',_l._pcke_r.uhich
might give any further information coneerning 11iller. - - LR EABE

Agent was pernitted to observe the personsl effects in the Jocker ..
of J. ©. Vard. EHoweveT, there was nothing in this locker to indicate the ~.i- -
activities of this {pdividunl, or his possible connections with wller. - ik )
Among his several articles of wearing apparel were poted 2 brown sued ‘gipper ;¢
jacket, which apperemtly had been purchased at nClayton's, petrolt, YVichigen® | ‘
ard & tie from "Bogley's, petroit, Hichigen.” His ghiris apd other wearing ‘%
apparel bore the laundry etk "J. Te" end a piece of laundry in the locker ' .-
aisclosed that Tard patronized the Long -Aall Laundry Cormany, E:nsas City, A
uissouri. : o e "

: In the further ipterview with Iir. ponnell, egent yas advised that o

Tard is known 28 @ jocel gambler and wes introduced to officiels of the 1lvurn
Country Club by one Georesd Weinbremner, who I'Te Bonnell stated, is the propietor
of several genvling places in Kensas City, yissouri end elsewhere.. Weinbrenner
18 also known 10 pe engaced in the eale of gambling equipment. . - < #v
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yur, Bonpell stated thet l'illeX, under the pane of C. V. Thite, was intro- R
duced at the liilburn Gouniry Club by vard, and after three weeks' acquaint- U
ance, filed an application for mecbership with the tiilburn Country Clube. w7

However, bis epplication was not given corsideration. . This was due, ‘acoorde
ing to lr. Bormell, to @ 1ack of interest on the part of the perbership -~
board and not beceuse of any indication to merbers of the j{1burn Country |
Club thet 1dller was mot @ £1% subject for mecbership. - G e

e records of the Lilburn c&u.ntr;:,‘clu‘b shov'thl;t uﬂlerplayad " .
golf at that place on June 6, 7, 8y 11 13, and has not been there since ..
the last mentionped date. : o RPN e o

The records further disclosed that J. Ve verd usuelly accoﬁpanlad
:-41ler, end that fard was elso at the 1141burn Country Club on June 16, 18, i
end 23, On the last mentioned date, Ward brought another guest with him, "
who recistered as F. ¥, Gowen, El Paso, Texas. The records do pot show -
that ward has appeared 8t ghe 14lburn Cowmniry Club since June 23, 1933 ;

¥ith respect 1o Jo T vard's connection end yeputation at the
1:{1turn Country Clubd, EXe Bonnell steted thal he knew Vard personally and
was cognizant of his geabling sctivities, HOWever, he stated that wWard .
glvays eppeared tO be a gentleman ard bas not ceused &y trogble wha t50=
ever during the period of his me:abershiPe S LSRN

op July 7, 1933, egent interviewed Herry P .nopkins.'mmgér, ST
presider t Hotel, Eansas City, Mdseowri, who steted t2t Jo Ve ward register-
ed at the President Hotel on Jamery 13, 1932 from Eensas City, 1isourl, .

end tbat he occuples Rooa 825, lr, Hopkins purt-er steted that Vard is TR

Xnown %o him es 8 gembling table operator and nas worked st The Green Ei118
Club, Cley County, Iiesouri; 1106 Beltimore; and was more pecently @8« . .7l
goc inted with Gus pusateri, HoWwVeT, at present, to the knowledge ‘of k¥
Bopkins, verd is unemployede ' L ST S n RS TRt

 yr, Hopkins stated thet he pad Dot seen liller around the .
_ president Hotel in compeny Witk ferd, end be further stated that uiller.

“has not been 8 guest ot the President Hotel either under bis trus DAmS
“or kopwn plinsese . - : sl e
T yr. Hopkins stated that he pelieves T, Wo Ward originally oame :

from Detrolt, liichigal, end he beses t¥his affiymetion on Werd?!s apparent ©.
ecgueintance with gembling institutions in and sbout Detroit, _mcpig{u:_. o

y B M
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However, lir. Hopkins ptated
‘was & pative of Detroit.

APPSR A N [

WY e S

thet he could not say

Ur. Bopkins advised egent that he is mOS

every naimmer with the Bureal,
infometion that it is possible

and the

activities and essociates of Je Ue ward.

In this connection,l’.r._ﬂo;:kins, ﬁt the
perticularl
ed, in an effort to asce

to have all telephone cells <
or received by Je v, vard check

telephone calls made oOr receive

this ynvestigation.

t he will furm
for hinm to cbtain, ¥

4 axrious to ©

4 by Terd might possibly be

gh agents with eny -
ith respect 30 the .

request of sgent, prm.i.sed -~
tance calls = placed A
rtein whether eny ..
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" the better class gembling establishments. i . :

" of Miller at Eansas

~ om July B, 1933, Special Agent Be F, Pitzsimons again ;nte'rmiaa
Earry A. Hopkins, menager of the President Hotel, Kapses City, Misowi, e
who stated that reoards of long distance telephome calle made or yeceived ‘.

by J. We Tiard had revezled but oné long distence tolephone call vhich was )
received by lir. Verd, collect, at 3:48 ofclock on the morning of June 16th,

Tnis call hed been placed by ome yarie Lawson, El Paso, TeXBs, apd the -
duration of the conversation was five miputes. 1. e SR

oL

1tr, Hopkins stated thet ne will cause 8 ‘search to0 be pade Of Yool il
tel ephone calls mede by J. v, Ward, However, he stated that such search - -
would require same time. . - . s TR

i~ EET

7t ie deemsd sdvisable ghat Jo W, Ward be ypterviewed for the pur= .’
pose of escertaining hie connections with Veme liilleTr, since 1t 48 -7 MRS
2efinttely kmom that yard introduced pilier to the mépegement of the pis
burp Country Clubd and frequently thereafier played golf with Uillers . - . U
1t should be further poted thet ward is known 88 a ga';mbljng'operéfdr e
at Eensas City and has beed associated with gardling activities in many of E

.oooo-ooo-ooocqooooo-ooooo.oooo‘o ae e

HOTE. . ‘ L -l;:
Interview will be had ot an early date with ¥ard, &8 s‘amo"qoi.h_ﬁjear-
advisable. e _ T PRI R

l......l‘.......‘......;..‘..O..C‘.‘. _» poh s
Kensas City Police have ascertained sertain date relative to the éonnections

City, and Chief of Detectives Thoms J. Higgins turned | -
R. B, Vetterld the result of snvestigation :

over to Special Agent in Charge
by that departzent, which has not as yet been verified through iptestigat"l.m_lf' |

by the Kansas City office, howsver, Mr. Higgins' nqmra!.ﬂ\m is ."_'quote_a as
followss . R e

o smm e m—— = p e e o — ke RS e A e i e = T



llfll"ér was upusually 1iberal with tips, giving tipe of $1.50 and some=
ti’os Rnore. . . : : R,

Miller has been a regular patron at the Rosedale Bath Bouse a@ . .
South Mill Street, Kansas City, Kansas, for about two years. ehe . S L.
¢irst time that the attendant remembers his coming for & bath, .- oo
pe was accompanied by a man who geve the name of Murphy: »‘J:“Fﬁ?f'ff::}ﬁ%f

55 or 60 o L EIR T
180 %o 190 - vy e

gray halr

_blue eyes

typieal Irish face :
. ope gold tooth in*front.

"

".:.
.

So fer as the attendant knows, the two men never eame in again at
the same time; there was always a difference of ten to thirty minutes
between their respective arrivals at the place. ‘Miller and Murphy .-
did not carry on anry friendly conversatione &b though they were at-
quainted. Tueir departure was always merked by the same difference
in time as their arrivale . - . I

B B PR

when Miller first went there bhe wes driving a large special pullt
Packard, probably & sedan, with an unusually large clock and radio. e
Later the attendants poticed that he bad dis posed of the Packerd ~ ¢

end bed acquired e smaller car = they think it was & chevrol.ot. i

The men Wwere accompanied by their lady friends, but the attendants .
on the ments side of the place, of courss, did pot see them. - - B
Miller was in there for & treatment during the week ending June 17, KA
1933; it was, they believe, the 15th or 16th of June. The attendant -
§s positive that Miller has not beed beck since the shooting at she - - :
Union Stetion, becausse he is gupposed to have had & gunshot goungl in .
the arm or shoulder, and they would have poticed 1t. s o FRCR

Another man patron thers, kmown by the first name of Mike, last peme® . .
possidly Callehan O Cunninghem, known as 8 gambler, and who i8 sup- .
posed to live at the Sexton Hotel, hed & conversation with Miller 4D . .
regard to the »yine Beer," in New York state, NMiller told Mike that -

he had control of practically all the slot machines in New York state

’




"It will be noted that the name Murphy eppeers in the notations trénj'ﬂtlp'
‘Kansas City Police Department mentioned in the above parsgraph and also
“‘on the slip of paper found pear the residence of Millef. .~ “.. -

muy ey

411 patients at this bath house are required to register, and 1o -
the past the place required the patron % give an address, and it
may have been during the past two years one of these men may bave ' -
slipped and gave them (the attendants) their correct address. - - -

-

Three of the attendanis wers positive in their identifieéﬂén or

ek

Miller fram his picture which appeared in K.C.Times, 7-6-33. St e

Mr. snd Mrz. V. C. Mason, Springfield, Mo., registered at Hotel IR
Newbern, 1-18-33, They left this hotel 2-28-33, The manager of
the hotel said thet the same party had registered there ebout & | 7
yeaTr 820, 4n January, 1832. A o o ’ Lo
Cecil Alexander, Valentine 3730, who runs the Belle Claire Beauty <o
Parlor, Armour & Gillham, stated that she had done beauty work = Ll
for Mrs. Mason at least three gonths. Mrs. Mason came to this L
peauty perlor at least once & wesk. She brought four women with i

per at verious times, and they oll made appointments in Mrs. Mason's
pame. Mrs. Mason told the beauty operator that she was living en - :
Meyer Blvd. ' o R L
The following ie e description of the women who came with Mrs. Mason ':”f“
4o tbe beauty parlor: - - - B

Large blond woman about 40 yéara old; had her work done in
March, 1933. . R S R :

Small brunette woman, about 27 or 28 years old.

Small red headed girl sbout 25 years old; her veauty work - & il
was done 1in about February, 1933. ST RENERN ‘

Larze brunette about 45 to 50 years old, who gave the neme of AN
Mrs. Murphy, and stated that she 1lived at the Newburn eqel_._._ LA
Her work was done i{pn about !‘eb‘:uary or March, 19;55._ R e
--¥rs. Mason always made appointments for these women to have .
. their work done. : : - : -

1n following up spformation furnished thru the Eansas city:p911¢;;-gﬁ.; -

:
A
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They poted that the girl was driving & Chevrolet sedan, which ep-

i b Y .o . - Ly s oe et T PRI MDA ;.-\.u-o«__.\eu-.u;.a.-_._.” ———
. <l
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following memorendum was submitted by special Agent R. B. Nathan, ',
ghowing the result of activities in connection with loceting Miller: "I - i

On 7-13-1933, informetion was received that a barter named neﬁnd;i'- REESTEE
at 30th and Main Streets, Kansas City, Missouri, might have informa=. S
tion of value. . ' _ ,

C. E. Alexender, @ darber 4o the Netherlands Hotel, advised Agents i
Eray end Nathan that he is the bustand of Mrs. Cecil Alexarder of the . .-
Felle Claire Beauty ShOPPe. ‘That his wife told him that on the after=~ R
noon of 7-12-33, the red-baired girl kmown at the besuty perlor as Y

_ the sieter-in-lau of 18, Y. C. Keson{iiller)was in ihe beauty perlor

for treatment. She appeared to be nervous end epparertly had not had - -

a beauty treatnent in some time. There sppeered to be gains under y oo
her finzer-nails, waich she said were probatly from pair dye. - .
The operators at the peauty parlor were told by this woman that .~ .=
Mrs. Mason had gome to the Worlds Fair at Chicego. They told her to L
tell krs. Mason to come to see them on her returr to Kansas City. ST

peared to be the same eav wbich Mrs. Mason drove. ‘Tney were unatle = -

" . to obtein the licens® pumbers witbout creating suspicioen, but are

of the opinicn that they were Kansas licenses.

Furtker interview was not had by Agents xith Mra. Alexander, but
arrargemente have been made through her pusbend that he be im- - ' SRR
mediately notified should there be eny developments at the beauty . .
parlor, and he will cell the Kansas City office. - S T
The Alexanders reside at the Alcaezar Apertments, and Mra. Alexsnder :
will be {nterviewed there in the evening 47 considered advisable. ."'-__3 .
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gorved in their epartzent, but that the buss OY gerving them is 20
' longer~with the hotel and his whereabouts is unknown, KHe also stated -

.

Ly

R

The following interviews were conducted by gspecial Agert He
Bray and R. B. Rathan: ) : FR A
: Mr, C. A. Ward, Assistant Manager, Newbern Hotel, D25 Easé Armour
poulevard, Kansas City, Missouri, when shown the ‘photograph of Verns G ol
Miller, positively qdentified it as that of V. Co Mason, who has been & -
guest at bis hotel on seveml ocoasions, T

IR

BPEEY S [

From an examination of his records, it was determined that Mr. and
Mrs, V. C. lason, gpringfield, Missouri, were at the Newbern on the followe ,

3=

ing dates: CE ST
 Jenuery 13, 1932 to Januery 20, 1032 e I
pecember 16, 1932 %o pecezber 20, 1932 S SRR
Jenvary 18; and Fedruary g8, 198 T

On the occcasion of thelr 125t visit, they cocupied apartment 108.
On one occasion & Miss Lillian Mason, presumsd $0 be u -um of .
V. C. ¥ms0R, ocoupied an gpartnent at the hotel at the same ﬂ.m.y,

whe records of Mr. Ward ahowed the 'ronovﬁg"ions u-@inco um ‘
made by or to Mason: IR I A TR

Jenuary 19, 19S5 - Mason called Cary, Illinols §65, telking two mninutes.
Fobrmary 5, 1933, Mrs. Brown, lLavems, Minnssota, called Mason colleoty i
tajked 9 mimtes. (This call was probably roceived . ¢
ghortly before midnight, yebruary 2nd IR A R
febrary 27, 1935, Mason called L.D. #6, Hot Springs, Arkensas, ealling !
for Mra. Long at the Arlington Hotel, talking 5 mizutes.

The telephons mbet. of the Newbern Hotel is Yelentins ¥821.
yir, ¥ard advised that nis records show that mmua an auto-
mobile, but no reccrds of the type, make, o license muber were mt._ '

:  Hie records further show that Mason bad visitors with's cer on
Febrmry 23, B4, g5 end 27, 1933, bt no informetion concerning this
oar is availadle. Ho stated that these pecple sonotimes had meals -

timt it would be izpossidle %0 dotermine which of the apertment's masds EE
serviced the spartment, O whe ther thoy are prosently with the _apa_xftnpnt.:"aft;._,.‘

, o
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" was intended for @ hotel which bas mumber 3400 on s different exchange. .
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- Mr, Ward was showmn photogfaphs of the iurioui mpeats_ in-thfs mtm, ;.
and advised that the pho togrephs of .Wincel Urban and Lambert look familiar, -
but he could not state where he may have seen them,. I T I a

a hisbinsprmﬂ.y. T

He advised that Mason bad plenty of money;
and appeared to have bills of large dencminations in his poue_ulon,’qlthonsh
he mever gave the hotel & »i11 larger than §100.00. He stated ttat bo wmas -
well dressed; appeared to have no ocoupation, and played golf considereblys. T

He bhad no infometion as to Mason's golfing companioBBe o .. v

In addition to the long distance calls nontibmd above, ¥r. lard “-i_‘.;“f‘
vised that the telephone operator a$ the Fewbern resalled that Logan 3400, . -
EKansas City, was salled from Mason's spertment. Ko record is kept by ﬂu o

hotel of local calls, tut in this {pstance, ¢he opemtcr pecalled that . -
thinking that the onll

there had been an argument es to the sxchange, she

It s poted that telephons Logan 5400 1s that of the Eathrens Moving end |
Storege Company, 3834 Main Street, Kansas City. There is no rescrd of awy ~
telegrans to or from the Masons, but precord would only be made of these,
ip ths event they were ocharged to the pill.e - R R

Lt

sr, Ward also advised that the Masons were acqua inted with Mr. apd -
Mrs, C. Jo Murphy, who have also stopped at the Fewberan on m_or;l\oe-," ¥

‘.easions, the dates being s follows R :

Fobruary 4, 1932 Februmry 19, 1058
Yarch 16, 1832 %0 March 19, 198 »
geptember 12, 1932 % September 16, 1932 T SR
In addition to these rogistrations, there is also one of G Jo 171,
Murphy and J. Malloy on October 11, 1952, Mr. ward stated that he thinks - ..

J. mnoy n rrit' mlq. L . o . . T Pty

It is noted that the Murphys registered as fron Bumond, Indtand . .

4 that of October 11, 1932, when Murphy registersd

_ on all ocoasicns exoep 2
glstering from Kaneas,

from Springfield, Missouri. Malloy is shown &8 ré
L% gme signature of Jurphy on the register, dated October 11, 1958
‘appears idextical with formmer eignatures. LT e T

,."- . . .' . |:l "_"1 - * .
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nonlcvard and Gillam Road, Mrs.
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ohe hotel 's records show the following long distance oalla from n
v o S e

February 12, 1932, Murphy called Cicero, INlinois, 136."1995; talkinss
minutes, . L e
September 15, 1832, Mwrphy called Independense, Missoari, fA896, - i o

The oriss oross telephome directories for 1932 and 1933 fail o showe
pumber 1296 st Iniependence, and efforts are being made to sdentify - .U
the holder of this telephome, throwgh the officials of the telephome L

No telegrems ere shown %o or trmum'pﬁ!.
Mr, Ward describes Murphy s follows:

Helight About 6 feet R e

Weight 180 ~ 160 pounds e i
Hair Graying et temples ‘ S R
peculiarities Walks with @ 1imp. L T ’ L

His wife ie described as being sbout 45 or 50, a brumette, and quite stouts 7

Mr. Ward advised thet Maphy bed & number of friends ‘whose Sppearances .
were not prepoesessing. His records show 4hat Murphy had a Packard suto- AT
mobile, but further informat fon relative to this car is not u'aml':_l_o.’_:_; e

| Jr. Word further advised that oo oveuber 4, 1932, Mr, and Mrs. ‘Ralph
Holep and Mr, and Mrs. K. 8. {or L.) Koelker of Joplin, Missouri registered

at the hotel and occupied spartment 904 for a few days. He stated that ==

Murphy ceme to the hotel mnd went to their epartment with them, but was not ‘
steying at the Newbera at that time. shere is no record of eny calls tour e
from these persons. o R RIS N S et
: )r, Ward advised that hs Jnew ths various pefsm'm'tioud better -
than any other exployees at the hotel, He stated that Miss Monaghan, - - co s
manager, undoubtedly sa

w them, but be felt sure she would bave mo furthe
_1n1‘omtion. ghe was not availadle at the Aan

FR

time of ggents' _ﬂl”,
¢ -* At the beauty parlor located at the Bellsclaire Aﬁumh_; ml fe
Cecil Alexander, MADAZET, and t-q_qpqpm b

P




were interviewed, {nformation
and Mrs, Murphy bad work done at this shop.

On the occasion of her last visit,
to go to Chicago. HOWRYETy
Mason celled and mde an appoin
od to keep this appointment and

ly.

on Friday, June 16th, about 7

tment for £:00 Pe Mey June

Agents were advised that Mre.
place, tut

she first esme to this

4o a house oo Meyer Boulevard,

During the period of per visits, she ~
shiom was Mrs. Muwphy, end one of whom wes reported -

by other womsn, One of

the addres?

%0 be Mra, Mason's sister-in-lav,

- was-acoompanied to the beeuty par
- who, apparently, was Mrse.

Mrs. Alexander

Mrs, Alexapder atate
with money apd spent it
work done for her women ©
slweys buylng drinks for

ghe stated thet shs usually

described as being & dark green
' belisved %o be trimed in

and skirt with round neck, and

Mason's danghter,

freely 8t the besuty

lor by & girl

other suit was 1ight blus oOr orohid and ha

Jason 1ived at the Newbern Hotel when

baving been obtained shat the wife of wller E

I7th, ghe falle s

hearxd froo subsequent=

.

jeter advised thex that she had moved

pot being mo

For the last thres weeks, Mrs. yason

advised that imetimes vhon Hrs. Jason would
oall by telephons, 1t wasn adirfiouls %o determine her jdentity, apd she -
onos sdvised that 1B the future she wul o T

4 tha$ Mrs. Masod was apparently YT
shop, slways peying for the - T
ompenions, with the exception of Mra. Murphy, ed
the beauty parlor operatorss’ i ¢ R

wore one of $% outfits,
eonsisting of & pweater -

Mrs. Mason was aesoribed by these womsn es fallowe:

) Age
- Yeight
Halr

Complexion

Tooth

gtriking looking

g0 .
& feot & inches
-.1p5 pounds -, *

‘Blond (uturﬁly vlond

'_tmhod ap) .
. Clear DR
T l_’re‘it!

of sbout 11 years of 8gS, L
exd who answersd %o that pamee

dn'uaggerout. a

yolow. Be ol

L]
s

£ »

nvn but .
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' those accompanying Mrs, Mason.
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They advised that Mrs. Mason wore no jewelry with the ei&epti.on of cﬁo- "’ .
diamond ring and that from the appearance of her hands, she apparently SRR
aid hsr housework ~ or played golf. S ‘ oo e

fhey stated that Mrs, Mason was ReVer ecoampanied by sny men whem ..
coming to the beguty parlor and that she drove her own sutamobile, whieh . <.
they advised was a black Chevrolet sedan, There was SoD8 indfoation 80 . -
these women that Mrs, Mason obtained a new car during the period of her
visits, tut they are of the opinion that it was also & Chevrolet, inase *
much as she had expressed to them a preference for this make, On 08= . - RSN
casions when Mrs. Mason would not drive to the beeuty parlor, she wold o7
take a taxi to her home. - ‘ . R

whe following hazy descriptiocns of the women ascompanying Mrse .o

Mason were given to agents: ‘ L SR Tonee e
RS. MURPEY =  Tell and brumstte, woighing spproximately 175 poindas

Built very heavy. R TS LA

2 largs Blopd wman weighing about 175 pouwnds, With short _uggéﬁoh bedr..

4 small red-heirved girl, about 5 feot tall (rs. Nason's sister-in-law)

A amall brunette with scarred face, from sutamobile accident. (Tois . .
girl is reported to heve said she plamed %o bave her face 1rted
in Chioego.) : S T IR
Photographs of the various women thought possibly connected with this matter

were exhibited to the persons gnterviewed, but none could be identified, ale
though Mrs. Alexander hesitated over the photograph of Lil1lian Holden, The

other beauty operstors definitely stated that this waran was not among -




Riference is made to the report of Spécial Agent A. R. Goro d'a"to'dvl‘

 gnvestigation at the United States penitentiary, Lesvenworth, "Kansas,

One Gus Nichols, probebly idemticel yitheGus Stevens",mentioned vyl

_be ready to furcish all information possible as & peans of retri- .= wr e

PR - . . .- N A . T R i et

¥

P e N (® o
{ ) ‘
e

Salt Leke City ¢-£6-33, and report of Special Agent 1D Charge Dowd, *
dated Salt Lake City, 7-3-33, wherein it is seen that prisoner John=- . . -
gon has furnished relisble information as Miller and his connec- . S
tions. Johnson seems also to be possessed of quite authentie . R

‘conclusions s to who was implicated in the snstant offense, That -

prieoner bas ‘jdentified a photogreph of Miller es the pariy originally .
referred to by him es "Verne.® ‘ i
failed to identify any of the othes Subjects whom Johnson mentioned' .
as shown in Agent Gere’s report, bowever, it is well knowvn that SR
Jack Preiffer is e Sti. Paul, ¥innesots, gengeter end friend of miller, 5
as hertofore mentioned. : , N

Johnson, is nOW reported to be en inmate in the Minnesota State. - -7
Penitentiery, and to have been a fommer close friend of Miller, It - B
{s said that tiiller double-crossed ¥ichols, and that Nichols will mow ,

bution szeinst Miller. A letter dated July 13th was treneamitted . S 4

¢rom the Kanses City office to the St, Paul office reletive o ... = Pu
contact with Nicholse ' » R TR
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fidentified, e : R

yorse in connection with this metter with a Bureau Agent or anyone #1se

'Higgins stated to Special Agent in Obarge R. E. Vetterli, in this connection,

PR T T e S e

The suggestion has been advanced by Thomas J. Eiggzins, Chief of
Detectivea, Kansas City, Missouri Police Department, that Earl Doyle, United =
States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, No. £8842, may be involved in the -
slayings in this case, Doyle's true name is believed to be Rarl Hotsan, He ::
4s saild to have & brother named Wayne Hotson, ezxployed by the Washburn-Crosdy . -

‘¥illing Company, Kansas City, Kissouri. Earl Doyle 1» known to be & Bt. Peul, ...

Minnesota product, end he is wanted for Bank Robbery committed during February,
1933, at North Kansas City, Lissouri, 4n which offense he has been definitely G

7

On July 11, 1933, L. G. Pence, Deputy Sheriff and Jailer, Liberty, i
Missouri, (County Seat of County wherein Forth Kansas City is located), called -
et this office ani stated to Agent Treinor that Earl Doyle is mow loocated .. . -..
at the Arlington Hotel, Hot Springs, Arkansas, eccording to information ,
which he secured from an informant who resides at Nowata, Oklahoma, pame -
not disclosed. Pence stated that this informant bad advised him definitely
that Doyle participated in the massacre of the officers at the Union Station.
Details of the informant's knowledge ere unkmown to Pence. _Ee promised to -

write his informant jmmediately ascertaining such details, and to sdvise the -
EKansas City Office as to the result. E .. e ‘*,j R

. \ir. Pence stated his informant, to bis kuowledge, would 2ot eon-

unknown to him,

Investigetion at Hot Springs, Arkansas, will de carried on %o locate - :
and oause the apprehension of Barl Doyle, who ia kuown to be nx;tod as 8 bank 5:;;_‘1.

robber, and possidly may have engaged in the instent offenses . - w. e

SR

At various timss the Kansas City i’olica_napérfﬁxént,« 'through ch.{ot
of Detectives Thomas J. Higgins, has referred to one ¥illiaz Welsuan as s

‘possible participant in the maseacre in the {pstant case. The news articles ¢

have corried the pame Weisman s a definite participant, baving secured their ™.

{nformation fron the Eansas City, Wissouri Police Department, Thomas Je =~ - °

that he has sn informant who advised bim that William Weisman, alias *Bill® -
Woiss, im a close friend of Vernon C. Miller; that Weismap was with lu.l:_l.lr'
on the night of June 1l6th and participated in the shooting in this case,
However, to date kKr. Higgins stated that his informant hes not been able
to furnish facts which oan be verified. S g

I '1 photograph of Ieiaman,' bearing fingerprints hﬁd deséﬂi:tién, ﬂ; .
furnished the Kensas City Office by the New York City Office {New York City "
file 62=2721)s The fingerprints oo the circular were compared with latent ' . - o

£ingerprints found at the residence of Miller, 661Z Edgev;alo,f-@n'sgal City,

A




- . . ' 1 PRI
Missouri, but same could not be identified. Ths photogreph was ‘displayed %
%o Mr. Higzina at the Kensas City, )issouri Pollce Department, and he stated .
that same is a likeness of the party whom he hes in mind pursuant 4o informa- :* °
tion from his informante e X SR NI

For the information of interested offices, Welaman is wanted for:
‘murder at Elizabeth, New Jersey, baving been indicted for killing John Ge -
Finiello, @ Us 8. Prohibition Agent, while conducting & brewery reld at .
Klizabeth, New Jersey, September 19, 1930, Weisman is described as Age 56,
Esight 5' 6 5/8", £00 pounds, black eurly hair, eyes dark ohestmut, oot
camplexion sallows He is reported to be & gunman and to _alnya‘eqrry.fi_rq-

The photograph of Weisman has not s yet been displayed to various ..
" witnesses who were present at the Union Station when the instant offense - ;.-
occurred, dus to the fact that only one photogreph of Weiswan is aveilsdle '
‘and that is not sufficiently distinct. The Kew York Office ik being re= -
quested to furnish a gloss £1nished photogreph and original fingerprints, -
or photostatic copies thereof, ‘for the purpose of further investigation at
Kansas City, Kissourie . - — T

iy
3o W

_ ) From the report dated at Eansas ‘City, Missouri, June 26, 1933, page
52 apd 53, it will be noted that Herbert Ae farmer and Frank Vaughn, herein-:
before mentioned in this report, frequent the }idway Drug Store at Joplin,
Missouri. It is seen from the Kansas City report dated July 5rd also that .
Galatas and Krs. Kash procesded to the kidway Drug Store from the airport

upon their arrival at Joplin on the evening of Juus '1_'6th. o

In a list of telephone calls from Joplin, Kissourl, to other points, .
«s of June 18, 1933, it 1s found that Joplin telephone, pugber 1644, whieh - .
‘4s the pumber of the Kidway Drug Store, is charged with long distance calls G
to the following: ' . . T T T e

Golumbus, Eansas, Nos 495TD to krs. Ruth ¥amonsch, pame of i
party calling pot shown, ot 7:08 PaMe - . S ey
Eot Springs, Arkansas, No. 3842, name of person C(l'li'?g _'.:-::;'-m 0
and name of person called not ghown. Time = 9137 Pelle =y

It is uidént that either or both of ‘these calls might bave & connection witl
the jnstant matter since Galatas was at the Midway Drug Store about the time
the call Was made to krs. Edmonson, and was slso in Joplia the entire evening
of J’m 16¢the . R | " N P T

‘Investigation will be mede A€ Eot. Springs, Arkansas, and Columbus, ; - -
. _Kansas, to determine the identity of the parties receiving the calls, end $0. . ..
develop any possible connection of the calls with this cass. A R e
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211 undeveloped leads in this repoTt as 8ppear grom the details,
and leads of yalue 4iscussed §n eomxzunications emaneting from this office
pot mentioned herein, are being pursued vigorously through letter, telegraph. -
and telephone, end when material developments occur same will be made the -’ .
subject of & later roporte - : o Lo

‘ Copies of sll reports made {n this case are being phofﬁstatéd, vy '
the Chicago Office, and all offices are receiving eopies of the reportse - ...

It may be stated that on July 14, 1953, jpformation has yeached . R
this office that Kenneth Conn, Kansas State Penitentiary Noe £193, and Alvie
Payton, Eansas State Penitentiery ¥o. 1755, engaged in & robbery of the -l "
Labette County State Bank and that Conn was8 {nstantly killed epd Payton -~ i T
wounded ip such & manner thet he may diee Bo other perticipants wero present .
and Peyton is at this time in the hospital at Oswego, Kansass Full investi- "
gation is under way and will be later reported coneerning vallistic teats A
to be mede of the firearms ussd by Conn and PaytoD. Any admissions whieh il
can be secured from Payion will be later reporteds ' N

. 7 .
I S ."‘_1.:u_-_ \

It is noted that these two parties have beel suspects in the in- Lol
stant matter in view of the faot that they escaped from the Kansas Stete <
. Penitentiary at Lansing, Kansas, OB Xay 30, 1883, elong with Ehmy_Bailoy,

Bob Bredy apd other suspects in this casé. , Do e o

et

The Subjects who are mentioned in tbe eaption of thi'jpﬂ‘pdrt are
described as follows: _ R
VERNON . MILLER, with teses STty
"(8hown in Caption) S R T
(Received from record' South Dakota State Penitenﬁafyi;j"‘f ki
end independent investigation bY this Burog;.) IR T

AGE B - | _ e
mm . ) K. 7%. . S 5 Sy S
WEIGET : 135 1bs. (4p 1929) .7~ Gl e
HAIR : Medium Elonde (once reported .- '
. dyed bleck) L
s Extreordinary 1ight eysbrows.
2 = COFLEXIN . ught .
)USTACEE '  smooth shaven - SRR I
SCARS Curved scar et outer edge of

‘left eye. - Coe A

: B;gularwscar—-»lef.t_ndg_gt. head. = - .
£nd of third tinger left hand i
. missinge P

I
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{Description of Vernon C. 141ler Continued)

PEOTGGRAPH .

RESIDENCE |
F.P.C. | 25

Ref. 2

8 - S L, T
FINIZERFRINTS - = In files United States Bureau of '. -~ "

Investigation, veshington, DeCe - .°

submi tted by South Dekota State .- A
Peritentiarye - - . e ’

In Eansas City file.
In Kensas City file T
" As Vernon C. Xiller Ko. 4240 vo» -
ceived S. Do Pen. Sioux Falls, 8.D.

EAFDRRITING SFECDEN
CRIL-TIAL RECORD

25 1l :
16 0 19 -

* Huron, South Dakota SR

[

‘-

. 4¢-4-22 from Beadle County; sentence
£-10 years and fine 45200; charge = .

Embezzlement Public Fundse - .- “

AN

Irdicted Sioux Falls, B D.!‘odoral i
- court 10-20-B%5, violation -;National N

 Protibition Act,
Case Kolle-Prossed 1=17«3l.' . - 77

RACE . White
YATI®ALITY American
BARITAL STATUS

FERSERT ALLEN PARER, with alieses.

Boud forfeited. "'

Yarried (Separated azd 1iving with'
peramour - Vivian Gihsan.)r IR S

i

R

(Secured from Joplin, Xissouri Police Department apd T

personal observation and 1nqu1ry.)

AGE ﬂynﬁ';‘

HEIGHET 8

WEIGET ‘ £06 1ba.
HAIR . Light Brown
EYES ' BRlue
COPLEXION

above right corner of left oye.

, . . Kedium Light.
LUSTACEE - .. gmooth shaven . - oD
SCARS . 1&TIIcleer III Cut:B8car 1*.

Horizontal scar.l

iy - Le

* long under

Scar on bridge or'hose,. dq"x_it'ei_-.'
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(Doscription of Herbert Allon Farner continued.) |

[

e T
vt ?ﬁ.‘(fz';

¥. P. C.

FINGEFRPRINTS

BANDWRITING SPECIMVER
PEOTOGRAFH
RACE

- FATIQUALITY
MLRITAL STATUS
RESIDEICE
CRILINAL RECORD:

~ As Herb rarmer, izou. rooeivoa 8.

25 ¥ 0 O

~ .. In Kensas city ?ﬂ.o
' White

._‘Laroeny of mto. Disposition not

TR I en e
‘Bubmitted from J'O‘pli.n. m,“m RSN

Police Department, Numbor 4387, .
July 7, 1033. . - T

In Kansss City File

American

mrri.a ' ,- !—.; N -':f ,:,;_.5- .:..,-"1"}4:",

Joplin, Liaoouri Do e
As Herbert Black, fl'h‘?., ‘arrested FD, .-

, Okla, Feb. 25, 1914; charge = - -
iosault- 5100.00 fine and 90 ﬂ.uys. -

Ref., Granite, Okla., Oct. 27, 1917’»~::L_:
from Creek, Crine - Assault and C
attempt; sontenoo -5 yoarl.j :

ﬂu He A. Patton, #3262. arreotod Pd,'-';" )

glvens

As W. Eo ‘lilliama, #55550-732, G

. arrested PD, Wichita, Kans., Deo. 22, B
' 1820; charge - Vegrency = Con.; '

Fotation - "§782, Wichite,: x.na. SRV
rinoﬁ thO und 6 Mnth.-. \.; e

o n \\’. B. Baker. #25414, arreotod PD

) chargo - invostigation' roloued..

_Colorado Springs, Colo., Aug. 10,

192), ckarge investigstion = bunk, Tf. ;
fined $200, and coets = ouoponded
and given hou.rn. '

As Herbert Allon l"ormer, #4475,
¥D, St. Joserh, Mo., Nov. 16, 1921

WL

s '4 ..-7 ».'

" A8 He Ao Farmer, #15.,9, arroated PO

"position not ginn. R

Salt Lake City, Utah, July 7, 1922,
charge - larceny i'ran peraon, dio— -
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{Description of Herbert Aller FarzerT Continueds)

CRIMINAL KECCHD (Cont'ds) As Ee A, Farmer, §ssezs, arrested =
Ce - P.D., Ban Franciasco, Calif., Maxe -

'

10, 1923, charge = Vagrencye . .
. pispoeition mot givene - iy

As Barry Te Garner, hé‘iw,’kr;fds'téﬁ v
PD, Kansas City, Mos Febe 12/ 1924 » o
Cherge « Con Kan; fined $100400 - =+ '

As Harry Allen Parmwer, §2933, arrested
¥D, San Antonio, Texas, Jen. £6, 1925,
Cherge - Investigetion, Pickpockete - .
Pepdinge . . . .- - L

as Willien ESlary Beker, #35634, 7, <
_arrested FD, Colorado Springs, Colo., -
July 20, 1928, chargeé - con man, - .

R

FUGITIVE; 7-26-28 Relessed. & . e

Additional Fotations: = "As Horb Farmer, §7258, received - Sl
- .~ oklaboma St. Pen., Kov. 5, 1916, Tl

assault to kill; S yeerse .. -7, L

A» Henry Allen Parmer, #2033, San

~ Antonio, TeX., 1-26-25. Investi- ..~ .

" gation -~ con man; relessed.” I

e —

(Prom personsl observation and interview,)

AGE 39 : ST I
EEIGHT gt o o gl
WEIGET . 130 1bse IR :
, o BUILD Xodium oL
, HATR . - Plack, paturally wavy, bobbed
e EYES Bluish Grey LT a
VO - COFLEXION .. Ke@lum . "
BORN . . - Atchison, KansaSe
HESIDENCE : . Jeplim, Missourle ~ < .7
LARITAL STATUS Yarried, no children - « ;.

e e

o ' e P L e
-‘ PRI Sy vt !

LY P
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(Deacript‘ion of \rs. Esther Farmer continned'.)

OCCUPATION
FINGERFRINTS

PHOTOGRAFE
BANDWRITIIO SPECINEN

\FS. FRANCES KASE.

{secured from Personal Observetion end interview.)

AGE

EEIGHT

WEI1GHT

BULLD

HAIR

EYES -
CRPLEXION
NATIGHALITY
RESIDENCE
MARITAL STATUS
EAIDFRITING SPECIAMEN
PEOTOGRAPH
FIIGERPRINTS

CRIVINAL RECCOHD

RICEARD TALLLAN GALATAS, with aliuu.

Washington, De e about 9-10-1935

8
B 4"

'mﬂm' L

" Unknowne

r

[

: [ -
LTS

Eousevifs o G

gubmi $ted by United States ka! s
Kansas City, Missouri, 0 _Uniua Lo
States Bureau of Investigation,

Kot evailable :
in Kansas City file.’

130 lbse

Kedium, stocky _
Black - Karcelled.
Brown U
Dark '

Wenona, Illinois -~
widow e Lo
In Ksnsas City File. R AN
‘Ip Kansas City file. '

 gubmitted to United States ‘Bureau of "~

Investigetion, Washington, D.Ce by v
Uni ted States yarshel, Kansas City
Kissouri about 71219530 |-

o

(Received frox Columbus,

Independent investigaticn.
o EEIGHT
WEIGHT
BUILD
EAIR

Obio Police D‘P‘rﬁnoﬁff‘m

© Dark Chestout, mize 2 grey (1

42 years (11-1-%8) . .
5t 9 1/8". ..
155 1blo-. ) I
Slender S

i}- e
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(Deac;.ription

of Richard Tallman Gelatas Continueds)

EYES
COLPLEXIQN
VARES AND BCARS
OCCUPAT IO
RESIDENCE

FATIGRIALITY
FIRGERPRINTS

PEOTGGRAFH

HANDERITING BPECDXEN -

CRIMINAL RECORD

. Blus

American (born l&ontgmxfy,v'ﬂ;.)'
-Bubmitted United States Buresu of

- In Kanses City File. (ade &t -,
- Coluxbus, Ohio Police pepartmsnt ‘
Cpelees.) o oo o R

_ Toledo, Ohio, PeDe 7=3<18 = chnrge

* person; forfeited §50.00 bond S-1-26, .
' as Dick Sheridsn, f5285, arrested

- guspicion; con men. Ko aispo.sii_'.ion,"

“um . . J - ‘!‘1:.-:' “ .-‘-‘
1 upper reer gold tooth ‘{1928) -
Obl. cice .ﬂo Jawe .l ‘ s
¥ayried - - .
' Professiopal gambler and recketeere
Kot Springs, Arkansass -

Investigetion, Washington, DeCo . o
by Coluzbus, -Ghio Police pepartment -
sbout B-1-1926 as Pritchard Sheridan, .-

- §#9091e ' A ot

Furnished Bureau by Detroit Offi oo
?-1‘-1953. . s ‘: _ . ‘ ““ A
As Richard G,alﬂtls, §7978, orrested

_luapicion,‘con map; yeleasede ‘
‘As Richard Y. Calates, Ja4se, errested
PD, Los ingeles, California, S=14-23;
charge = Fugitive; bunco from Chiocego; -
. Disposition mot givens .- T T
As Pritchard Sheridan, §0091, errested
P.D. Columbus, Chio 4-£9-26; suspicious

o2

Flint, Xichigen 4-11-1927; charge, ..

L

Galatas is o ‘member of the EPCR Lolge,
No. 34, Detroit, Kichigan, as veri a‘i-
by the Detroit Offices . Ry
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VES. Ko B. cum. with nl:lun

(secured by personal 1nterviow by Agexnt Brantley Uith

Harbert A« Former.)

AGE 7 years. .o
EEIGET 5* 5 or 6% '
WEIGHT 140 lbse _

HATR Iight Bron
COAPLEXTMN Yeir

8peaka uth a SOuthern 'néoént. '

ROBERT G. BRADY, with alisses

(48 coplied from 1,0, Number
' AGE

HEIGRT

WEIGET

BUILD

HAIR

EYES :

COFLEXTM y

FATIGALITY

OCCUPATION

SCARS and MARKS

PANDWRITING SPECDEN
PEOTOGRAPH
CRIINAL RECORD

charge - burglary.

et b e e ey e,

| Peir dressey; -
Fair education;

_’BrOm

Dark
Gomn-Irinh

Baughty Di sposition

‘
-‘---- L

1190)

£0 yotrs
6 13"
- 187 lbBe
" Large
‘Black to gray

e e

b
H ot
Lo

r.r.c.

s

.1

Bzlesman ' g
-~ l=Vac cic npr otr 11- 7
et c¢ic bdall lst finzer
"111-long ot ecis back or
peck right side - - ¢
0n I.0. ‘Number 1190 -
"fn EKansas City File. el Thi
‘As Pet Brady, #4451, receivod s.z.n.
Butchinson, Eeansas, 4-4-19 rm
Sedgwick County; crima, grand ]
aentenco. 5 years. o :

i,
’_:r

As Rodert G. Brady,
Orﬁco, Oklahoma city,
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(Deﬁcﬁ.ption of Robert G. Bredy Gontinmd.)

- Oklahcmn, August 12, 1922. c,hnrge
.rorgery-conjoint robbory. e

As Bod Bredy, ﬂBOO. msted ponce
- depertment, Cklahoma city, m:lahm, .
" November 20, 1922; charge - Jad
©  presking at FNowats, 'Oklebome . Bo- ERET
. turned to Nmta. Oklahom. i_‘_:*"‘_':._: -

‘A8 Robert Ce Brady. #12714. reeeivaﬂ
8. P., kcilester, Oklahome, 12-18-22
~ from Oklahoma County; erime fOrgery; -
. sentence, 10 yeara - rivo yem oon-
currentlys - :

"As Bob Brady, fzze, arrested Bheriff‘l |
Office, Guymon, Cklehoma, sapt. 28, .
1931; charge - bank robbery.

As Bob Braﬁy. flvss. amatod ponee‘ ‘z.
department, Amarillo, Te:ma, 9-85-51, L
charge - Bank Robbory. Lo

As Bob Brady, #24915, nceived 8Fs,
McAlester, Oklehoma, 11=-22-81 from .M 6.
Texas County; erime, robbery, ﬁro--’ il
. arms; sentence, 33 years. , xlcapod"
B July 23, 1932, i

4s Robert Brady, §9550 amltoc o

_PD Des Xolnes, Iowa, 1E-19-32, no-.,;'j

leased to Sheriff, Liberty, nnul, S
_, tor kidnaping, robbery and hrocny W g
- or motor vehiclo. : .

Bob Bndy, #333'?. receivod B.P..
‘I.ansing, Eansas, 1=14=-33 from Seward -
County, erime; grand larceny luto,._’“ .
: L habitual; sentence, life imprisonhont.

S - ..!scapod lay 30, 1953. .

.....
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HARVEY J. BATLEY, alias J. 7. Bremnaz, alias -
John Brown, alies Fe Je Bloom, alias J. Fo Bloom.’

(As copies from 1. 0. Number 11E89e)

AGE 45 years - PR
EEIGHT 5 13- O A S
WEIGHT 180 pounds . jj' oty . A Ve
BUILD Large o
- BAIR - Black to Grey -

¥YES _ Brown STy
CAFLEXIN : park T s
MATIGWALITY ,‘sootch-lrish A
SCARS end MARKS: - jmglear ll=burn ¢ic wWpr

otr 111-2 ct cics 4-head ;
above left eye mole above . .
jeft eye, gold erown upr
£rt left side, recent bullet
pcar in leg. : L T

HAIDWRITDG SPECIMEXN On I. O. No. 1189 ' i
PHOTOGRAPH . In Eanses City File.
FoPeCo g M 5 U II1 12

: 17 U 3 . il
CRDIKAL RECORD - As Earvey J. Bailey, #6590 arrested

FD, Omeba, Nebr. 5-£3-20; charge =

Investigation - Hi-jacking and '
burglary. R : ,,:,

Tl

A8 Te T .Bre.llnan.A#751, ;ml'm ‘
‘ - Sheriff's Office, Ft. Scott, Kse
— _ . Qel2-32; charge - bank robbery.

" As Harvey Bailey, #3045, received Sl
_ 8tate Prison, lansing, Kansas, ~ A
" August 17, 1632; erime; bank rodbery;
-sentence, 10 to 50 years, Rscaped
My 20, 1983¢ - - ol

_;_.«,g‘.-- It may be stated that James wpyy* Sammons, heretofore 'ﬁehﬁonoai;
this yeport was confronted personally at the County Jail, Kansas ciw,mﬁmi,
by witnesses who observed the massacre at the Union Station, and mone of them
could identify him ms baving participated, according to thelr knowledge, in - -

the instant offerse, Sammons is being removed on B‘ta‘tg‘_g_rp__gggg‘ _from Kansas T
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; city, Missouri, %o Chicagd, I11pois,
E econnection with two charges of augult_ t_o
PN T s o




